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Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing are the original and 15 copies of Spruce Creek South
Utilities, Inc. and Del Webb's Spruce Creek Communities, Inc.’s Joint Application for
Approval of Transfer of Majority Organizational Control. For our records, please
acknowledge your receipt of this filing on the enclosed copy of this letter.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint Application for

approval of transfer of majority
organizational control of Spruce
Creek South Utilities, Inc. (holder

of Certificates Nos. 511-W and 467-S)
in Marion and Sumter Counties to
Del Webb's Spruce Creek
Communities, Inc.

Docket No. ¥ P37
Filed:

JOINT APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF
MAJORITY ORGANIZATIONAL CONTROL OF SPRUCE CREEK
SOUTH UTILITIES, INC. (HOLDER OF CERTIFICATES NOS.
511-W and 467-S) IN MARION AND SUMTER COUNTIES

TO DEL WEBB'S SPRUCE CREEK COMMUNITIES, INC.

Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc. ("the Utility") and Del Webb's Spruce Creek
Communities Inc. (“Buyer”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Del Webb Corporation, by
and through undersigned counsel, and pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes,
and Rule 25-30.037(3), Florida Administrative Code, hereby file this Joint Application
for approval of transfer of majority organizational control of the Utility to the Buyer,
Del Webb Communities, Ine., also a wholly owned subsidiary of Del Webb Corporation,
through execution of a Stock Purchase Agreement, will acquire all of the issued and
outstanding capital stock of the Utility which is currently held by Harvey D. Erp,
Brenda Erp, Jay A. Thompson and Lori A. Thompson (collectively the “Sellers”). Del
Webb Communities, Ine. then will assign all of its rights, title and interests in the
capital stock of the Utility to the Buyer. The purchase price of the stock has been
placed in escrow and will only be released to Sellers upon final non-appealable approval
of the transfer of majority organizational control by the Florida Public Service
Commission (the "Commission”). A copy of the Stock Purchase Agreement is attached
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as Exhibit "A." For the reasons described below, the transfer of majority organizational
control is in the public intercst, and therefore, this Joint Application should be granted.

1. The complete names and addresses of the Sellers are:

Harvey D. Erp
176756 S.E. 102nd Avenue
Summerfield, Florida 34491

Brenda Erp
175675 S.E. 102nd Avenue
Summerfield, Florida 34491

Jay A. Thompson
17576 S.E. 102nd Avenue
Summerfield, Florida 34491

Lori A. Thompson
17575 S.E. 102nd Avenue
Summerfield, Florida 34491

2. The complete name and address of the Buyer is:
Del Webb's Spruce Creek Communities, Inc.

6001 North 24th Street
Phoenix, Arizona B5016

3. Buyer's corporate officers and directors are us follows:
LeRoy C. Hanneman President & Director
Jay A. Thompson Sr. Vice President & General Manager
John A. Spencer Vice President & Director
Robertson C. Jones Vice President & Director
David E. Rau Vice President
Donald V. Mickus Vice President & Treasurer
Mary 8. Alexander Vice President & Assistant Secretary
Phillip H. Darrow Secretary
Andrew G. Miller Assistant Secretary
C. Patrick Dempsey Assistant Treasurer
Beth Jo Zeitzer Assistant Secretary

Darrell C. Sherman Assistant Secretary
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The address for all of Buyer’s corporate officers and directors is 6001 North 24th
Street, Phoenix, Arizona, 85016. All Buyer's issued and outstanding shares are owned
by Del Webb Corporation, 6001 North 24th Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85016.

4. Buyer does not own any other water or wastewater utilities.

5. As previously noted, Buyer has acquired all of the issued and outstanding
capital stock of the Utility held by Sellers subject to Commission approval. The stock
was acquired by cash payment to Sellers.

6. The transfer of majority organizational control of the Utility to Buyer is
in the public interest for the following reasons:

(a) The Utility provides water and wastewater service to retirement
communities in Central Florida known as the Spruce Creek Golf and Country Club and
the Spruce Creek Preserve (collectively the "Developments”), as well as a development
community known as Spruce Creek South. Through a large commercial transaction
soparate from the Stock Purchase Agreement, Buyer has acquired the Developments.
By execution of the Stock Purchese Agreement, ownership of the Utility will follow
ownership of the Developments. The Commission has recognized the public benefit
resulting from the ownership of a utility by a developer or property owner with a
continuing interest in the utility system. The alignment of the utility owner’s interest
with that of the development owner ensures the continued provision of high quality

water and wastewater service to the development. See [n re: Application for the

transfer of Certificate No. 267-W and 2098 from MAGNOLIA SERVICE
W " {}




Docket No. 780299-WS, Order No. 8504 (Oct. 4, 1978).

()  Buyer will continue to employ the operations and ¢lerical personnel
currently employed by the Utility, including the utility managers, after the stock
acquisition. Buyer will also continue to utilize the name Spruce Creek South Utilities,
Inc., and therefore, the stock acquisition will be transparent to the Utility's customers.

(¢)  Buyer has the financial resources to provide real and significant
benefits to the Utility’s customers as the Utility's capital or operational needs demand.
Buyer is a wholly owned subsidiary of Del Webb Corporation. The most recent Form
10-Q which Del Webb Corporation has filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission is attached as Exhibit "B."

(e)  Buyer will fulfill the commitments, obligations and representations
of Sellers with regard to Utility matters.

% All funding to the Buyer will be from its parent company -- Del Webb
Corporation. The parent company will provide funding to the Utility as und when
needed for capital improvements.

8. After reasonable investigation, the Buyer has determined that the system
being acquired appears to be in satisfactory condition and in compliance with all
applicable standerds set by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
("DEP"). The water and wastewater systems are not the subject of any outstanding

Notice of Violation or Consent Order issued by DEP.




9. Evidence that the Utility owns or has a long term right to utilize the
property on which the Utility’s water and wastewater fucilities are located, is attached
as Composite Exhibit “C."

10. Following the stock acquisition, Del Webb will continue to separately
operate the Utility under the name Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc. 'The Utility's
tariffs are currently filed under the name Spruce Creels South Utilities, Inc. Therefore,
there is no need to reflect the change in majority organizational control on the Utility's
tariffs except to reflect the name of the new issuing officer. The original and two copies
of sample tariff sheets reflecting the name of the new issuing officer are attached us
Composite Exhibit *D."

11. The Utility’s original water and wastewater certificates have been filed
with the Commission in Docket No. 971404-WS. In that docket, the Utility is
requesting an extension of territory to provide water and wastewater service to a
relatively small commercial development in Sumter County, Florida which is
immedintely adjacent to area already served by the Utility. Copies of the Utility’s
current water and wastewater certificates are attached as Composite Exhibit "E”

12.  The Utility currently bas the capacity to serve more than 4,000 equivalent
residential connections for both its water and wastewater systems. In accordance with
the requirements of Rule 25-30.020(2)(c), Florida Administrative Code, two checks in
the amount of $3,000 each are enclosed with this Joint Application. These checks

constitute the filing fees of $3,000 each for the water and wastewater systems.




18.  Proofof compliance with the applicable notice provisicn ui Rule 25-30.030,

Florida Administrative code, will be provided as late-filed Exhibit "I."

WHEREFORE, the Utility and Buyer hereby request that the Commission:

(a) approve the transfer of majority organizational control of the Utility to

Buyer; and

(b)  grant such other relief as the Commission deems appropriate.

Respectfully submitted thia(ﬂay of February, 1998.

ce May
orida Bar No.

Karen D. Walker
Florida Bar No. 0982921
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
P.O. Drawer 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
(850) 224-7000
Attorneys for Del Webb
Corporation

TAL-122823
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F. Mérshall Deterding

Florida Bar No. 515876
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENT
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(B50) B77-6555 .

Attorney for Spruce Creek South
Titilities, Inc.
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STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT
BY AND AMONG

DEL WEBB COMMUNITIES, INC., an Arizona Corporation,
and

HARVEY D. ERP, BRENDA ERP, JAY A. THOMPSON AND LORI A. THOMFPSON.

December 22, 1997




STOCK PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Stock Purchase Agreement (the 'ﬁpm']hmudlmutm:ununfwn, 1997 by
and among, Del Webb Communities, loc., an Arizoea corporation (“Buyer), Harvey D. Erp (“H. Erp”), Brenda
Erp ("B. Erp©), Jay A. Thompsoa (*J. Thompson”) and Lor A. Thompson (“L. Thompson”) (H. Emp. B. Erp. 1.

and L. Thompson hereinafter are referred o collectively as *Sellers”). Buyer and Sellers may
hereinafter be referred to singularly as “Parry® or collectively as *Parties.”

RECITALS

A. Sellers are the sole owners of all the issued and outstanding capital stock of Spruce Creek South
Utilities, Inc. (*Company®), consisting of Fifty shases of common stock, par value One Dollar ($1.00) per share
(the “Shares”).

B. mw:ﬂmwym.hm.mmimmmﬂﬁnm&mm
Florida known as the "Spruce Creek Golf and Country Club” and the *Spruce Creek Preserve.” The Spruce Creek
Golf and Country mmmmwmmemﬁummm referred to as the “Developments. *
(Company's operations in connection with the utility company bereinafier are referred 1o as the "Business”).

C. Del Webb Communities, Inc. ( "Communities ), Spruce Creek Golf and Country Club, Ine. ("Golf
and Country Club*) Spruce Creek Golf and Country Club Homeowners' Association, lnc. ("SCGCCHOAT) and
Spruce Creek Preserve Homeowners' Association ("SCPHOA *) have entered into an Asset Acquisition Agreement
of evea date herewith (the “Asser Acquisition Agreement”) related to the acquisition by Communities of cenain assets
used by Golf and Country Club, SCGCCHOA and SCPHOA as the developer of the Developments.

D. Buyer desires to acquire from Sellers, and Sellers desite to sell, transfer and assign 1o Buyer, the
Shares for the purchase price and upon the terms and subject to the conditions hereinafter set forth.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises herein made, and in consideration
of the representations, warraaties, and covenants herein contained, the Parties hereby agree as follows

i Definitions. All capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings given to them
in the Asset Acquisition Agreement.

*Utiliry Assets*® shall mean the all of Compaay’s Irrigation Asscts and Systems, Wastewaler Assets and
Collection System, and Watcr Assets and Distribution System, such being more fully described as follows:

*Irrigation Asseis and Systems” shall mean all of Company’s irrigation ponds, all wells and the pumping
stations, and all lines, pipes and other facilitics and physical improvements comprising the irrigation system, together
with all contracts and licenses exclusively associated therewith, all other asscts and facilities owned by Company
and used exclusively in the operation therewith, and any plans and specifications prepared exclusively for the
Irrigation Assets and Systems, or any pan thereof.

“Wastewater Assets and Collection System® shall mean the Company's sewage lreatment plant(s), the
Campany's lift statioas, all lines, pipes, and other facilities comprising the wastewater collection system located
berween the sewage treatment plani(s) and the various lift stations servicing the present and future improved parcels
serviced by the Company, all Real Propenty on which such physical improvements are located, all contracts and
licenses exclusively associated therewith, all other assets and facilities owned by Company and used exclusively in




the operation therewith, and any plans and specifications prepared exclusively for the Wastewater Assets and
Collection System or any part thereof.

'WmameMH'ﬂummmmpmm}mMmm
Property, all lines, phﬂﬂmmmlmwﬂmﬂuﬁhﬂlnnlwm.mdmm
Company's existing waler meters, dlmmmunmuududvdrmdwm.mmmmd
rﬂuhmwwﬁmmﬁymmwmm.mmplmwwmm
wﬂndﬁvﬂrhh\?lﬂmmnmmhnﬂﬂmmmpmmﬁ

2 Baric Transaction.

2.1 Purchase and sale of shares. On and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
Buyer agrees to purchase from Sellers, and Sellers agree to sell, transfer, convey, and deliver 1o Buyer, all of the
Muﬁmwmmwﬂdhhﬂhmﬂ.

2.2 mﬁw{ﬂ.ﬂnmﬂbjﬂwm:mmdmndMofmhapm; Buyer
wmmuﬂbmmdhhﬁtﬂlnfmuﬂmmlufmhmmm 2.2 hereol (“Assumed
Liabilities®) at the Closing. Sellers shall indemnify Buyer for any other cbligation or Liability of Company not
included on Schedule 2.2 pursuant to §8.

2.3 Purchase Price. Buyer agrees (o pay 10 Sellers at the Closing an amount equal to the difference
between: i) the book value of the Utility Assets as set forth on the books and records of Company on December
31, 1997; provided, however, that the book value of the Utility Assets for this purpose shall not include the book
value of assets transferred from the books of Golf and Country Club to Company on or about December 31, 1997
equal to approximately One Million Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,200,000) (book value as determined under
this subclause (i) shall be referred to hercinafier as the "Purchase Price”), less; il) the Assumed Liabilities,

2.3.1  Purchase Price Adiystment.

(a) The book value of the Utility Assets will be determined as of October 31, 1997.
There will be pre-Closing adjustments to the Purchase Price to the extent the book value is determined 1o
have changed 2s of December 31, 1997 based upon changes in the Utility Assets from October 31, 1997
through the December 31, 1997, If feasible, within forty (40) days after the Closing Date, Sellers shall
deliver 1o Buyer a balance sheet of the Business as of the Closing Date (the *Closing Date Balance Sheet”)
prepared by Sellers and examined on a limited basis by KPMG Peat Marwick, refiecting the Utility Assets
held by Company. Such balance sheet shall be prepared in accordance with a method acceptable 1o Buyer
applied on a basis consistent with the preparation of the Most Recent Financial Statements,

(b) If Buyer has any objection to the Closing Date Balance Sheet, Buyer shall deliver
10 Sellers a detailed statement describing such objections within ten (10) days after Buyer's receipt of the
Closing Date Balance Sheet. Buyer and Sellers shall use reasonable efforts 1o resolve any such objections.
Lo the event that Buyer and Sellers are unable 1o finally resolve such objections within thirty (30) days afier
Sellers’ receipt of such objections, Buyer and Sellers shall, within ten (10) days afier such thiny-day
period, notify the Orlando, Florida office of Price Waterhouse of Its successor 10 resolve any remaining
objections. The determination made by Price Waterhouse or il successor shall be made within thiny (30)
days, shall be set forth in writing and shall be conclusive and binding upon the Panties hereto, The fecs
and expenses of Price Waterhouse or its successor shall be shared equally by Buyer and Scllers. Buyer will
revise the Closing Date Balance Sheet to reflect the resolution of any objections thereto pursuant 10 this

§2.3.100).




(e) If the aggregate book value of the Utility Assets as reflected on the Closing Date
admsuu.ummmmmmmmmn.a.lmuumm
ndmmmmmmmunmmwuuhmcmymum
December 31, lmumuqﬂudm.hlu:ﬁnuhntvdunfhumkrMMm
mummmmmjm.mwmwhwummmm
Mwmm-mnmmmmu«mnﬂwmmmmn
mwmmumwywm funds within three business days after the date on
MMMMMMBMHWMNHJ.IM. If the aggregate book
value of the Utility amumnmdm:hccmh;madmm.umhdmuﬂuumy
mﬁiuuahumnﬂmmutnH.l.l{h}mﬂumﬂdmuﬂuﬂenrmm{m from the
hﬂhﬁfﬁdrmwmuhumwmymormwn.Imummplund abave, is
pcuummm:bﬂatvduulmﬂﬁlltymMmﬂtmﬁu&hmhm?ﬂuinmbdmljﬁ}
lbuu-.Bu)uwﬂlmwmlmmmnlqmmmchuuupmhmmrhumunmawﬁum:m
I'rmlh:ﬂndn;Duhlhed.luin:hplrnmlsMwﬁumfﬂwmmﬁluﬂrlvﬂ!m:
funds within three business days afier the date on which the Closing Date Balance Sheet is finally
determined pursuant to §2.3.1(b).

2.4 The Closing.  The closing of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (the “Closing ")
shall take place at the offices of Holland & Knight in Orlando, Florida, commencing at 10:00 a.m. local time on
January 15, 1998, or on such other date as shall be agreed in writing by Buyer and Sellers or as extended by §7.1
hereof (the "Closing Date”).

2.5  Documents to be Delivered at Closing.

2.5.1 Ancillary Agreements. At Closing, the Parties shall execute, enter into and deliver the
following documents  “Ancillary Agreements™) (the Ancillary Agreements shall be delivered to the Escrow
Agent):

(a) an escrow agreement (*Utility Company Escrow Agreement 7) by and among
Sellers, Buyer and First American Title Insurance Company, as escrow agent (“Escrow Agent”),
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B.

{b) a water and wastewater capacity standby agreement whereby the Company agrees
to provide services to Buyer ("Water and Wastewater Capaciry Standby Agreemen:”) by and among
Company and Buyer, substantially ia the form attached hereto as Exhibit C.

{c) an operating agreement whereby Buyer agrees 1o perform cenain obligations of
the Compa~y during the term of the Utility Company Escrow Agreement ("Operating Agreement”) by and
among Company, Sellers and Buyer, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D.

2.5.2 Closing Documents. At Closing, the Panies, as sppropriate, shall deliver the
following documents and items (“Closing Documents”) (the Closing Documents shall be delivered to the

Escrow Agent):
(2) Deliveries by Sellers.

() Centificates representing Fifty (50) shares of the capital stock of the
Company with all required documentary stamp faxes affixed thereto;

(2) Sellers shall deliver to Escrow Agent a certificate to the effect that each
of the conditions specified below in §7.1.2 through §7.1.8 are satisfied in all respects. _




) Sellers shall deliver to Escrow Agent a centificate o the effect that all
Wﬁ%ﬁﬂhﬂﬂuﬂdmmm.mdw@muuf
Closing:

(4) Sellers shall deliver evidence to Escrow Agent that all recorded financing
wmnmmhmmﬂqmmmw.mmm
nmkm.wmmwmw.w.mmmmqmmmmum
muumpmm-mumﬂmmmmmammmmupuoﬂwmatm
prior to any disbursements from escrow.

(5} Sellers shall deliver to Escrow Agent resignations of the officers and
directors of the Company as of the Closing:

()] Sellers shall execute and deliver 1o Escrow Agent such other documents
mummumhmﬂymmmmem:ummwmmy.

) Deliveries by Buyer,

() The Purchase Price will be paid to Escrow Ageot in Cash at Closing
payable by wire transfer to be held in escrow in an interest-bearing escrow account and disbursed pursuant
to the Utility Company Escrow Agreement.

(2) Buyer shall deliver to Escrow Agent certified copies of resolutions of
the Board of Directors of Buyer authorizing the transaction contemplated hereby,

(3) Buyer shall deliver to Escrow Agent an officer's centificate to the effect
that each of the conditions specified below in §7.2.1 through §7.2.4 are satisfied in all respects.

The Ancillary Agreements and the Closing Documents should be released from escrow pursuant to the terms of the
Utility Company Escrow Agreement.

3 Representations and Warranties of Sellers. Each of the Sellers jointly and severally represcnis and
warrants to Buyer that the statements contained in this §3 are correct and complete as of the date of this Agreement,
except as set forth in the schedules accompanying this Agreement and initialed by the Parties (the "Schedules”). The
Schedules shall be arranged in paragraphs corresponding to the lettered and numbered paragraphs contained in this
§3.

3.1  Legal Capaciry and Awhorization of transaction.  Sellers each have the legal capacity 1o own
and hold the Shases. Sellers have full power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and to perform
their obligations bereunder. This Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of the Sellers,
coforceable in acvordance with its terms and conditions.

3.2 Noncontravention. Neither the execution and the delivery of this Agrecment, por the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the assignments and assumptions referred 1o in
§2 abave), shall (i) violste any constitution, statute, regulation, rule, injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling,
charge, or other restriction of any government, governmental agency, or court io which any Seller or Company is
subject or (ii) coaflict with, result in a breach of, constitute a default under, result in the acceleration of, create in
any party the right to accelerate, terminale, modify, or cancel, of require any notice under any agreement, contract,
lease, license, Instrument, or other arrangement 1o which any Seller or Company |s a party or by which it is bound
or to which any of its assets is subject (or result in the imposition of any Security Interest upon any of its assets),

33 Congenls. Sellers do not need (o give any notice to, make any filing with, or oblain any
authorization, consent, or approval of any government, governmental agency or other third pany in order for the

L]




mmmmcm“mwmufmuhmtmmmwpmumw
referred to in §2 above) except as disclosed ia Schedule 3.3. There are no additional potices, filings, authorizations,
mm:ouppruvﬂsmquimdmmmMmﬁm%mhrﬂmmma forth on Schedule
3a

3.4 on alification, and Corporate Power. The Company is a corporation duly
muind,vﬂidlyeﬂsﬁn;.nﬁhpd;nﬂh.mdudnhmnfﬂuh&ofmm The Company s duly
nn.hnri.ndmmnduﬂbuhmmdhhpudumdh;wdnﬁch“ﬂfud:jwhdmmmmiﬁmhn
is required. The Company has full corporate power and authority and all licenses, permits, and authorizations
mmmmﬂehﬂmhﬂiﬁhhmﬁﬂmﬂﬁmnﬂmﬁ:wwmmw
it. Schedule 3.4 lists the directors and officers of the Company. The Sellers bave delivered to the Buyer correct
and complete copies of the arnticles of incorporation and bylaws of the Company (as amended to date). The minute
books {mﬁmum:rmmo!mulmohknuthuum. the board of directors, and any commitices of the
board of directors), the stock certificate books. and the stock record books of the Company are correct and
complete. Thn:Comptnyhnﬂthd:fﬂhnnd:rurinwlolﬂhnol‘mrptmhhu!ofiuhnidﬂoflnmrpomian
or bylaws.

3.3 Capitglipation. The:ﬂimuhuﬂndcqﬁulnnckofﬂﬂmrmiﬂufﬁhr{ﬂjm
of common stock, of which Fifty (50) shares are issued and outstanding and po company shares are held in treasury.
All of the issued and outstanding company shares have been duly authorized, are validly issued, fully paid, and
mnmble.mdmhddnfuwﬂbrlhempwiw&umumfmhluwml.i. There are o
outstanding or authorized options, warrants, purchase rights, subscription rights, conversion rights, exchange rights,
or other contract or commitments that could require the Company to issue, sell or otherwise cause (o become
outstanding any of iis capital stock. There are B0 outstanding of authorized stock appreciation, phantom stock,
profit participation, or similar rights with respect to the Company. There are no voling trusts, proxies, or other
agreements or understandings with respect 10 the voting of the capital stock of the Company.

3.6 Subsidigries and [nvesiments. The Company does not own or control (directly or indirectly),
nor has it ever owned or controlled (directly or indirectly), any shares of capital stock of or other eqmity interest
in any carporation, partnership, joint veature or other entity. Sellers do not own or control (directly or indirectly)
any interest in any corporation, parinership, joint venture or other entity which is a competitor or potential
competitor of the Company.

i Brokers* fees.  Sellers and Company have no Liability or obligation to pay any fees,
commissions, or other compensation to any broker, finder, or agent with respect (o the transactions contemnplated
by this Agreement for which Buyer could becore liable or obligated.

3.8 Title to assets.  The Company has good and marketable title to, or a valid leas.;.Jld interest in,
the properties and assets used by it, located on its premises, or shown on the Most Recent Balance Sheet or acquired
after the date thereof, free and clear of all Security Interests, except for properties and asscts disposed of in the
Ordinary Course of Business since the date of the Most Recent Balance Sheet and except for the Security Interests
set forth on Schedule 3.8,

39 Financial Stgiementy.  Anached hereio as Exhibit E arc the following financial siatements
(collectively the “Financial Statements”): (i) unaudited balance sheet and statements of income, changes in
stockholders' equity, and cash flow as of and for the fiscal years ended December 31, 1994, December 31, 1995,
and December 31, 1996, (the “Mast Recent Fiscal Year End”) for Company; and (ii) unaudited balance sheet and
statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity, and cash flow (the “Most Recent Financial Statements”) as
of and for the tea (10) months ended Octaber 31, 1997, (the "Most Recent Fiscal Month End~) for Company. The
Financial Statements (including the notes thereto) have been prepared in accordance with a method acceptable to
Buyer applied on a consistent basis throughout the periods covered thereby, present [aitly the financial condition
of Company as of such dates and the results of operations of Company for such periods, are corregy and complete,
and are consistent with the books and records of Company (which books and records are correct and complete).
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Wil Jubjogquent (g mit Flscal Perigd Eng Since October 31, 1997, there has
pot been any adverse change in the business, condition, operations, results of operations, or furure
Worw.mmmm«m. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing,
since that date, outside the Ordinary Course of Business:

3.10.1 Company has not sold, leased, transferred, or assigned any of its assets, tangible or
intangible, other than for a fair consideration;

3.10,2 Company has not entered into any agreement, contract, lease, or license (or series of
related agreements, contracts, leases, and licenses);

3.10.3 no party (including Company or Sellers) has accelerated, terminated, modified, or
cancelled any agreement, coantract, lease, or license (or series of related agreements, contracts, leases, and
licenses), to which Company is a party or by which it is bound;

3.10.4 Company has not imposed or granted any Security Interest upon any of its assets, tangible
or intangible;

3.10.5 Company has not made any capital expenditure (or serics of related capital expenditures),

3.10.6 Company has not made any capital invesument in, any loan to, or any acquisition of the
securities or assets of, any other Person (or serics of related capital investments, loans, and scquisitions);

3.10.7 Company has not issued any note, bond, or other debt security or created, incurred,
assumed, or guaraateed any indebtedness for borrowed money or capitalized lease obligation;

3.10.8 Company has not delayed or postponed the payment of accounts payable and other
Liabilities:

1.10.9 Company has not cancelled, compromised, waived, or released any right or clam (or
series of related rights and claims);

3.10.10 Company has nol granted any license or sublicense of any rights under or with respeci
to any Intellectual Property;

3.10.11 there has been no change made or authorized in the Anticles of Incorporation or bylaws
of Company;

3.10.12 Company has not issued, sold, or otherwise disposed of any of their capital stock, or
granted any options, warrants, of other rights to purchase or obtain (including upon conversion, exchange,
or exercise) any of its capital stock;

3.10.13 Company has not declared, set aside, or paid any dividend or made any distribution with
respect to its capital stock (whether in cash or in kind) or redeemed, purchased, or otherwise acquired any
of its capital stock;

3.10.14 Company has not experienced any damage, destruction, or Joss (whether or not covered
by insurance) to their propeny;

3.10.15 Company has not made any loan (o, or envered into any other transaction with, any of
its directors, officers, and employees;




3.10.16 Company has not eatered into any employment coniract vr collective bargaining
m.wﬂmum!.wmﬂiﬂdhmurmmmmww:

3.10.17 erm“wdmymhummhnnrurouu directors,
officers, and employees;

3.10.18 Company has not adopted, amended, modified or terminated any bonus, profit-sharing,
incentive, severance, or other plan, contract, of commitment for the benefit of any of their directors,
officers, and employees (or taken any such action with respect 10 any other Employee Benefit Plan);

3.10.19 Company has not made any other change in employment lerms for any of its directors,
officers, and employees;

3.10.20 Company has not made or pledged to make any charitable or other capital contribution,

3.10.21 C«wmymmpﬁmyummmmymmﬂmmmwmr Liasbility or
ohll;mthdudtunymﬂupuﬂCuwmrhuinnurndwmrmm:hmnmuhnwimmh
ﬁpwmnlndthuunmlmmm:plnadhnthy}muwmﬂdnntmnmu:mﬁmmwiliryirln
existence as of the Closing:

3.10.22 there has not been any other occurrence, event, incident, action, failure to act, or
transaction involving Company; and

3.10.23 Company has not committed to any of the foregoing.

3.11  Undisclosed liabilities. Except as set fonih on Schedule 3.11, Company has no Liability (and
there is no Basis for any present or future action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim,
or demand against it giving rise to any Liability).

3.12  Legal compliance. To the best of Sellers’ Knowledge, Company has complied with all
applicable laws (including rules, regulations, codes, plans, injunctions, judgments, orders, decress, rulings, and
charges thereunder) of federal, state, local, and foreign governments (and all agencies thereof), including, but not
limited to, the Florida Public Service Commission, ADA, and laws relating to political contributions, and no action,
suit, proceeding. hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim, demand, or notice has been filed or commenced
against them alleging any failure o to comply. Company has not received any notices of inquines, audits or other
reviews or correspondence from governmental agencies related to compliance of non-compliance with any laws,
rules or other regulations other that as set forch on Schedule 112

3.13  Jax matters.

3.13.1 To the best of Sellers’ Knowledge, Company has filed all Tax Retumns that it was required
10 file. All such Tax Refums were comect and complete in all respecis. All Taxes owed by Company
(whether or not shown o any Tax Return) have been paid. There are 0o Security Interests on any of the
Utility Assets that arose in connection with any failure (or alleged failure) to pay any Tax.

3.13.2 To the best of Sellers’ Knowledge, Company has withheld and paid all Taxes required
to have been withheld and paid in connection with amounts paid or owing to any employee, independent
contractor, creditor, stockholder, or other third party.

3.13.3 No Seller or director or *fficer (or employee responsible for Tax matters) of Company
expects any authority to assess any additional Taxes for any period for which Tax Retums have been filed.
There is no dispute or claim conceming any Tax Liability of Company either (A) claimed pr raised by any
authority in writing or (B) as to which any of Sellers and the directors and officers (and employees
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mpwﬂhhfwTﬂmm}dwmmwnhuwmmmﬂr agent of
such authority. Schedule 3.13.3 Vists all federal, state, local, and foreign income Tax Returns filed with
mmmyﬁmwmummmn.lm.mmrum
that have been audited, and indicates those Tax Returns that currently are the subject of audit. Company
huddimﬂmhyummnﬂmkumphutmrmhmmﬂukm.umﬂmmmpm,
ﬁnmuﬂwmmwmmhrWrmwll. 1996,

3.13.4 Cuwnrhumwﬂ#ﬁmumnﬂmmmanmorqmmny
extension of time with respect to a Tax assessment or deficiency.

3.13.5 Company has not been a United States real property holding corporation within the
meaning of Code Section 897(c)(2) during the applicable period specified 12 Code Section BOT(e) 1M AXI).
Company has disclosed on its federal income Tax Returns all pmhhnsukﬂlhﬂti.nmnmﬂd give rise
to a substantial understatement of federal income Tax within the meaning of Code Section 6662.

3.13.6 Schedule 3.13.6 sets forth the following information with respect to Company as of the
mmmwﬂiﬁhd#{uwdlumnmm;m[omhuhunfmmh;;ivlucﬁmm
the consummation of the transactions contemplated bereby): (A) the basis of Company in its assets; and
(B) the amount of any net operating loss, net capital loss, unused investment or other credit, unused foreign
tax, or excess charitable contribution allocable to Company.

3.13.7 The unpaid Taxes of Company (A) did not, as of the Most Recent Fiscal Moath End,
exceed the reserve for Tax Lisbility (rather than any rescrve for deferred Taxes established to reflect timing
differences between book and Tax income) set forth on the face of the Most Recent Balance Sheet (rather
mminlnymtulhﬂmjndm]dnwumﬂrhumu:djuudlo::h:pulu:nflin:mw;h
the Closing Date in accordance with the past custom and practice of Company in filing its Tax Retumns.

3.14  Real property.

~ 3.,14.1 Schedule 3.14 lists and describes briefly all real property that Company owns and is
transferring to Buyer ( “Real Property®). Except as set forth on Schedule 3.14, with respect to each such
parcel of owned Real Propeny:

(a) the identified owner has good and marketable title 1o the pascel of Real Property.
free and clear of any Security Interest, easement, covenant, or othet restriction, except for installments of
special assessments not yet due and payable and recorded easements, covenants, and other restrictions that
do not impair the current use, occupancy, or value, of the marketability of title, of the property subject
thereto, except for Permitted Exceptions; :

(11)] there are no pending or threatened condemnation proceedings. lawsuits, or
administrative actions relating 10 the property or other malters affecting adversely the current use,
occupancy, or value thereof;

() lhh;ﬂduaiﬂbﬁfmﬁcputﬂmmmm:dcodmﬂmfdmnbum
parcel fully and adequately, the buildings and improvements are located within the boundary lines of the
described parcels of land, to the best of Sellers’ Knowledge, are not in violation of applicable seiback
requirements, zoning laws, and ordinances (and none of the properties or buildings or improvements
thereon are subject 1o “permitted non-conforming structure” or similar classifications), and, to the best of
Sellers” Knowledge, do not encroach on any easement that may burden the land, o the best of Sellers'
Knowledge, and the land does not serve any adjoining property for any purpose inconsistent with the use
of the land, and the property s not located within any flood plain or subject 1o any similar rype restriction
for which any permits of licens~s necessary 10 the use thereof have not been obtained;




(d) the Real Property and all facilities thercon have received all required approvals
of governmental suthorities (including licenses and permits) required in connection with the ownership o
mmwmmmwﬂmmummmwmm.m,
and regulations; provided that Company has complied with the Spruce Creck Golf and Country Club FQD
D:ﬂu.:h&pwﬂukhmcﬁmdﬂdtmvdwm.mmnd
ww.mmw.mm agreements or development plans, all other
dﬂmm.min;ndlndmwﬂ::ndmw. further, that Company has obtained and
complied with environmental approvals and required environmental permits from appropriate governmental
agencies including, but not limited o, the Florida Deparument of Eavironmental Protection, the Southwest
Florids Water Management District and the St. Joha's Water Management District, as appropriate,
Schedule 3.14.1(d) sets forth all licenses, permits and approvals (including those expreasly referenced
above) which Company has obtained in connection with the operation of the utility company. Schedule
3,14.1(d) sets forth all obligations which must be met 1o comply with the licenses, permits and approvals
set forth on Schedule 3.14.1(d). With respect 1o each such license, permit and approval, (A) the license,
permit or approval is legal, valid, binding, enforceable and in full force and effect (B) the license, permit
wwmlhhlumtmluhhpl.vﬂid. binding, enforceable, and in full force and effect on identical
terms following the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the assignments
delivered hereunder) and (C) Company has not been notified that it Is in defsult of any such license, permit
or approval, and no event has occurred that with notice or lapse of time would constitute a default or
permit termination, modification or revocation of such license, permit or approval. Furthermor=, the Real
Property otherwise fully complies with all other statutes, ordinances, rule, regulations, orders and
requirements of federal, state, county and municipal governments, and political subdivisions, agencies or
depanments thereof. or any court or any other authority penaining to the Real Propeny.

(e) there are no leases, subleases, licenses, concessions, of other agreements, written
or oral, granting to any party or parties the right of use or occupancy of any portion of the parcel of Real
Property other than as set forth on Schedule 3.14.1(¢);

n there are no outstanding options of rights of first refusal to purchase the Real
Property, or any portion thereof or interest therein other than sales of lots and personal residences in the
Ordinary Course of Business;

(g there are no parties (other than Company) in posscssion of the Real Propeny,
other than tenants under any leases disclosed on Schedule 3.14.1(c) who are in passession of space 10
which they are entitled;

) all facilities located on the Real Property are supplied with utilities and other
services necessary for the operation of such facilities, including gas, electricity, water, telephone, sanitary
gewer, and storm sewer, all of which services are adequate in accordance with all applicable laws,
ordinances, rules, and regulations and are provided via public roads or via permanent, irrevocable,
appurtenant easements benefitting the Real Property; and

(i) each parcel of Real Property abuts on and has direct wehicular access to a public
road, or has pccess 1o a public road via a permanent, irrevocable, appurienant casement benefitting the
parcel of real property, and access (o the property is provided by paved public right-of-way with adequate
curb cuts available.

0 there are no taxes, assessments or levies of any type whatsoever arnising out of
or in connection with the Real Property other than those for the current calendar year which are not past
due or delinquent, and Sellers have no Knowledge or notice that the Real Property, or any portion thereo,
is or will be subject 1o or affected by any special taxes, levies or assessments




k) all bills for labor, services, materials and utilides, and &l trade accounts which
m:inmymmmdﬂ:hulﬂuﬁummaulﬁmmy.wnypwhumﬂml.mmnrﬂu
be current at Closing.

(1)) there are no contracts, leases or agreements now in force between Company and
mymm{mmwummﬂmm«munmmmmmm
affecting the Real Hw.amrmmmmf.mm-ﬂdmdhs:huhﬂelu.m}.

3.14.2 Schedule 3.14.2 lists and describes briefly all real property leased or subleased o
Company. Schndﬂei.u.!dwuuﬂﬂukbahudawwmhﬂﬂdtﬂﬂ:w
pollciummhmmdhmwuhiilbdw. Company has delivered to Buyer comect and
complete copies of the leases and subleases listed on Schedule 3.14.2 (as amended to date). Withi respect
to each lease and sublease listed on Schedule 3.14.2:

(a) the lease or sublease is legal, valid, binding, enforceable, and in full force and
effect;

(b) the lease or sublease shall continue 1o be legal, valid, binding, enforceable, and
in full force and effect on identical terms following the consummation of the transactions contemnplated
hereby (including the assignments and assumptions referred 10 in §2 above);

(c) mpmrwﬂulmarwhlunhinbmﬂhmdﬂnﬂ:.mdmwm:hu
occurred which, with notice or lapse of time, would constinute a breach or default or permit termination,
modification, or scceleration thereunder;

(d) mpmymmekmurmhl:u:hurcpudmd any provision thereof;

(e) there are no disputes, oral agreements, or forbearance programs in effect as 1o
the lease or sublease;

(n with respect 1o each sublease, the representations and warranties set forth in
subsections 3.12.2.(2) through 3.12.2,(¢) above are true and correct with respect to the undetlying lease;

iy Company has not assigned, transferred, conveyed, morigaged, decded in trust,
or encumbered any interest in the leasehold or subleasehold;

(h) all facilities leased or subleased thereunder have received all approvals of
governmental authorities (including licenses and yermits) required in connection with the operation thereol
and have been operated and maintained in accordance with applicable laws, rules, and regulations;

(i) all facilities leased or subleased thereunder are supplied of said [acilities; and

() the owner of the facility leased or subleased has good and marketable title to the
parcel of real property, free and clear of any Security Interest, easement, covenant, or other restriction,
except for installments of special easements not yet delinquent and recorded easements, covenants, and
other restrictions that do not impair the current use, occupancy, or value, or the marketability of title, of
the property subject thereto.

3.15  Easgmeniy. Company has acquired or will acquire prior to Closing all required casements
to properly operate its Business subsequent 1o Closing, including, but not limited to, the provision of services o
the development Spruce Creek South and any commercial development which it services.




3.16  [niellequal Property.

3.16.1 Company owns or has the right to use pursuant to license, sublicense, agrecment, or
memmwmmmmmormmnrmy
quMudupmﬂrMnhmm.Eﬂhmnﬂmdimmnmd
wmwmwﬂymmummmum"wmmmw
mmwmwmmudymwmmmmm. Company has
mmmummmwmmmlmotm1mﬂnmmn
OWNS O uses.

3.16.2 Company has not interfered with, infringed upon, misappropriated, of otherwise come
imnmﬂiﬂﬂhnylmdh:mﬂﬁweﬂyﬂ;huufthhﬂmiu.uﬂmuoi&lkﬂmdrh:dmnmd
officers (and employees with responsibility for Intellectual Propenty manters) of Company has ever received
mmmmm.mmuummmw. infringement,
wwmmuymmmwmimummmmy
Iuﬂhmﬂhnpmrrlﬁunfurlhhdputr].ToiheKmﬂd;:nfuquS:llmmdlkdirmnmd
umm{udwmmmhrrwmmmmm}ormm.mmmy
has interfered with, infringed upon, misappropriated, or otherwise come into conflict with any Intellectual
Property rights of Company.

3.16.3 Schedule 3.16.3 identifies each patent or registration that has been issued to Company
with respect to any of its Intellectual Propenty, identifics cach pending patent application or application for
registration that Company has made with respect 10 any of its Intellectual Property, and identifies each
liccnse, agreement, or other permission that Company has granted to any third party with respect to any
of its ntellectual Property (together with any exceptions). Company has delivered to Buyer comrect and

copies of all such patents, registrations, applications, licenses, agreements, and permissions (as
amended 1o date). Schedule 3.16.3 also identifics each trade pame of unregistered trademark used by
Company. With respect to each item of Intellectual Property required 1o be identified in Schedule 3.16.3:

(a) Company possesses all right, title, and inicrest ia and 1o the item, free and clear
of any Security Interest, license, or other restnction,

(b) the item is not subject to any outstanding injunction, judgment, order, decree,
ruling, or charge;

(<) no action, sult proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complant, claim, or
demand is peading or is threatened that challenges the legality, validity, enforceability, use, or ownership
of the item; and

(d) Company has never agreed to indemnify any Person for or against any
interference, infringement, misappropriation, or other conflict with respect (o the item.

3.16.4 Schedule 3,16.4 identifies each item of Intellectual Property that any third party owns and
that Company uses pursuant to license, sublicense, agreement, of permission. Company has delivered 10
Buyer correct and complete copies of all such licenses, sublicenses, agreements, and permissions (as
amended to date). With respect to each item of Intellectual Propeny required to be identified on Schedule
1.16.4;

(a) the license, sublicense, agreement, of permission covering the ilem is legal,
valid, binding, enforceable, and in full force and effect:
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M) the license, sublicense, agreement, or permission shall continue 1o be legal, valid,
hm.dm,mu.mmuﬁmeWmmwmm
mwmmhwmmmﬁmhnnﬂ};

(c) mmu&lﬁu.wﬂm.w,mpﬂnﬁmuhhﬂm
dcfudt,mdmmhummﬂmuﬂlhmnrd:fmlwmhumﬂwm. modificaion, or
acceleration thereunder;

(d) mmumm.muw.w.mmmm@wmm
provision thereof;

(e) with mwmmm.ﬂmuﬂwmliu sct forth in
subsections 3.13.4.1 through 3.13.4.4 above are true and correct with respect o the underlying license;

(n m:unduirhiimorludhuuﬂhupmyhmwmmmymundin;
injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling, or charge;

[14] no action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim, or
demand is pending or, is threatened that challenges the legality, validity, or enforceability of the underlying
item of Intellectual Property; and

(h) Company has not granted any sublicense or similar right with respect 1o the
license, sublicense, agreement, or permission.

3.16.5 To the Knowledge of any of Sellers, and the directors and officers (and emplayees with
responsibility for Intellectual Property matters) of Company, Buyer shall pot interfere with, infringe upon,
misappropriate, or otherwise come into conflict with, any Inteliectual Property rights of third parties as a
result of this acquisition and the continued operation of the Business as presently conducted and as presently
proposed to be conducted.

3.16.6 None of Secllers and the directors and officers (and employees with responsibility for
latellecrual Property matters) of Company has any Knowledge of any new products, inventions, procedures,
or methods of manufacturing or processing that any competitors or other third parties have developed that
reasonably could be expected to supersede or make obsolele any product or process of Company.

3.17  Tangible assers. Company owns or leases all buildings, machisery, equipment, and other taagible
assets necessary for the conduct of its businesses as presently conducted and as presently propased to be conducted.
Schedule 3.17 sets forth all such tangible assets, Each such tangible asset is free {rom known defects, has been
maintained in accordance with normal industry practice, is in good operating condition and repair (subject 1o normal
wear and tear), and is suitable for the purposes for which it preseatly is used and presently is proposed to be used.

3.18  Conirggll. Schedule 3.18 lists the following contracts and other agreemcnts to which
Company s a party:

3.18.1 any agreement (or group of related agreements) for the lease of personal propeny to or
from any Person;

3.18.2 any agreement (or group of related agreements) for the purchase or sale of raw materials,
commodities, supplies, products, or other personal property, of for the furnishing or receipt of services,
the performance of which shall extend over a period of more than one year, or result in a loss to Company:

3.16.3 any agreement concering a partnership or joint venture, =
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1184 mw{wwdrﬂuﬂm}uﬂﬂﬁ@mr“m,
incurre ., assumed, or guarantesd any indebtedness for borrowed money, of any capitalized lease
ubli;uim.Mmdﬁwmnhulupuﬁdlmmmmo”um.mlibkmm_
other than in the Ordinary Course of Business;

3.18.5 any agreement concerning confidentiality or noacompetition;

3.18.6 any agreement between Company and any of Sellers and their Affiliates (other than
Company).

There are no profit sharing, stock option, stock purchase, stock appreciation, deferred compensation, severance,
or other plans or armangements for the benefit of any current or former directors, officers, and employees, oo
collective bargaining agreements, no agreements for the employment of any individual on a full-time, part-lime,
mﬂtm.ormmmvﬂumﬂwmmﬂﬁmw Dollars ($50,000) or providing
ummubcn:ﬁu.mwmﬂum&uﬂym:ﬁmﬂwwmmmnyunudim.
umm.mmmmmuummmmﬁrm.mwmwkhmwer
a default or termination could have an adverse effect on the business, financial condition, operations, results of
operations, or future prospects of Company.

Sellers have delivered to Buyer a correct and complete copy of each writien agreement listed on Schedule 3.18 and
a written summary setting forth the terms and conditions of cach oral agreement referred 10 on Schedule 3.18. With
respect 1o each such agreement: (A) the agreement is legal, valid, binding, enforceable, and in full force and effect;
(B) the agreement shall continue to be legal, valid, binding, enforceable, and in full force and effect on identical
terms following the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the assignments delivered
hereunder) and Company has not been notified that it is in breach or default of such agreement, and no cvent has
occurred that with notice or lapse of time would constitute a breach or default, or permit termination, modification.
or acceleration, under the agreement; and (C) no party has repudiated any provision of the agreement.

3.19  Prepaids and Receivables (IF APPLICABLE]. Schedule 3.19 sets forth all the notes and
accounts receivable of the Company. All notes and sccounts receivable set forth on Schedule 3.19 are reflected
properly on their books and records, are valid receivables subject to no setoffs or counterclaims, are current and
collectible, and shall be collected in accordance with their terms at their recorded amounts, subject only to the
reserve for bad debis set forth on the face of the Most Recent Balance Sheet (rather than i any notes thereto) as
adjusted for the passage of time through the Closing Datc in accordance with the past custom and practice of
Company. Schedule 3.19 lists as of December 31, 1997 all receivables 1o be acquired hereunder, the amount owing
and the aging of such receivable, the name and last known address of the party from whom such receivable is
owing, and any security in favor of Company for the repayment of such receivable, Sellers have identified and
provided Buyer complete and correct copies of all instruments, documents and agreements cvidencing such
receivables and of all instruments, documents or agreements creating security therefor.

3.20 Powers of Attormey. There are no outstanding powers of attormey executed on behalfl of
Company.

3.21  [nyurance. Schedule 3.21 sets forth the following information with respect to each insurance
policy (including policies providing property, casualty, liability, and workers’ compensation coverage and bond and
surety arrangements) to which Company has been a party, a named insured, o otherwise the beneficiary of coverage
at any lime within the past ten (10) years:

3.21.1 the name, address, and 1elephone number of the agent;

3.21.2 the name of the insurer, the name of the policyholder, and the name of each covered
insured; -




3.21.3 rupdlqmmhﬂmdlhcp:riodnqu::

3214 lhtmpeﬁndudiumindiwimnlﬂm:h:mmpwuunl:hﬁum,
W.ﬂﬂ%}ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂiﬂ:ldﬂﬂbﬂﬂﬂfhﬂdﬂ@hlﬂﬂﬂﬂhﬂm
calculsted and operate) of coverage; and

3.21.5 adescription of any retroaciive premium adjustments or other loss-sharing ammangements.

With respect 10 each such insurance policy: (A) the policy is legal, valid, binding, enforceable, and in full force
mmm;m;mmwmmhm.mu.mm;.w.udmmurmmurrmm
wmﬂ:mfmmwhnulmwmwmm lincluding the assignments and
assumptions referred to in §2 above); (C) peither Company nor any other party 1o the policy is in breach or default
(Indudl.n;withrﬂpﬂummmnfpmﬂwmmlhghluofmtkn}.mdmﬂmhuﬁunﬂwhkh.wim
nnuuonhchpuofum:.wmhmﬂmm-hu:hurdeiml.urpunﬂtum. modification, or
wndﬂlllbn.imdﬂdllpoﬂq:Mlﬂ}mmuthapnllqrhumpudiuadmypmvhhnrhumf.Cuq:mrbu
htenmmudduﬂn;lheplﬂmuﬂ}ymwln:unmeuxup:mdmmmmmdmhl:fwm
businesses in which they bave engaged during the aforementioned period. Schedule 3.21 describes any self-insurance
arrangements affecting Company.

3.2 Liigation. Schedule 3.22 sets forth each instance in which Company (i) is subject 10 any
outstanding injusction, judgment, order, decree, ruling, or charge or (ii) is a panty or, to the Knowledge of any
Seller, and the directors and officers (and employees with responsibility for litigation matters) of Company, is
threatened to be made a party (o any action, suit, proceeding, bearing, or investigation of, in, or before any coun
or quasi-judicial or administrative agency of any federal, state, local, or foreign jurisdiction or before any arbitrator.
None ¢f the actions, suits proceedings, hearings, and investigations set forth on Schedule 3.22 could result in any
adverse change in the business, financial condition, operations, results of operations, or future prospects of
Company. None of Sellers and the directors and officers (and employees with respoasibility for litigation matters)
of Company has any reason to believe that any such action, suit, proceeding, hearing, or investigation may be
brought or, to their Knowledge, threatened against Company.

3.23  Warranty, The water provided by the Company is suitable for human consumption and meets
all standards for water quality provided by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and other state ot
local regulatory agencies,

124  Produg [iabilicy. Company has no Liability (and, 1o the best of Sellers’ Knowledge, there
is no Basis for any present or future action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim, or
demand against them giving rise to any Liability) arising out of any injury to individuals or property as 3 result of
the ownership, possession, or use of any product sold, leased, or delivered by Company.

3.25 Emplovees. Schedule 3.25(a) lists all the employees of Company and includes their names,
addresses, social security numbers, dates of hire, rates of pay, and salary histories. Sellers and Buyer bave agreed
that the employees listed in Schedule 3.25(b) will continue 10 be employed by Company post-Closing. To the
knowledge of any of Sellers, and the directors and officers (and employees with respoansibility for employment
matters) of Company, no executive, key employee, or group of employees has any plans 1o terminate employment
with Company. Company is not a party to or bound by any collective bargaining agreement, nor has it experienced
any strikes, grievances, claims of unfair labor practices, or other collective bargaining disputes. Company has not
committed any unfair labor practice. None of Sellers and the directors and officers (and employees with
responsibility for employment matiers) of Company has any Knowledge of any organizational effort presently being
made or threatened by or on behall of any labor union with respect to employees of Company.

.26 A Neither the Company, nor any organization that is a member of a

Emplovee Benefits
controlled group of organizations within the meaning of Code Sections 414(b), (c), (m) or {0} of whigh the Company
is a member ("ERISA Affiliate*), maintains currently or has ever maintained an Employee Pension Benefit Plan,
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mE.nqm:ymWﬂfmﬂmfuﬂuwmﬁnﬁowmnm.mwmmofurm. Meither
mecmrwmymmmmum:dmmdrmhnmmmuhﬂummhmm
putklpu:innliqiuruPmmmnn.mnmhmwnmeHmormyﬁqﬂoywmm.
program of armagement of any kind. Neither the Company nor any ERISA Affiliste participatss curreatly or has
:vupmldpndlnurlsmmﬂummmmumﬂmwmummmhmnm.

3.27 Guorgnties. Company is not a guarantor or otherwise ls liable for any Liability or obligation
(including indebtedness) of any other Person, which will survive Closing.

328  [Environmeniol Moatiers.

3.28.1 No Third Party Claims and/or Regulatory Actions have been asseried or assessed against
Company or the Real Property, and no Third Party Claims and/or Regulatory Actions are pending or
(hreatened against Company or the Real Property, arising out of or due 1o, or allegedly arising out of or
due 10, (i) the Release on, under or from the Real Property of any Hazardous Substances; (ii) any
Contamination of the Real Property, including without limitation, the presence of any Hazardous Substance
which has come o be located on or under the Real Property from another location; (ili) any material
viglation or alleged violation of any Environmental Laws with respect to the Real Property or Company
Busitess operations; (iv) any injury to human health or safety or 1o the environment by reason of the past
or preseat condition of, or past or present activitics on or under, the Real Property; or (v) the generation,
rmanufacture, storage, treatment, handling, transportation or othe: use, however defined, of any Harardous
Substance on the Real Property; (any acts, omissions, circumstances, status or condition described in or
contemplated by clauses (i) through (v) of this §3.28.1 are hereinafier referred to collectively as an
*Environmental Condirion”®).

3.28.2 Company storage, transporistion, handling, use or disposal, if any, of Hazardous
Substances oa or under the Real Property of Hazardous Substances generated on of from the Real Property
is curreatly, and at all times has been, in compliance in all material respects with all applicable
Environr=ntal Laws.

1.28.3 Company has delivered 1o or has caused o be delivered to Buyer, pnor to the exccution
and delivery of this Agreement, complete copies of any and all Environmental Documenis

3.28.4 (i) Company has not transporied or arranged for the transporation of any Hazardous
Substasces 10 any location which is listed on the National Priorities List, nor (ii) has it been identified as
a potestially responsible party at any site proposed for inclusion on the National Prioninies List, CERCLIS
or any similar state list.

3.28.5 Nooe of the Real Property is listed in the National Priorities List or any other list
maintained by any federal, state or local governmental agency with respect (o sites from which there ls or
has beea a Release of any Hazardous Substance or any Contamination.

3.28.6 No part of the Rea! Property is now being used, by Company (A) as a landfill, dump or
other disposal, storage, transfer or handling arca for Hazardous Substances, excepting, however, for the
routine storage, use and sale of Harardous Subsiances from time to time in the Ordinary Course of
Business, in compliance with Environmental Laws; (B) for industrial, military or manufacturing purposes;
ot (C) as a gasoline service station or a similar facility for selling. dispensing, storing, transfernag or
handling petroleum and/or petroleum products.

1.28.7 ‘There are no underground or aboveground storage tanks {whether of 1w currently in use),
polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) or nuclear fuels or wastes, located on or uader the Real Property.




3.28.8 Mhmmm;mﬂurﬂmmmm.mdﬂurhmthcm
Property.
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all times during Company's ownership or operation thereof, have been in material compliance with all
applicable Environmental Laws.

3.28.11 There are no liens against the Real Propeny arising under any Environmental Laws, or
based upon a Regulatory Action and/or Third Pasty Claim.

3.29  Certgin business relationships With Company. Schedule 3.29 lists all business arrangements
and relationships involving the Sellers and their Affilistes with Company within the past twelve (12) moaths.
Schedule 3.29 lists all assets, tangible or intangible, that are used in the Business and which are owned by Sellers
and their Affiliates (other than Company).

3.30 Disclosure. Huwmhnmwmmrmmmdlnmh Agreement, or in any certificate
or document furnished or to be furnished by Company or Sellers to Buyer or ils representatives in connection
berewith or pursuant hereto, contains or shall contain a material untrue statement of a fact or omits or fails 1o state
any material fact required (o make the stalemenis herein or therein contained not misleading where necessary in
order 1o provide a prospective purchaser of the Shares with full, complete and accurate information as to Company
and the condition (financial and otherwise) of the properties, asscts, liabilities, and Business of Company. The
representations and warTanties contained in this §3 or elsewhere in this Agreement, or any document delivered
pursuant hereto or in connection herewith, shall not be affected or deemed waived by reason of the fact that Buyer
or its representatives knew or should have known that any such representation or warranty is or might be inaccurate

in any respect.

3.31  Ulility Company Serviced. The services provided by the Company are adequale to meet
the current or projected needs of the Developments. To the extent that the Company's services are not adequate,
there are adequate public and private aliernatives, including providers of water, electricity, gas, telephone, sewer,
garbage collection and cable television.

3.32  Net Book Velue. The depreciated net book value (1.e., aggregalc raic base) of the Utility Assets
is set forth in Schedule 3.32. If applicable, Sellers arc obligated to update this valuation to the extent required by
§5.6 bereol.

4 Representations and Warraniies of Buyer. Buyer represents and warranis o Sellers that the
statements contained in this §4 are correct and complete as of the date of this Agreement, except as set forth in the
Schedules. The Schedules shall be arranged in paragraphs corresponding 10 the lettered and numbered paragraphs
contained in this §4

4.1 Organization of Buyer.  Buyer is a corporation duly organized, validly existing, and in good
standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation.

4.2 Authorization of trangaction. Buyer has full power and authority (imcluding full corporate
power and authority) to exccute and deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder. This
Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of Buyer, enforceable in accordance with its lerms
and conditions.

4.3 Nencontravention. Neither the execution and the delivery of this Agreement, nor the

consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the assignments and assumptions referred Lo in
§2 above), shall (i) violate any constitution, statute, regulation, rule, injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling,

.
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or by which it is bound or 10 which any of its assets is subject.

4.4 Congeniy. Buyer does not need to give any notice o, make any filiug with, or obtain any
authorization, consent, or approval of any government, governmental agency or other third panty in order for the
rmmmmmwmmam{mmmwmm
referred to in §2 above) except as disclosed in Schedule 4.4. There are no additional notices, filings, authorizations,
consents of approvals required to convey the Shares from Sellers to Buyer other than those set forth on Schedule
4.4,

4.5 Brokers® fees.  Buyer has o liability or obligation to pay any {ect or commissions to any broker,
finder, or agent with respect 1o the transactions contemplated by this Agreement for which Sellers could become
liable or obligated.

5 Pre-Closing Covenants. The Parties agree as follows with respect to the period between the execution of
this Agreement and the Closing.
5.1 General Each of the Parties shall use its best efforts to take all action and 10 do all things

necessary, proper, or advisable in order (o consummate and make effective the transactions conternplated by this
Agreement (including satisfaction, but not waiver, of the closing conditions set forth in §7 below).

52 Norices and congents. Sellers shall or shall cause Company to give any notices io third partics,
and Sellers shall use their best efforts 1o obtain any third party and governmental consents, that Buyer may request
in connection with the matters referred to in §3.4 above. Each of th~ Parties shall give any notices to, make any
filings with, and use its best efforts (o obtain any authorizations, consents, and approvals of governments and
governmental agencics in connection with the matters referred 1o in §3.3 and §4.4 above.

53 Operation of bugingzs.  Without Buyers® written approval, Sellers shall not cause the Company
to engage in any practice, take any action, or enter into any transaction outtide the Ordinary Course of Business
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Company shall mot (1) deciare, set aside, or pay any dividend or
make any distribution with respect to their capital stock or redeem, purchase, or otherwise acquire any of their
capital stock, or (ii) otherwise engage in any practice, take any action, or enter into any transaction of the son
described in §3.8 above,

5.4 Preservation of busingss. Sellers shall cause Company to keep its business and propertics
substantially intact, including its present operations, physical facilities, working conditions, and relationships with
lessors, licensors, suppliers, customers, and employees.

55 Eull access. Sellers shall permit, and the Sellers shall cause Company to permit,
representatives of Buyer 1o have full access to all premises, properties, personnel, books, records (including Tax
records), contracts, and documents of or pertaining to Company and shall furnish Buyer with copies of such
documents and iastruments and with such information with respect to the affairs of Company as Buyer may from
time-to-time request. Such obligations of Sellers shall include, but not be limited to, permitting a physical invenlory
of the assets of Company and permitting an environmental consulting or other firm selected by Buyer to perform
an assessment and investigation sufficient 10 permit it 1o provide Buyer a “Phase | Environmental Site Assessment
Report” or similar report with respect to the “Utility Assets,” including any real estate owned or leased by the
Company, in scope, form, and content acceplable to Buyer. Sellers shall permit, and the Sellers shall cause
Company to permit, representatives of Buyer to have further access if, after reviewing such report, Buyer desires
10 have further environmental-related assessments, tests, audits, or investigations made; provided, however, that
Buyer agrees to immediately restore any portions of the Real Property affected by such studies 10 substantially the
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shall advise Sellers n writing, and this Agreement shall immediately terminate as provided by §9 hereol; provided
that Buyer shall, within five (5) days after such termination, furnish Sellers with copies of all surveys, repors,
environmental studies, engineering reports and other documents, studies and reports secured hy Buyer during the
Duc Diligence Period; provided, however, that Buyer will not be obligated to provide Sellers with documents
prepared internally by Del Webb Corporation, Communities, Buyer or their agents (title reports and environmental
reports, if any, would be retumed).

5.6 Notice of developments. In the cvent that a representation or warranty made hereunder by Sellers
or a Schedule anached hereto is not correct, complete or accuraie at oF prior Lo Closing, Sellers shall give prompt
written notice 1o the Buyer of any development causing the Sellers’ representations, wamantics and Schedules 1o
be incorrect, incomplete, or inaccurate, and Sellers immediately shall supplement such representations, warranties
and Schedules; provided, however, that the Schedules shall not be considered supplemented without Buyer's
initialing the updated Schedules. Further, no disclosure by Sellers pursuant to this §5.6, shall be deemed to prevent
ot cure any misrepresentation, breach of warranty, or breach of covenant for purposes of Buyer's right to terminate
under §9.

5.7 Exclusivity. During the term of this Agreement, Sellers will not and will cause the Company
not 1o enter into any agreement, discussion, or negotiation with, or provide information lo, or solicit, encourage,
entertain or consider any inquiries or proposals from, any other corporation, firm or other person with respect o
(a) the possible disposition of a material portion of the Business, or (b) any business combination involving the
Business, whether by way of merger, consolidation, share exchange or other transaction

5.8 Title ingurgnce. Within five (5) days of the full execution af this Agreement, Sellers shall order,
at Sellers’ expense, and furnish to Buyer a title insurance commitment ("Title Comumuiment’) tssued by First
American Title Company agreeing 10 issue 1o Company an owner’s policy of title insurance (*Title Insurance”).
upon a standard 1970 ALTA Form B, in the amount of the Purchase Price insuring Company's title to the Real
Property subject only to the Permitied Exceptions which are sttached hereto 23 Exhibit F and other title rnatters
which have been approved in writing by Buyer (all of which ghall then become collectively the “Permutted
Exceptions”). Company shall hive marketable title subject only to the Permitted Exceptions. Marketable title shall
be determined according to applicable Title Standards adopied by the suthority of the Florida Bar and in accordance
with the law, Buyer shall have ten (10) business days from the date of receiving said Title Commitment to examine
same. If title is found defective, Buyer shall within three (3) days thereafier, notify Seliers in wriling specifying
defect(s) ("Defects”). If the Defect(s) render title unmarketable, Sellers will have the later of thiry (30) days from
receipt of notice or the Closing Date 1o remove the Defects. Sellers shall, if title is found unmarketable, use diligent
effort to correct Defects in the title within the time provided therefor. If Sellers are unable to remove the Defeci(s)
in the time allowed therefor, Buyer shall either waive the Defect(s) or terminate the Agreement, thereby releasing
Buyer and Sellers from all further obligations under this Agreement. Sellers shall not allow the Company to further
encumber, permit or create any Defect(s) to title afier the date of the issuance of the Titie Commitment.

5.9 Survgy. With respect (o each parcel of Real Property, and as to which a ttle insurance policy is

to be procured pursuant to §5.8 above, Sellers shall procure or shall cause the Company to procugs in preparation
for the Closing a current survey of the Real Property centified 1o Buyer, prepared by a licensed surveyor and
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conforming 1o current ALTA Minimum Detail Requirements for Land Title Surveys, disclosing the location of all
improvements, easements, party walls, sidewalks, roadways, utility lines, and other matiers shown customarily on
such surveys, and showing access affirmatively 1o public streets and roads (the “Survey). Sellers shall order, st
Sellers' expense the Survey from a reputsble surveyor; provided, however, if no significant Defects exist and
cmm':umummmmmhmmmmmm:cmm.mm
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Buyer shall, within ten (10) business days after receipt of the Survey, approve or object in writing to the matters
disclosed by the Survey. Mymdh:hudbytb:ﬁﬂucmmmﬂkhﬂumﬁihmubkumﬂlh
deemed approved. If the Survey shows encroachment on the Real Property or that improvements located on the
Real Property encroach on setback lines, easement, lands of Jthers or violates any restrictions, agreements,
covenants or applicable governmental regulation, the same shall constitute and be treated as a title Defect.

5.10 [ngurgnce. Sellers shall cause the Company 1o maintain all insurance policies (including
policies providing property, casualty, liability, medical, dental and workers' compensation coverage and bond and
surety arrangements) in effect from the date hereof through the Closing Date.

5.11  Confidentialiry. The Parties will not disclose information obtained or discovered sbout the other
Parties during the term of this Agreement. The Parties shall not disclose the terms of this Agreement, other than
disclosures to their respective representatives as necessary for the parties or their representatives to perform the
obligations contemplated hereunder. All press releases and public announcements relating 1o the acquisition of the
Business will be agreed to and prepared jointly by Sellers and Buyer. Any Pany may make any public disclosurs
it believes in good faith is required by applicable law or any listing or trading agreement concerning its publicly-
traded securities (in which case the disclosing Party shall use its reasonable best efforts to advise the other Panty
prior 1o making the disclosure).

5.12  Condemnatign. In the event prior to the Closing or prior to disbursement under the Utility
Company Escrow Agreement, the Real Property, or any portion rhereof, shall be taken or condemned by any
governmental authority, or shall be subject to a bona fide threat of condemnation or other taking, Scllers shall so
notify Buyer, and Buyer shall have the option of either (a) terminating this Agreement by giving notice thereaf to
Sellers, and this Agreement shall be deemed null and void and of no force or affect and no Party hereto shall have
any further rights, obligations, or liability hereunder, or (b) requiring Sellers 1o transfer the Shares to Buyer
pursuant to the terms and provisions hereof and 10 transfer and assign 10 Buyer at the Closing all of Sellers” right,
title and interest in and to such award made or that may be made by reason of such condemaation

5.13  Precloging trangfers. Prior to Closing, Sellers shall cause the Company to acquire title to all
assets, including tangible personal propeny and Real Property, and to acquire all easements necessary for the
Company to continue to properly operate its Business, including, but not limited to, the provision of services (o the
development Spruce Creek South and any commercial development which it services. The title transfer shall occur
within sufficient time 1o allow Buyer to review the status of title prior to Closing as contemplated by §5.8.

S.14 Application for Public Service Commission Approval. Within fourteen (14) busincss days
(Christmas Day, the day after Christmas Day, and New Year's Day shall not be considered business days) of the
execution of this Agreement, Buyer and Sellers shall file an application with the Florida Public Service Commission
to seek approval of the transfer of the Shares hercunder from the Florida Public Service Commission.

[ Post-Cloting Covenants. The Parties agree as follows with respect 1o the period following the Closing.

6.1 General. In case at any time after the Closing any further action is necessary or desirable
10 carry out the purposes of this Agreement, each of the Parties shall take such further action (including the
execution and delivery of such further instruments and documents) as the other Pany reasonably may request, at
the sole cost and expense of the requesting Pany (unless the requesting Party is entitled to indemmfication therefor
under §8 below). Sellers acknowledge and agree that, from and afier the Closing, Buyer shall.be entitled 1o
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possession of copies of all documents, books, records (including Tax recorrs) agreements, and financial data of
any sor relating 1o the Utility Assets and Assumed Liabilities,

6.2  [itgation support. If and for s0 long as any Party actively is contesting or defending agalist
any sction, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim, or demand in coanection with (1) any
transaction contemplated under this Agreement or (ii) any fact, situation, circumstance, status, condition, activity,
practice, plan, occurrence, event, incident, action, failure to act, or transaction oa or prior to the Closing Date
involving the Company, the other Party shall cooperate with the contesting or defending Panty and its counsel in
the contest or defense, make available its personnel, and provide such testimony and access t its books and records
as shall be necessary in coanection with the contest or defense, all at the sole cost and expense of the contesting
or defending Party (unless the contesting or defending Party is entitled 10 indemnification therefor under §8 below),

6.3 Confidentialiry. Sellers shall treat and hold as such all of the Confidential Information, refrain
from using any of the Confidential Information except in connection with this Agreement, and deliver promptly 1o
Buyer or destroy, at the request and option of Buyer, all tangible embodiments (and all copies) of the Confidential
Information that are in their possession. If Sellers are requested or required (by oral question or request for
information or documents in any legal proceeding, interrogatory, subpoena, civil investigative demand, or similar
pmnm}MMMWM.&UMMlnﬂﬁmw;ofhmqummmuim:
so that Buyer may seek an appropriate protective order or waive compliance with the provisions of this §6.3_ 11,
in the absence of a protective order or the receipt of a waiver hereunder, Sellers are, on the advice of counsel,
compelled to disclose any Confidential Informaticn to any tribunal or else stand liable for contempt, Sellers may
disclose the Confidential Information to the tribunal; provided, however, that Sellers shall use their best effons to
obtain, at the request of Buyer, an order or other assurance that confidential treaiment shall be accorded to such
portion of the Confidential Information required to be disclosed as Buyer shall designate.

6.4 Return of Escrowed Fundy. If the Florida Public Service Commission fails 1o issue a fical,
non-appealable order approving the transfer of the Shares to Buyer within eighteen (18) months from the date
bereof, funds deposited by Buyer into escrow to acquire the Shares, pursuant to the Utility Company Escrow
Agreement, shall be returned to Buyer.

7 Conditions to Obligation to Close.

7.1 Conditions to obligation of Buver. The obligation of Buyer to consummate the transactions to be
performed by it in connection with the Closing is subject to satisfaction of the following conditions at or priof 10
Closing:

7.1.1  Buyer's satisfactory completion of a full due diligence review of the Business and
operations of Company to the extent deemed necessary of desirable by Buyer on or prior to January 10,
1998;

7.1.2  the representations and warranties set forth in §3 above shall be true and correct in all
material respects at and as of the Closing Date;

7.1.3  Sellers shall have performed and complied with all of their covenants hereunder in all
respects through the Closing;

7.1.4  Sellers shall have procured all of the third pany consents specified in §3.3 above, all of
the Title Insurance, Title Commitments, Title Policies, and riders specified in §5.8 above, indicating that
Company has title to the Real Propeny free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, casements, conditions
and other maiters affecting title, other than Permitted Eaceptions, and all of the surveys specified in §5.9
above;
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7.1.5  there shall have been no material adverse change in the Business or operation of Company
or in its financial condition from the date hereof through the Closing Date;

7.1.6 oc action, suit, or proceeding shall be pending before any court of quasi-judicial or
administrative agency of any federal, state, or foreign jurisdiction or before any arbitrator wherein an
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or operate its business as a result of such acquisition (and no such injunction, judgment, order, decree,
ruling, or charge shall be in effect);

7.1.7  Sellers and Buyer shall have received all other authorizations, consents, and approvals
of governments and governmental agencies referred to in §3.3 and §4.4 above;

7.1.8  The Real Property shall have reccived appropriaie environmental approvals and required
environmental permits from the appropriate governmental agencies including, but not limited to, the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, the Southwest Florida Water Management District and the St.
John's River Water Management District, as appropriate.

7.1.9 At Closing, the services provided by the Company shall be or sliei have the potential to
be adequate to meet the current and projected needs of the Developments. If the Company's services are
not adequate, there must be adequate public or private alternatives, including providers of water, electricity,
gas, telephone, sewer, garbage collection and cable television to be determined in Buyer's absolute
discretion.

7.1.10 all actions 1o be taken by Sellers in connection with consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby and all certificates, opinions, instruments, and other documents required to effect the
transactions contemplated hereby shall be reasonably satisfactory ia form and substance to Buyer.

7.1.11 Sellers shall have executed and delivered to Buyer the Closing Documents and Ancillary
Agreements required pursuant to §2.5.

If any of the cooditions precedent 1o Buyer's obligations to close set furth in this §7 have not been satisfied on o1
prior to the Closing Date, Buyer may (2) terminate this Agreement as provided by §9.1, (b) waive in wriling, in
Buyer's sole discretion, any such condition precedent without waiving any other condition precedent or any of
Buyer's rights herein, or (c) extend the time period for satisfaction of the condition precedent for up to an additional
ten (10) days 1o enable such condition precedznt o be satisfied by delivering a writien notice of such extension to
Sellers; provided, that, the Closing Date provided by §2.4 shall also be extended. If Buyer elects to extend the time
period for satisfaction of any condition precedent, and at the expiration of such extended lime period, such condition
precedent still has not beeo satisfied, clause (a) or (b) above shall apply.

7.2 Conditions to obligation of Sellers. The obligation of Sellers 1o consummatc the transactions
to be performed by them in connection with the Closing is subject to satisfaction of the following conditlons:

7.2.1 the representations and warrantics set forth in §4 above shall be true and correct in all
material respects at and as of the Closing Date;

7.2.2 Buyer shall have performed and complied with all of its covenants hercunder in all
material respects through the Closing,

7.2.3  no action, suil, or proceeding shall be pending or threatened before any court or quasi-
judicial or administrative agency of any federal, state, local, or foreign jurisdiction or before any arbitrator
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wherein an unfavorable injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruliag, or charge would (A) prevent
consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement or (B) cause any of the
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injunction, judgmeat, oider, decree, ruling, or charge shall be in effect);

7.2.4  Sellers and Buyer shall have received all other authorizations, consents, and approvals
nfpvmndpmmll lpn:iﬂufmndminﬂ.ludl-ljlbﬂﬂ:

7.2.5 all sctions to be taken by Buyer in connection with consummation ol the transactions
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transactions contemplated hereby shall be reasonably satisfactory in form and substance to Sellers,

7.2.6 Buyer shall have executed and delivered 1o Sel.ors the Closing Documents and Ancillary
Agreements required pursuant 1o §2.5.

Sellers may waive any condition specified in this §7.2 if they exccute a wriling so stating at or prior to the Closing.

8 Survivel; Indemnification.

8.0  Survival of Represensations, Warranties and Covenangs. ~ The representations, warrantics,
covenants, indemnification provisions and agreements of the Parties made or set forth herein or in any Ancillary
Agreement or Closing Document delivered pursuant hereto, shall survive the execution and delivery bereof or
thereof, the Closing, and any investigation made by the Parties and shall continue in full foree and effect thereafier.
Indemnification under this §8 shall be the sole and exclusive renedy for any Pasty to this Agreement for any breach
of warranty, representation, covenant or other agreement made or set forth herein or in any Ancillary Agreement
or Closing Document delivered pursuant hereto.

8.2  [ndemnification Rights and Obligations.

8.2.1 Sellers, jointly and severally, hereby agree to indemnify Buyer {which term shall be
deemed to include, for the purposes of this §B, as appropriate, Buyer, Del Webb Corporation and the
Entity Related Parties of Buyer) with respect to, and hold Buyer harmless from, any Liability or
Impairment which Buyer may direcily or indirectly incur o suffer by reason of, or which results from,
arises out of or is based upon (i) the inaccuracy of any representation or warranty made by Sellers berein,
(ii) the failure of Sellers 10 comply with any covenants made by Sellers herein; (iii) the conduct of the
Business on or prior to the date of Closing, 10 the extent such Liability or Impairment was not specifically
set forth as an Assumed Liability on Schedule 2.2, (iv) the conduct of past, current of future business by
the Sellers, and the eatities related "o Sellers listed on Exhibit A attached hereto, which is unrelated o the
acquisition of the Shares hereunder, or (v) aay and all finder's fees, brokerage commissions or sumilar
payments incurred by Sellers in connection with the transactions contemplated herein.

8.2.2 Buyer hereby agrees to indemaify Sellers including Entity Related Parties of Sellers with
respect 1o, and hold Sellers harmless from, any Liabiliry or Impairment which Sellers may directly or
indirectly incur or suffer by reason of, or which results from, arises out of or is based upon (i) the
inaccuracy of any representation or warranty made by Buyer herein, (ii) the failure of Buyer to comply
with any covenants made by Buyer, (iii) the conduct of the Business by Buyer subsequent to the Closing
Date.

8.2.3 Anything herein 1o the contrary notwithstanding, no Panty shall make any Indemaification
Claim against any other Party or for any breach of representations, warranties or covenants contained in
this Agreement until the dollar amount of all Liabilities or lmpairments suffered or incurred by the Party
seeking such indemnity hereunder shall exceed, in the aggregaie, the amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00), but, if such amount is exceeded, the indemaifying Pany shall be required to pay the full
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amount of such aggregate Liabilities or Impairments (without deduction for such Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00) threshold amount) for which indemnification rights and obligations are provided under this
§8.

8.2.4  Anything herein 1o the contrary potwithstanding, no Party shall be lisble to any other
Party under this §8 for punitive or consequential damages, including lost profits, except (o the extent
contained in » settlement, award or judgment obtained by a third party.

83 Method of Ajserting Claims. All Indemnification Claims by a Party entitled to be indermnified
hereunder (an “Indemnitee”) by another Party hereto (an “Indemnitor®), under this §8, shall be asserted and
resolved as follows:

8.3.1 Buyer is hereby designated the representative of (i) Buyer, and (ii) the Entity Related
Parties of Buyer, to the extent necessary to give effect 1o the provisions of §§ 8.3 through 8.4, and in that
representative capacity, Buyer is referred to as Indemnitee or Indemaitor, as appropriate.

8.3.2 H. Erp is hereby designated the representative of Sellers to the extent necessary 1o give
effect 1o the provisions of §§ 8.3 through 8.4 hereof, and in that representative capacity, H. Erp is referred
to as the Indemnitee or Indemnitor, as appropriate.

8.3.3 Inthe event that any Liability for which Indemaitor is obligated to indemnify Indemnitee
hereunder Is asserted against or sought 10 be collected by a third pany, Indemnitee shall promptly notify
the Indemnitor of such Liability, specifying the nature of such Lisbility and the amount or the estimated
amount thereof to the extent then feasible 10 estimate (which estimate shall not be conclusive of the final
amount of such Liability) (the "Claim Notice”). Thbe Indemnitor shall have ten (10) days from its receipl
of the Claim Notice (the *Notice Period”) 1o notify Indemnitee (i) whether or not Indemnitor disputes is
obligation to indemnify Indemnitee bercunder with respect to such Liability, and (ii) if it does not dispute
such obligation to indemnify, whether or not it desires, at its sole cost and expense, to defend or control
the defeases of Indemnitee against such Liability; provided, however, that Indemnitee is hereby authorized
prior to and during the Notice Period to file any motion, answer or other pleading which it shall deem
necessary of appropriate (o protect its interests. In the event that lademnitor potifies Indemaitee within
the Notice Period that the Indemaitor does not dispute such obligation to indemnify and desires to defend
or control the defenses of Indemnitee against such Liability, then, except as hereinafter provided, the
Indemaitor shall have the right to defend by appropriate proceedings, which procecdings shall be prompuly
settled or brought 10 2 final conclusion in such a manner as to avoid any risk of Indemnitee becoming liable
for any additional Liability. If Indemaitee desires 10 participate in any such defense or settlement it may
do 30, but it shall not be in control of such defense or settlement and ils participation shall be at its sole
cost and expense. If in the reasonable opinion of Indemnitee, any such Liability involves an issue or matter
which could have a materially adverse effect on the business, operalions, assels, properties of prospects
of Indemaitee or any division of the Indemnitee, Indemnitee shall have the right 10 conirol the defense or
settlement of any such Liability, and its reasonable costs and expenses thereof shall be included as part of
the indemaification obligations of Indemaitor hereunder. [f the Indemnitor disputes the Indemnitor’s
obligation to indemnify with respect to such Liability or elects not to defend against such Liability, whether
by not giving timely notice as provided above or otherwise, then the amount of any such Liabitity, or, if
the same be contesied by the Indemnitor or by Indemaitee (but Indemnitee shall not have any obligation
10 contest any such claim or demand), then that portion thereof as to which such defense is unsuccessful,
shall be conclusively deemed to be an obligation to indemnify of the Indemnitor hereunder (subject, if the
Indemnitor has timely disputed any obligation to indemnify, (o a determi nation that any disputed obligation
to indemnify is covered by these indemnification provisions).

834 In the event Indemnitee should have an Indemnification Claim against the Indemnitor

which does not involve a Liability being asserted against or sought 1o be coliected from it by 3 third party,
Indemnitee shall promptly send a Claim Notice with respect to such Liability or [mpairment to the
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Iodemaitor. If the Indemnitor does not notify Indemaitee within the Notice Feriod that it disputes such
mmumlmﬂm.mlmnfmmmrrmWﬁlhmndwivdydm.
Liability of the Indemnitor hereunder. If an Indemnitor does respond within the Notice Period and such
mmdmmmwmw.hm«hpm.thMMMm:m
than to initiate the Resolution Process under §10.

8.3.5 Nothing herein shall be deemed to prevent any Indemnitee from making an
Indemnification Claim with respect to potential or contingent Liabilities or Impairments, provided the Claim
NodnemI‘urﬂiﬂmlpu:ln:buhh:mynﬂpuuﬁﬂnrmhummllmumlmpdmumd:he
euhutmmmﬁumfwhmrhmfwihkuﬂﬂchﬂmlﬂdpmyhumﬁh;mmﬂm
bell.ﬂtlhltwchil.llhllhywillhmudnrln'mimmtwﬂlhinmrmdormﬂmd.

8.3.6 The indemnification rights under this §8 shall not apply unless a Claim Notice has been
delivered to Indemnitor within eighteen (18) months following the Closing.

8.4  Payment of Indemnification Obligations.

8.4.1 Inthe event that any party has an obligation to indemnify another under §8.3, such party
shall pmwﬂymmwfhdmmemufnchowwm. If there should be a dispuic as
to the amount or manner of determining any indemnity obligation owed under this §8, the party from which
indernnification is due shall nevertheless pay, when due, such portion, if any, of the obligation as shall not
be subject to dispute. The difference, if any, between the amount of the obligation ultimately determined
as due under this §8 and the portion, if any, theretofore paid shall bear interest as provided in §8.4.3.
Upoa the payment in full of any indemnity obligation, either by setoff or otherwise, Lhe panty making
payment shall be subrogated to the rights of the indemnified party against any person, firm, corporation
or other entity with respect to the Liability or Impairment on which the indemnity obligation is based.

842 The Partics acknowledge that the Escrow Agent biolds a standby letter of credit (*Standby
Letter of Credit®) in the amount of One Million Two Hundred Thousand Dollars (51,200,000) pursuant
to the terms of §8 of the Asset Acquisition Agreement and pursuant 10 an escrow agreement of even date
herewith by and among the parties to the Asset Acquisition Agreement and the Partics hereto (the "Deposit
Escrow Agreement”). The Parties hereto acknowledge that Buyer is entitled to make a claim against the
Standby Letter of Credit for any indemnification obligations of Sellers under the terms of this Agreement
as contemplated by the Deposit Escrow Agreement.

§.4.3  [fall or part of any indemaification obligation under this Agreement is not paid when due,
then the indemnifying party or panies <hall pay the indemnified party or parties interest =n the unpaid
amount of the obligation for each day from the date the am_uni became due until payment in full, payable
on demand, at the Applicable Rate.

Termination.
9.1 Termination of Agreement. Centain of the Parties may terminate this Agreement as provided
9.1.1  All Parties may terminate this Agreement by unanimous written consent at any time prior
to the Closing;
9.1.2  Buyer may terminate this Agreement by giving writien notice to Sellers on of before
January 10, 1998 if Buyer is not satisfied with the results of its continuing business, legal, and accounting

due diligence of Company;
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9.1.3  Buyer may terminate this Agreement by giving writien notice io Seilers at any time prior
to the Closing (A) If Sellers have breached any material representation, warranty, or covenant contained
in this Agreement in any mater'al respect, Buyer has notified Sellers of the breach, and the breach bas
continued without cure for a period of ten (10) days afier the notice of breach (B) pursuant o its rights
under §5.8 (C) pursuant to its right under §5.12 or (D) if the Closing shall not have occurred on or before
January 25, 1998 (or such later date permitted herein), by reason of the failure of any condition precedent
under §7.1 bereof (unless the failure results primarily from Buyer itself breaching any representation,
warranty, or covenant contained in this Agreement); and

9.1.4  Sellers may terminate this Agreement by giving writien notice to Buyer at any time prior
m&ﬂmﬁ;{&lfﬂumhhﬁdm@mﬂ.m.ormmﬂmﬁh
this Agreement in any material respect, Sellers have notified Buyer of the breach, and the breach has
continued without cure for a period of ten (10) days after the notice of breach or (B) if the Closing shall
not have occurred on or before January 25, 1998 (or such later date permitted herein), by reason of the
failure of any condition precedent under §7.2 hereof (unless the failure results primarily from Sellers

themselves breaching any representation, warranty, of covenant contained in this Agreement).

9.2 Effect of termination. 1l any Party terminates this Agreement pursuant to §9. | above, all rights
and obligations of the Parties hereunder shall terminate without any Liability of any Pasty to any other Party (except
for any Liability of any Party then in breach).

10 Resolution of Disputes, The following procedures ( *Resolution Process”) shall be used 1o resolve any
controversy, disagreeme.: ot dispute (collectively, "Dispure”) arising out of or relating to this Agreement:

10.1  The Parties shall attempt in good faith 1o resolve any Dispuic promptly by negotiations between
executives who have authority to settle the Dispute. Any Party may give another Party written notice of any Dispute
not resolved in the normal course of business ( “Novice of Dispuze ™). Within ten (10) days following delivery of such
Notice of Dispute, executives of the Parties shall meet at a mutually accepiable time and place (by mutual
agreement, such meeting may be held by telephone), and thereafier as ofien as they deem necessary, 0 exchange
relevant information and 10 attempt 10 resolve the Dispute. 1f the matter has not been resolved within twenty (20)
days following delivery of such Notice of Dispute, or if the Parties fail to meet within ten (10) days, any Party may
initiate mediation of the Dispute or claim as provided in §10.2.

102  Ifany Dispute has not been resolved by negotiation as provided in §10.1, the Parties shall endeavor
to resolve the Dispute by mediation under the then current Model Procedure for Mediation of Business Disputes
of the Center for Public Resources, Inc. (“CPR"), 366 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10017. The neutral
third party will be selected from the CPR Panel of Neutrals. If the Parties encounter difficulry in agrecing on a
neutral, they will seek the assistance of CPR in .ne selection process. Unless otherwise agreed by the Parties, the
place of mediation shall be Orlando, Flonda.

10.3  Any Dispute that has not been resolved by mediation, as provided in §10.2 within forty-five (45)
days of the initiation of such procedure, shall be finally settled by arbitration conducted expeditiously in accordance
with the CPR Rules for Noa-Administered Arbitration of Business Disputes by a sole arbitrator; provided, however,
that if one Party has requested the other Party 10 participate in a poa-binding dispute resolution procedure under
§510.1 or 10.2 and the other Party has failed to participate therein, the other Party may initiate arbitration before
expiration of the above time period. The asbitration shall be governed by the United States Arbitration Act, 9
U.S.C. §§ 1-16, and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered by any court having
jurisdiction thereof. The place of arbitration shall be Orlando, Florida. The arbitrator is not empowered to award
damages in excess of compensatory damages (i.., no punitive or speculative) and each Panty hereby irrevocably
waives any damages in excess of compensatory damages. The decision of the arbitrator shall be final.




10.4  The Parties shall maintain »1l applicable books and records until expiration of the time periods set
funhinl!mdthuuﬂﬂﬁthmpﬁtﬂdﬂnrdlh;lnnrﬂhpmtwﬂwRﬂdmhuﬁmﬁthmpmm
such Dispute is completed.

10.5 The Parties shall bear their respective costs in coanection with the dispute resolution procedures
ducﬁbudlnlﬂﬂ.tmdlﬂi.wmmmmmmwmﬂoﬂﬂmoruyuwﬂm
mmﬂhrmmdﬁemﬂulurh:ﬂhmﬂhnmﬂhﬂnﬁﬂpﬁmﬂﬂhmﬁum. The
pmﬂmmmmmmmmmm:mmmmmmm
awarded its reasonshle atiorneys’ fees and costs.

10.6 wwm»mnfumwmmhmmmmmmmul
bctmﬂdummmaﬁuﬂmnpdﬁmmlmpumnfmcmhnfnumolﬂlwunme
jurisdictions.

11 Miscellaneous.

11.1  No third-parry beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not coafer any rights or remedies upoa
myrmmmmmmmmmtummmmndm.

11.2  Enrire agreement. This Agreement (including the documents referred (o herein) constitutes
the entire agreement between the Partics and supersedes any prior understandings, agreemests, of representations
by or between the Parties, writien or oral, to the extent they related in any way to the subject matter hereof,
including, but not limited to, the Letter of Intent.

1.3 Succession and gssignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure (o the benefit
of the Parties named herein and thelr respective successors and permitted assigns. No Pany may assign cither this
Agreement or any of its rights, interests, or obligations hereunder without the prior written approval of the other
Party; provided, however, that Buyer may: (i) assign its rights and interests hereunder Lo one or more corporations
controlling, controlled by or under common control with Buyer and (ii) designate one or more corporations
controlling, controlled by or under common control with Buyer to perform its obligations hereunder (in any or all
of which cases Buyer shall po longer be responsible for the performance of the obligations 5o assigned).

11.4 Counterpariy.  This Agreement may be executed i oue of more counterpants, each of which
shall be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

11.5 Headings. The section headings contained in this Agreement are inscried for convenience
only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agrecment.

11.6  Notices. All potices, requests, demands, claims, and other communications hereunder shall
be in writing. Aoy potice, request, demand, claim, or other communication hereunder shall be deemed duly given
if it is sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and addressed to the intended
recipient as set forth below:

If 1o Sellers: Copy to:

Mr. Harvey D. Erp Kenneth F, Oswald, Esq.
17575 S.E. 102nd Ave. Suite 110

Summerfield. Florida 34491 600 Counland Street
Facsimlile No: Orlando, Florida 32804

Facsimile No: (407) 647-6283




received by the intended recip

Ms. Brenda Erp

17575 S.E. 102n0d Ave.
Summerfield, Florida 34491
Facsimile Ho:

Mr. Jay A. Thompson
17575 S.E. 102ad Ave.

Summerfield, Florida 34451
Facsimile No:

Ms. Lori A, Thompson
17575 S.E. 102nd Ave.
Summerfield, Florida 34491
Facsimile No:

If to Buyer:

Del Webb Communities, Inc.
6001 North 24th St.

Phoenix, Arizona 83016
Attn: Robertson C. Jones, Esq.
Facsimile No: (602) B08-8015

Aoy Party may send any notice, request, demand, claim, or other communicat
at the address set forth above using any other means (including personal delivery, expedited courier, messenger
service, facsimile transmission, telecopy, telex, ordinary mai
demand, claim, or other communication shall be deemed to have been
ient; provided, however, that if notice i3 sent

Kenneth F. Oswald, Esq.
Suite 110

600 Courtland Strect

Orlando, Florida 32804
Facsimile No: (407) 647-6283

Kenneth F. Oswald, Esq.
Suite 110

600 Courtland Street

Orlando, Florida 32804
Facsimile No: (407) 647-6283

Kenneth F. Oswald, Esq.
Sujte 110

600 Courtland Street

Orlacdo, Florida 32804
Facsimile No: (407) 647-6183

Copy 10:

Holland & Knight, LLP
Attn: Glenn A. Adams, Esq.
200 5. Orange Ave., Suite 2600
Orlando, Florida 32801
Facsimile No: (407) 244-5288

ion hereunder to the intended recipical

1. or elecironic mail), but no such notice, request,
duly given unless and until it actually is
by U.S. mail it shall be deemed received

on the fifth (Sth) business day after it is sent. Any Party may change the address 1o which notices, requests,
demands, claims, and other communications hereunder arc to be delivered by giving the other Pany notice in the
manner hereia set forth.

11.7  Governing lgw. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the
domestic laws of the State of Florida witbeut giving effect 1o any choice or conflict of law provision or rule
(whether of the State of Florida ot any other jurisdiction) that would cause the application of the laws of any
jurisdiction other thaa the State of Florida.

11.8  Amendments and waivers. No amesdment of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid
unless the same shall be in writing and signed by all Panics. No waiver by any Pany of ary defaulr,
misrepresentation, or breach of warranty or covenant hereunder, whether intentional or not, shall be deemed (0
extend 10 any prior or subsequent default, mistepresentation, or breach of warranty or covenant hereunder or affect
in any way any rights arising by virtue of any prior or subsequent such occurTence.

11.9  Severability. Agy term or provision of this A;mmcnm.ui.smvnidnrunm[mumcinmr
situation in any jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions
hereof or the validity or enforceability of the offending term or provision in any other situation or in any other
Jjurisdiction.




11.10 Egpenges. Each Party shall bear his or its own costs and expenses (lncludiog legal fees and
w}mmmmmamﬂmmwm. At Closing, Sellers
mmmnrmmurm,mmmmwwm“hmhnrm
Shares, recording costs, and Sellers’ anomeys® fees. With respect 10 title insurance, Buyer will be responsible for
wmmdwimMWimmm:ﬂT&hmﬂmw}. Either Sellers or
Buyer shall pay the cost of the Survey as contemplated by §5.9. All normal and customary adjustments/prorations
shall be made as of Closing. including without limitation, rent and other income, utilities and taxes. Real property
mdr.m;ihl:puwn.ﬂpmpmrﬂvﬂmmmummd:;ﬁnﬂhummmmm:ynrmmﬁwm
mﬂlhpmmwlmwﬁwuofﬂu(ﬂoﬁum.nldmhuwbthundupmﬂwmn
recently available tax rates and valuations with respect 1o the Utility Assets. If the tax information shall be based
on a valuation of a larger parcel of unimproved land which includes the Real Property, then the assessed value of
the Real Pmpmyﬂul]bchudunihnrﬂulvuqmrmu;emmu;:nlmepmpcnylnlhewmlqu:rcrnoup
or acreage of such parcel, Upon the rendering of the appropriate taxing authorities of the ad valorem tax bills for
the year in which Closing occurs, any adjustment required shall be promptly made between Buyer and Sellers. This
provision shall survive the Closing.

11.11 Construction. The Parties have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafiing of this
Agrecment. If an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises, this Agreement shall be construed as if
dnhndja&mlrh;rlhlPmlulndmprmqlhnurburdmnlpmohhﬂjuh:fmdn;mdiﬁ:mﬁn;mrhw
by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this Agreement. Any reference to any federal, state, Jocal,
or foreign statute or law shall be deemed also to refer to all rules and regulations promulgated thereunde:, unless
the context requires otherwise. The word “including” shall mean including without limitation. Nothing In the
Schedules shall be deemed adequate to disclose an exception 10 a representation or warranty made herein unless the
Schedules specifically ideatify the exception with particularity and describe the relevant facts in detail, Withowt
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the mere listing (or inclusion of a copy) of a document or other item shall
not be decmed adequate to disclose an exception to a representalion or wamanty made herein (unless the
tepresentation or warranty has 1o do with the existence of the document or other item itsell). The Parties intend that
each representation, warranty, and covenant contained herein shall have independent significance, If any Party has
breached any representation, warranty, or covenant contained herein in any respect, the fact that there exists another
tepresentation, warranty, or covenant relating to the same subject matter (regardless of the relative levels of
specificity) that the Party has not breached shall not detract from or mitigate the fact that the Party is in breach of
the first representation, warranty, or cOvenant.

11.12  [ncorporgtion of Exhibits and Schedules. The Extubits and Schadules identified u: this Agreement
are incorporated berein by reference and made a pant hereof,

11.13  Failure of performance. lat'e event Buyer fails to perform its obligations o close a5 provided
for with respect to the Closing, Sellers’ sole right and remedy shall be to terminate this Agreement by.giving notice
thereof to Buyer, and upon such termination, this Agreement shall be deemed null and void and of po force or affect
and no Party hereto shall have any further rights, obligations or liabilities hereunder. If, Scllers fail, peglect or
refuse 1o perform this Agreemeant, Buyer may seek specific performance without thereby waiving any action for
damages resulting from Sellers' breach; provided, bowever, that Buyer's right to damages hereunder shall be limited
to a situation where Sellers or Company have transferred any Utility Assets or the Shares to a third party on of prior
to the date that is one (1) year from the date hereof following a breach of this Agreement by Sellers.

11.14  Submiggion fo jurisdiction. Each of the Parties submits to the jurisdiction of any state or
federal count sitting in Orange County, Florida, in any action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this
Agreement and agrees that all claims in respect of the action or proceeding tmay be heard and determined in any
such court except as otherwise provided by §10 hereof. Each panty also agrees not to bring any action or proceeding
arising out of or reliting to this Agreement in any other court. Each of the Parties waives any defense of
inconvenient forum to the maintenance of any action or proceeding 30 brought and waives any boad, surety, of other
security that might be required of any other Party with respect thereto. Any Panty may make service on the other
Party by sending or delivering a copy of the process (o the Pany to be served at the address and in the manner

28




provided for the giving of notices ia §11.6 sbove. Nothing in this §11.14, however, shall affect the right of any
Party. Each Party agrees that a final judgr.znt In any action or procesding so brought shall be cooclusive and may
be enforced by suit on the judgment or in any other manner provided by law or in equity.

11.15 KNOWING WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. THE PARTIES HERETO KNOWINGLY,
VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE THE RIGHT ANY OF THEM MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL
BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY LITIGATION BASED HEREON, OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN
CONNECTION HEREWITH. THIS PROVISION IS A MATERIAL INDUCEMENT FOR BUYER'S ENTERING
INTO THIS AGREEMENT.

[INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]




The Parties hereto have executed this Agreement effective as of the date first above written,

BUYER:
Del Webb Communities, Inc.

ORLLJIAFT A







FORM 10-Q

M Qu:rtnnynoponhmﬂnhﬂmtaor15[d}a1m-8.mrli-Em-m|ﬁdnr1§34. For the
period ended September 30, 1997.

[1 Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secu. %es Exchange Act of 1934. For the

| transition period from _N/A_to NA .
Commission File Number: 1-4785
DEL WEBB CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as spacified in its charter)
Delaware 860077724
(State or other jurisdiction {(IRS Empiloyer identfication Number)
of incorporation or organization)

6001 North 24th Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85016

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)
(602) 808-8000

(Registrant's phone number, including area code)

NONE
Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last reporl

mwmmmmwmmm-aumnqwmwu filed by Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
r-pitrmlmrmldl.umMMJ*mmmm:uﬂmm:ummmwmmlurmm

80 days.
Yes _X No __

As of October 31. 1997 Registrant had outstanding 17,645,150 shares of common stock.
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DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in Thousands Except Share Data)

Seplember30, Junel), Seplember 0,

1997 1997 16994
{(Unaudited) {Unaudilad)
Assets
Real estate inventores (Notes 2, 3 and 8) $ 985887 § glgeae V2,085
Cash and short-te: .| investments a1 24,715 7.862
Receivables 2204 28,892 29,248
Property and eqguipment, net 10,330 20,637 23,800
Deferred income toes (Note 4) 4378 8,526 10,331
Cther assels 49 861 45 008 53,101

$ ‘IINEG'H 3 1088662 3 ‘IIMII\'.IT

Liabilities and Shareholders' H
Notes payable, senior and subordinated debt (Note J) $ 54n716 $ 583088 § 550012
Contractor and trade accounts payable 64114 70,827 72,416
Accrued Bablties and other payables 68,897 79,950 55,111
Home sale deposits TEA416 680,476 93,357
Income taxes pavable (Note 4) 4,109 1502 2949
Total tabiiies 760432 786,832 775,745
Shareholders’ equity”
Common stock, $.001 par value. Authorized 30,000,000
shares: ssued 17,679,783 shares al September 30, 1667,
17,681,118 shares at June 30, 1997 and 17,548,058 shares
at September 30, 1996 18 18 18
Addmaonal pad-in capial 159,814 160,308 158,378
Retained eamings 151,168 145,822 116,148
. 311,000 306, 248 274,544
Less cost of common stock in treasury, 45,850 shates
at September 30, 1897, 124,500 shares ot June 30, 1997
and 8,801 shares at September 30, 1966 (762) (1.914) (105)
Less deferred compensation (3.086) (4,504} (3.977)
Total shareholders’ squity 306,239 269,830 270,482
$ 1068671 3 1006662 S _ 1048 207

—_—
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS
(In Thousands Except Per Share Data)

(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
September 30,

1997 1994

Bevenues (Note 5) 3 24804) 3 264205
Costs and expenses (MNote 5)

Home construclion, land and other 190,044 205,164
interest (MNote B8) . 11,087 11,584
__Seling. genenl and sdministrative 36,461 38184
; 230,472 234932
Eamings before incomae taces 8,571 9,343
Income taxes (Note 4] . 3,448 3,37
N‘"m 5 8125 § GEW?
Weighted sversge shatss outstanding — LT

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statementa




DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARICS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In Thousands)
(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
September 30,
1097 1904

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customens related to community home sales

190,02 3 198,800

Cash received from commercial land and facity sales 15,067 3,315
Cash paid for costs relstad to community home construction (122.452)  (140,333)
Net cash provided by community sales activities Lra-x1) g1,808
Cash paid for land scquiasiions at oparaling communities {2,485) (733)
Cash paid for lot development at operating communities (20.447) (26.138)
_Cash paid for amenlty development st opersing communiies (9.321) _ (15313)
Net cash provided by opersting communities 44374 19,714
Cash paid for costs related to communities in the pro-operating stage (13,718) {24,851)
Cash received from customers relatsd to conventional homebuilding 54734 54,584
Cash paid for land, development, construcion and other costs related to

conventional homebullding {52.558)  (57.218)
Cash recerved from residental land development project 218 31477
Cash paid for corporate actvites (15.387)  (17.833)
Interest paid (20.205) {19.247)
_Cash paid for incoms taxes {558) {1.887)
MNET CASH USED FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES 12,378) (43,561)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (206) (1.233)
Investments in He insurance polices (2. 038} (837)
NET CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES {2.242) {2,170}

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Bomowings 63,140 87,555
Repayments of debt (78.150) {51.735)
Proceeds from exercise of common stock options 709 110
Purchases of reasury slock (3 *
Devdends paid {B74) {B77)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (15,174} 35,053
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS {19,784) (10,678)
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 24,715 18,340
4927 3 7682

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS AT END OF PERIOD

e e e e
See sccompanying notes lo consoldsted financial statements.




DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(In Thousands)
(Unaudited)
Thres Months Ended
September 30,
1947 1994
Reconciistion of net sarnings to net cash used for operating activities:
Net eamings 8,125 3 5.002
Adocation of non-cash common costs in costs and expenses, excluding interest 53,274 65,403
Amorization of capitalred interest in costs and expenses 11,087 11,584
Deferred compensation amortization 420 455
Depreciation and other amortization 1,568 1,058
Deferred income taxes 2,147 2281
Net (increase) decreass in home construction costs 11,074 {18,885)
Land acquisitions (11,205) (12,179)
Lot development {40,340) (38,480)
Amenity development = (14,310) (23,506)
Pre-acquisiion costs (2.412) (8.032)
Net change in other sssets end labiiies 112.682) L2l
Net cash used for opersting actvities (2378) S (43561

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statementa




DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in Thousands)
(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
September 30,
1947 19948
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customens reisted to community home sales 1 100022 $ 108808
Cash received from commercial land and feciity sales 15,087 3,35
Cash for costs related o homa construclion 122 452 Hﬁ.aﬂl
MNet cash provided by community sales acthvilles 82837 61,868
Cash paid for land acquisiions st operaiing communiies (2,455) (733
Cash paid for lot development et operating communites (26.447) (28,138)
Cash paid for amenity development st opersting communities (8.321) {15,313)
Net cash provided by operating communities 44374 19,714
Cash pad for costs related to communites in the pro-operating stage (13,718) {24,851)
Cash recerved from customers relstsd 1o conventional homebulding 54,734 54,584
Cash paid for land. development, construction and other costs related to
canventanal homebuldng (52,558) (57.218)
Cash recerved from residential land developmaent project 918 37T
Cash paid for corporale activities (15,367) (17.833)
Interest paed (20,205) (18,247)
_Cash paid for income taxes (558) (1887)
MET CASH USED FOR ogE__RATmm‘lMT!ES (2.378) {43 561)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment (206] 11.233)
Investments in ife insurance polcies (2 0361 {937
NET CASH USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIES (2.242) {21701
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: .
Bomowings 63,140 87,555
Repayments of debl (78.150) (51,735)
Procesds from exercise of common sock options 700 110
Purchases of treasury stock (3 .
Dinadends paid {B79) (BT7)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES _ (15174) 35053
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS (19.794) (10.678)
CASH AND SHORT-TERM AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 24715 18,340
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS AT END OF PERICD b 4921 § 7.882

”—

See accompanying notes to consoldated financial statsments




DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(in Thousands)
(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
September 30,
1997 1098
Reconciation of net samings to net cash used for oparatng acuvites:
Net sarmings 5 8,125 % 5692
Alocation of non-cash common costs in costs and expenses, excluding interest 53274 85,403
Amaortization of capitalized interest in costs and expenses 11,087 11,584
Deferred compensation amortizaton 470 455
Depreciation and other amorzaton 1,566 1,858
Deferad income taxes 2.147 2.2
Net (increase) decrease in homae construction costs 11.074 (18,865)
Land acquisiions (11.295) (12.179)
Lot development (40,248) {38, 480)
Amentty development * (14,310) {23.506)
Pre-acquisiion costs (2412) (9.032)
Net change in gther assets and labiies (19.683) 129199}
Net cash used for m“ 5 (2378) § (43581

See accompanying notes o conscldated fnancial statements
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DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statemants

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the sccounts of Del Webb Corpcraion and its
subsiciaries ("Compamy”). In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited consolidated
financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of only normal recurring adjustments, primarily
eliminations of all significant intercompany transactions and accounts) necessary o present fairly the
financial position, results of operations and cash fiows for the periods presented.

The Company develops residential communiies ranging from smaller-scale, non-amenitized
communiies within s conventional homebuiiding operations 1o large-scale, master-planned
communities with axtensive amenities. The Company currently corducts its operations in the states
of Arizona, Nevada, California, Texas and South Carolina. The Company’s communities are generally
w.mmmmummmuwmmnnmnrm-
master plan development process from land selection through the construction and sale of homes.
Within its communities, the Company s usually the exclusive builder of homes. The Company’s
WMWWNMmdeWhHM
locations in Arizona and Nevada.

These consolidated fnancial statements ‘should be read in conjunction with the consalidated financial
statements and the related disclosures contained in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended June 30, 1907, fled with the Securies and Exchange Commission

In the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, the Company defines operating communites as
communiies generating revenues from home closings. Communities in the pre-operatng stage are
those not yet generating revenues from home closings.

The results of operations for the three months ended September 30, 1897 are nol necessanly
indicative of the results to be expected for the full fiscal year.
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DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Real Estate Inventories
The components of real estete inventories are as follows:

In Thousands
September 30, June 30, September 30,
1807 1687 1906
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

Home construction costs $ 170644 § 182018 § 166,665

Unamortized improvement and amenity costs 503,730 489,142 447 517

Unamortized capitalized interest 48,088 45,121 44 143

Land held for housing 199,750 174,930 168,574
Land and faciliies heid for future development or

sale 43,395 47 4T3 65,166

§__ 065887 $ 035684 5 9220685

Hwaﬂ.THThcummhudﬂTmphhdhmmmdmhnmuun&MMn
that were not subject to a sales contract. These homes represented $34.1 milion and $8.1 million,
respectively, of home construction costs at Seplember 30, 1897. At September 30, 1896 the Company
rndmmplﬂdmﬂﬂihmnmdumnmﬂm[rmmmsz?ﬂnﬂhn and $14.0
million, respectively, of home construction costs) that were not subject to a sales contract.

Included In land and faciliies held for future development or sale at September 30, 1997 were 375
acres of residential land, commercial land and worship sites that are currently being marketed for sale
at the Company's communities and conventional homebuilding operations.

During the three months ended September 30, 1897, tho Company acquired the initial portions of land
for a potential large-scale master-planned community in the southern Las Vegas valley and for a
ptanned smaller-scale, less-ameniized community in northem California. Accordingly, capitalized pre-
acquisition costs previously classified as other assets for these communities are now classified as real
eslale invenlories.

Notes Payable, Senior and Subordinated Debt
Notes payable, senior and subordinated debt consists of the following:

In Thousands
Seplember 30, June 30, September 30,
1997 16897 1996
(Unaudited) {(Unaudited)

10%4% Senior Notas, nel 5 - $ - 3 97.B47

§%% Senlor Subordinated Debentures due 2003, net 87,773 97,670 97,362

5% Senior Subordinated Debentures due 2006, net §7.687 67,628 97,423

§%% Senlor Subordinated Debentures due 2008, net 145,007 144 BBO -
Notes payable to banks under a revoiving credit

facility and short-term lines of credit 186,000 185,890 226,000

Real estate and other notes 22239 38,891 20,480

§ 548716 $ 563085 S 550912

e e R




DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
(3) Notes Payable, Senior and Subordinated Debt (continued)

At September 30, 1997 the Company had $182.0 million outstanding under its $350 million senior
unsecured revolving credit faciiity and $4.0 outstanding under its $20 million of short-term lines of
credit

Al September 30, 1997, under the most restrictive of the covenants in the Company's debt
agreements, $17.1 million of the Company’s retained eamings was available for payment of cash
dividends and for the ecquisition by the Company of its common stock.

(4) Income Taxes
Components of income Taxes

 The compenents of income taxes are:

In Thousands
{Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
Seplember 30,
1997 1996
Current
Federal 5 1226 § 1,058
Slate 73 32
: 1,209 1,080
Deferred:
Federal 1815 2328
State 332 (47)
2,147 2281
s_ J 446 S - 3,371
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DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR'ES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Ceontinued)

Revenues and Costs and Expenses

The components of revenues and costs and expenses are:

In Thousands
(Unaudited)
Three Months Endea
September 30,
1687 1998
Revenues:
Homebuilding:
Communities s 178802 § 196,952
Conventional 51,526 49,3315
Total homebuilding 230,328 246288
Land and facility sales 15,518 15,628
Other 2,197 2379
o s = $ 248043 S 264 295
Costs and expenses:
Home construction and land:
Communities s 135,183 § 150,344
Conventional 44 035 41177
Total homebuilding 170,218 161,521
Cost of land and facility sales 10,053 12,758
_Other cost of sales 73 885
Total home construction, land and other 150,944 205,164
Interest 11,067 11,584
elling, general ; 36,461 38,184
5 2318 I:E 3 254 932
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DEL WEBB CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Condnued)

Interest
The following table shows the components of interest:
In Thousands
(Unaudited)
Three Months Ended
September 30,
1897 1996
Interest incurred and m $ 13II:I'14 $ 12,088

WdMMhmwwi 11,087 § 11,584

Unamortized capitalized interest included in real estate

' mﬂﬁﬂlﬁ $ 48,068 § 44,143

Interest income $ 253 § a7z

Interest income Is included in other revenues in the Consolidated Statements of Eamings.




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion of the resufts of operations and financial condiion should be read in conjunction with
the accompanying consolidated financial statements and noles thereto and the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1897, fled with the Securies and Exchange Commission.

Change
Amount Percent
OPERATING DATA:
Humber of net new orders:’
Sun Cities Phoenix 262 274 (12) {4.4%)
Sun Cities Las Vegas* a7e 200 8o 33.0%
Sun City Paim Desart 62 14 42 M2 6%
Sun City Rosavila 178 -] 78 T0.6%
Sun Clty Hiton Head 25 78 19 25.0%
Sun City Georgetown i 85 10 {18) {15.8%)
Other communies * 14 A 14 NIA
Coventry Homes 302 251 51 20 3%
Total cument communiies 1,274 1,023 251 24 5%
Completed cperations:
Sun C#y Tueson? NA 24 [24) {100.0%)
Terravta * NA 28 (28) (100.0%)
—_Coventry Homes - Southern Calfornia” A 50 (56) __ (1000%)
Tetal 1.274 1,10 143 12.6%
Number of home ciosings:
Sun Crties Phoenix * 258 232 i 11.6%
Sun Cites Las Vegas ' 242 253 (11) (4 3%)
Sun City Palm Desert 41 43 {2) (4.7%)
Sun City Rosevile 118 173 (55) (31 8%)
Sun City Hiton Head B4 75 8 12.0%
Sun Cty Georgetown 1M1 143 (32) (22 4%)
Teravita * a2 B4 ) (2.4%)
Cther communites * MN/A MNIA NA MA
Caventry Homes 78 _302 (23 (7.8%]
Total current communities 1.218 1.305 (89) (B.8%)
Completed operatons:
Sun Ciy Tucson? MA 85 (55) (100.0%)
___Coventry Homes - Souther Calfornia 20 e @) (5 1%)
Total 1,236 1,382 (146) (10 6%)

10




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

BACKLOG DATA:
Homes under contract at September 30
Sun Cites Phoenix ! 8e5 565 100 16.8%
Sun Cities Las Vegas’ 589 spa {28) (4.8%)
Sun City Paim Desert 147 83 £4 77.1%
Sun City Rosevile 338 302 36 11.6%
Sun City Hien Head 170 104 (24) (12 4%)
Sun Cty Georgetown 17e s (180) (47.6%)
Temavita* 38 248 210) [84.7T%)
Other communities * ) 14 NA 14 NA
Coventry Homes 481 51 (40) (7.7%)
Total cument communities 2828 2877 (249) (B T%)
Completed operations:
Sun Cay Tucson? N/A 14 (14) (100.0%)
c Homes - 1 NA 57 (57) (100 0%
Tolal * 2628 2.5948 (320) {10 6%
Aggregate contract sales amount
(dollars in miBions) s 527 8 575 __48) (8.3%)
Average contract sales amount per home
w 5 201 S 195 6 1%
AVERAGE REVENUE PER HOME CLOSING :
Sun City West 5 153,500 % 154 200 (700) {0.5%]
Sun Cities Las Vegas® 189,500 179,600 9.900 5.5%
Sun Cy Palm Deserl . 230,800 239,700 (8.900) (3.7%)
Sun Cay Rosevile 210,700 200,700 10,000 5 0%
Sun City Hiton Head ? 169,200 158,000 11,200 7.1%
Sun City Georgetown’ 188,200 180,300 17.900 5.9%
Terravita® 276,300 283,600 (7.300) (2.6%)
Other communities * NA NA N/A MIA
Coventry Homes 171,300 147,300 24,000 16 3%
Weighted sverage cument communites 186,300 178,800 7.700 4.3%
Completed operations:
Sun City Tucson® NA 164,100 NIA NIA
Caventry Homes - Southem Calfornia " 186,600 220,100 {33,500) (15.2%)
Total 188,300 178 8100 __ 4.5%

1




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

OPERATING STATISTICS :
Cost and expenses o3 8 psrcentage
of revenues:
Home construction, land and other TT.0% T7.a% (0.A%) (0.8%)
Interest 4.5% 4.4% 0.1% 2.3%
Seling, general and sdministrative 147T% 16.4% 0.3% 21%

Ratio of home closings to homes under contract
in at of 47.7% 43.2% & 5% 10.4%

' Netof cancellations. The Company recognizes revenue at close of escrow.

! inchudes Sun Cty West and Sun Cty Gaand. The Company began taking new home sales orders af Sun Cay Grand
in October 1986, Home closings began &t Sun City Grand in February 1697.

' jncludes Sun City Summeriin and Sun City MacDonald Ranch

' Asof September 30, 1997, the Company had one smaler-scale commundy in Arzona at which net new order acthvty
began in September 1997,

* Tn.mmMMMmmnwamnnFm1wr Home closings at Sun Caty
Tucson were compieted in Aprl 1997,

' The Company completed net new order activity at Terravita in Aprl 1597

! mmmummmmnwwm-mc#mhummmmm 1967
mmmmmmmmhm1wr.

' Ammurwbm;uswwau.1w?-hmmwmwmmmmnhmnm12mmm
Hawm.-mﬁnwdmmhw@nmumﬂmwmm",uuum
customer's exdsing residence of other factors. Also, 85 a practcal matter, the Company's abiity to obtain damages for
mumw-mmmhmnmn-m;mdmmmﬁm in the thiee
mﬂmﬁdwmnﬂ?-ﬂlmm#mmtﬂmmulmﬂmdmhmmun
o:mmmhmmunwwmummuw.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANC!AL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Revenues. Revenues decreased (o $248.0 million for the three months ended September 30, 1897 from
$264 .3 million for the the three months ended September 30, 1996. Decreased home cicsings at Sun City
Roseville and Sun City Georgetown (each of which had a substantially lower backiog at the beginning of the
1957 quarter than at the beginning of the 1696 quarter) accounted for $11.0 million and $5.8 million,
respectively, in decreased revenues. Decreased home closings at Sun City Tucson (reflecting the April 1897
completion of that community) resulted in a $0.2 milion decrease in revenues. These decreases were partially
offset by an increase in the average revenue per home closing, which resulted in increased revenues of 311.4 mllon.

Home Construction, Land and Other Costs. The decreasa in home construction, land 2nd other cosis to
$150.8 million for the 1997 quarter compared to $205.2 million for the 1996 quarter was primarily due to the
decreass in home closings. Thesae costs as a percentage of revenues decreased to 77.0 percent for the 1897
quarter compared to 77.6 percent for the 1996 quarter, with the decrease primarily due to improved margins
on land and faciity sales. The improved margins on land and facility sales were primarily due to the declining
contribution from lower-margin land sales at Foothills, the Company's nearly complets residential land

development project in Phoenbe

Inferest. As a percentage of revenues, amortizalion of capitalized interest was 4.5 percent for the 1997 quarter
compared to 4.4 percent for the 1896 quarter. This increase was pimarily due to changes in the mix of home
closings among the Company’s communities and conventional homebuilding operations

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. As a percentage of revenues, selling, general and
administrative expenses increased to 14.7 percent for the 1987 quarter as compared to 14.4 percent for the
1996 quarter. This increase resulted primarily from the spreading of relatively foced corporate overhead over

lower revenues.

Income Taxes. The small increase in income taxes in the 19987 quarter as compared to the 1996 quarter was
due to the increase in earnings before income taxes. The effective tax rate was 36 percent in both quarters.

Net New Order Activity and Backlog. Net new orders in the 1997 quarter were 12.6 percent higher than in
the 1996 quarter. Exclusive of completed operations, net new orders increased 24.5 percent. The increase
was mmwmu&mwmmm City Palm Desert, which managemenl believes may
indicate continued improvement in the California real estate economy. In addition, both of these California
communities benefitted from the introduction of new product offerings, which management believes had a

positive impact on new orders.

Net new orders at the Sun Cities Las Vegas increased 33.0 percent, which management believes is primarily
due to the continued sirength of the Las Vegas m arket. Al Sun City Hiton Head, net new orders increased 25.0
percent, which management believes may be partially due to the fact that important commercial and service-
related businesses have announced development plans for the area adjacent to Sun City Hilton Head. These
increases were partially offset by a 15,8 percent decrease in net new orders at Sun City Georgetown. That
community Is in the process of introducing new product offerings which are designed lo appeal lo a larger
segment of the Texas active adult markel.

The number of homes under contract at September 30, 1997 was 10.9 percent lower than at
September 30, 1996. This backiog decrease was largely due to decreases attributable 1o the approaching
completion of Terravita and the August 1997 completion of Coventry Homes' southern California operations.
MWWMMWIWWanmtnwm:m:ﬁd not keep pace
with home clasings at that community over the past 12 months.

At September 30, 1997 the Company had $4.9 million of cash and short-term investments, $182.0 million
outstanding under its $350 million senior unsecured revolving credit facility and $4.0 milion outstanding under
its $20 million of short-term lines of credit.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Management beleves that the Company’s currant borrowing capacity, when combined with existing cash and
shori-lenm investments and currently anticipated cash flows from the Company's operating communiies and
conventional horebuilding activities, will provide the Company with adequate capital resources to fund the
Company’s currently anticipated operating requirements for the next 12 months. However, these operating
requirements reflect some imitations on the timing and extent of new projects and activities that the Company
may otherwise desire to undertake.

The Company’s senior unsecured revolving credit facility and the indentures for the Company’s publicly-heid
debt contain restricions which could, depending on the circumstances, affect the Company’s ability to borrow
in the future. If the Company at any ime is not successful in obtaining sufficient capital to fund its then planned
development and expansion expenditures, some or all of is projects may be significantly delayed. Any such
delay could result in cost increases and may adversely affect the Company’s results of operations.

The cash flow for each of the Company's communities can differ substantially from reported eamings,
depending on the status of the development cycle. The iniial years of development or expansion require
significant cash outlays for, among other things, land acquisition, obtaining master plan and other approvals,
construction of amenities (including golf courses and recreation centers), model homes, sales and
administration faciliies, major roads, utiiies, general landscaping and interest. Since these cosis are
capitalized, this can resuit in income reported for financial statement purposes during those initial years
significantly exceeding cash flow. However, after the initial years of development or expansion, when these
expenditures are made, cash flow can significantly exceed earnings reported for financial statement purposes,
as costs and expenses include amortization charges for substantial amounts of previously expended costs,

During the 1987 quarter the Company generated $82.8 million of net cash from community sales activities,
used $38.3 million of cash for land and lot and amenity developmen! at operating communities, paid $13.7

million for costs related to communities in the pre-operaling stage, generated $2.2 million of net cash from
conventional homebuilding operations and used $35.2 million of cash for other operalting acthvities. The
resulting $2.4 milion of net cash used for operating activitles (which was primarily attributable lo expenditures
for communities not yet generating home sales revenues and for corpoiale acthiviies) was funded mainly
through utilization of cash and short-term investments existing at the beginning of the period

Al September 30, 1997, under the most restrictive of the covenants in the Company's debt agreements, $17.1
milbon of the Company's retained eamings was available lor payment of cash dividends and for the acquisdion
by the Company of s common stock.

In October 1937 a shell registration statement filed by the Company with the Securittes and Exchange
Commission, covering up to $200 million of the Company’s debt and equity securites, became effective. The
shell registration statement provides the Company with additional Nexibilty to respond to market condiions,
The securities covered by the registration statement may be offered for sale from time to ime in the future in
one of more series and in the form of senlor, senior subordinated or subordinaled debt, common stock,
preferred stock or wamants to purchase such securities.

Certain statements contained in this “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finandial Condition and Results
of Operations® section that are not historical results are forward looking statements. These forward looking
statements involve risks and uncertainties including, but not limited to, risks sssocialed with the development
of future and newer communities (including development in new geographic areas), governmental regulation
and environmental considerations, the geographic concentration of the Company's operations, the cyclical
nature of real estate operations and other condiions generally, competiion, fluctuations in labor and material
costs, the availability and cost of financing. natural risks that exist in certain of the Company’s market areas and
other matiers set forth in the Company's Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 1897, Actual results may differ
malerially from those projected or implied. Further, certain forward looking statements are based upon
assumptions of future events, which may not prove to be accurale.
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PART ll. OTHER INFORMATION

item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) Exhibit 27 Financial Daua Schedule
(®) The Company did not file any reports on Form 8-K during the period covered by this report.
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SIGNATURES
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DEL WEEB CORPORATION
(Registrant)

Date: _November 10,1997 fa/ Phillp J, Dion
Philip J. Dion

Chairman and hief Executive Officer

Date: _November10, 1997 /s John A, Spencer
John A_ Spencer
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer







SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

Application for Transfer of
Majority Organizational Control

Evidence of the Utility’s Right to Use of Land
Spruce Creek Preserve Property

EXHIBIT C-1




FILE Mo. B41 01,27 *98 17:05 ID:ROSE SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY 9046564029

LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreemaent made and enieted nto thia
M}_____aim.hﬂmw{:fﬂhﬂﬂlfmmwm,
Im.;mwrﬂMNHWﬂWCrmmmﬂ.w..
harenaher relerred 1o as *Losscn”,

WITNESSETH

menm.-mﬂhmmdummumm propeny descnbad \n
wumzmwnmumucecneac PRESERVE, a singla
tmruwmuu-dhmcww.rum.w

Mﬁm&,im‘.uluﬂlrdtmmmrmwmm
Mﬂmhwmdﬂmﬂnmﬁmﬂmm
ihe homea located in SPRUCE CREEK PRESERVE by the Public Service
cumulhnﬂmnsw:nlﬁnﬂdl.md

mﬁnm.“mummm‘mw'w
mmutm’ﬁﬂmmﬁdnmzmmm
ﬂhmlmﬂhwﬂ.wF{MMMwMﬁ
umﬂwmﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂbﬁww Lossea” hased upon
1mm.mnmhtﬂdm:p|wﬂdinrmn.

NOW THEREFORE, lor snd in consderation of ihe mutual larms,
covonants and condiions a3 described hetcin and other good and valuable
conssdoration, receipt of which each of the partica hersto acknowledge recaiving
fram the othai. The “Lassar and the = agsnn” canlract And agrea as fosllerars.

1. m_ﬂf_mm nu‘1-wr‘hnr¢hvhlmzmluuuniuw:
L assee" thal roal property descnbed np-rnqmph!hamur

7 LEGAL DESCRIPTION.

Legal Dascnphon for Weds and Watet Plant Sie
Spruce Creck Fraserve

A wact of tand stuated i the Southcas! 114 of Secvon 9, Townsmp 17 South,
Range 20 Eaat, Manon County, Flonda, baing mote pamiculaily descrbed as
lollows

Commenaing al the Southeas! comal of Secton 9, Townshep 17 South, Ranga
20 Fast, thence Norh 00 00°21° Wes! along the Easl boundary tharenol, 850 72
fect: thence deparing sad boundary proceed soulh BS SO0 West,
perpendcular 1o sad boundary, s dislance of 15215 leat o the Pownt of
Baginning (P 0B8) From ssd P.O B. continue South B9 £5°19° Waal, 210 00
Feet: thence Norh 00 00217 Weat, 210 00 feer thence Narth B9 930" East,
210 00 loet; thenca South 00 00°21" Cast 210 00 feet 10 the Point ol Begnning
Contaimng 1.017 acres mare or leas

Legal Descriphon of the Wastowaler Treatment Plant Sile,
Spruce Creek Presone

A tract Mmumhmmdmmm:n 1/4 o! Sechon 4 and thal pan
of the Naheast 114 of Secton 9, Township 17 Soutn, Ranga 20 East lying
South and East of State Road Na. 200 {100 feal wide), being more panculadly
doscribed as follows
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FILE No. 641 01.27 '98 17:05 ID:ROSE SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY 9046564029

Commencing at the Northeas! comer of Section 8, Townsnip 17 South, Nange
20 East, wmmu4ﬁ4'mmmmmmﬂ. 50.00
fwet 10 tho Point of Beginning (P.OB). From said P.0.B. proceed South DO
omrmm.mmnwuﬂmmwmun-mwmd
veid Section §. a distance of 20.00 feet; thanco departing smd East boundary,
an4nd'm.w»mmmmdmsmnn
nmﬁm.mwmmmna‘arm.zﬁmuhuﬂm
boundary, thanca continue North 00 D3'47" Wesl 11 51 feet to the Southeasterly
(ight of waty line of Stale Road No 200. thance Norn 41 54'55° East along saxd
Right-of-Way Line 447.88 feet, thenca departing said Right-of Way line , proceed
Seuth DO 081" Emm-hmumw.mumlumﬁm
boundary ol Section 4, Township 17 South. Range 20 East, a distance of 343 55
feet 1o the Point of Beginning

Al being in Manon County, Flonda and contalmng 1.85 acres Mure of lasa

Legs! Description of tha Wastewater EfMuent Sprayfuold Sde,
Spruca Creek Praservo

A tract of land sduated In tha Northeas! 14 of Section 8§, Township 17 South,
Rann-zﬂEm.blhnm-pmind-hr doscribed as follows.

Commencing at the Northeast comer of Section 9, Township 17 South, Renge
2uwt,pmmn4n¢'m:mmmhmaw
Section 9, a distance ol 50.00 feet; thence proceed South 00 05°47° East along a
kna paratel 10, and 50.00 lost West of the East boundary of sald Soction 8, a
distance of 20.00 leel to the Point of Beginning (P.0.8) From said POR.,
continue South 00 05'47" East along said paraliel ina_ a distance of 149100
teel. thenca Norh 89 47°24° Enasl, 50,00 foat 1o sax Easl boundary, thence
Sauth 00 05'47" East along said Esst boundary 400 00 Feet; thonce departing
saxd Easl boundary, proceed 400.00 foet, thenca departing said East boeundary,
proceed Nonh 03 31'53" West, 558 02 feat: thence Norh 1R 20°19° East, 474 34
fesl. thenca North 00 05'47 Wesi, 1190 31 fost: thence North BB 41°24° Fast,
300 00 feat to the Point of Beginning

All baing in Marion County, Florda and contwning 13 88 acres moro of less

1 USE OF THE PREMISES. The “Lpssona’, 18 prnciplos, ofices, employeos.
agents and servanis shal have access to and tha nghl 1o utlze he above
‘msenibed premises lor tha pulgoses of provding, supphying and mantaining
potable waler and sanitary sewer o 1Mo manidual residences located
SPRUCE CREEK PRESERVE

4 TEAM OF LEASE The lerm of this isase shall be for munety-rine (95)
mmmmummnﬂummmmﬁrnrhrﬂMMMn and
lermunating the date and year ninsty-nine years hence, uniess lerminatod by the
-Lessee’ purchasing from ihe L easor” the seal property dascribed i paragraph 2
above

-] W The “Lessae” shall pay any and all Ad-Valoium lases
asso3scd lo the premises on of belora thity (30) days prior to the lares
becoming delnguent -Lasssn" shall furniah to “Lessar”, prool of payment ol the
alorementicnaed laxes

8 [NSURANCE. The *Lessaa’ shall, a1 all tma dunng Lha Lerm of the Lease
maintan kabibly nsuranca coveraga on the premises in amounts nol leas than
$500,000 00 per incudent and $1.000,000 00 per occurrence. ‘Lesses’ shal
prowide to “Loasar”, a copy of the insuranca pobcy and/or Certificate of Insurance
coveraga evidencing the plaremantioned coverage

PAGE 6
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7. IERMINATION OF LEASE. Thia Laasa Agreament may be terminated by
gither the "Lessor” or “Lessee” wilh out withoul cause upon ninely (90) days
notica of ts mtent to lerminate to tha other.

8 LAW OF GOVERNING. This Lease Agreemant shall be governed by and in
accordance with the laws of the Siate of Fionda.

WITNESSES. LESSOR'
SPRUCE CREEK GOLF & COUNTRY

-+ T eAAg . “-..QI::E gﬁ%si"_: 2 f{ i .E
: HARVE AP,
ﬂ “if‘ll{ﬂl ﬁ' r‘_' YD ERP SILENT

AT 2

LESSEE.
SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH

U M T UTILITIES, INC

Opean A Muﬂn.-l d;
’ ay._ ( :f_

' . JAY A "VICE PRESIDENT
A L g ' Aové .
P aRhd e LOTH




SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

Application for Transfer of
Majority Organizational Control

Evidence of the Utility’s Right to Use of Land
Spruce Creek Golf and Country Club Property

EXHIBIT C-2
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LEASE AGREEMENT

This lLease Agreement made and entered into this _[_‘l_ﬂ‘ day of

My . 1996, by and between Spruce Creek Golf & Country Club,
Inc, heréinafter referred to as “Lessor” and Spruce Creek Scuth Utilities, Inc.,
hereinafter referred to as “Lessee”.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, "Lessor” is the owner of that certain real property described in
paragraph 2 below and the developer of SPRUCE CREEK GOLF & COUNTRY

CLUB, a Florida Quality Development located in Marion County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, “Lessee”, is a water and sanitary sewer utility compeny
certified and capable to provide central water and central sewer utility service to
the homes located in SPRUCE CREEK GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB by the Public
Service Commission of the State of Florida, and

WHEREAS, “Lessea” desires to leaso from “Lessor” and "Lessor” agrees
to lease 1o *Lessee” that real property described in paragraph 2 below on which
will be located a potable water well, chiorinated plant and water storage tank and
a wastewater treatmant facility, which will be owned by “Lessea” based upon the
terms, covenanis and conditions as provided for herein,

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual temns,
covanants and conditions as described herein and other good and valuable

consideration, receipt of which each of the parties hereto acknowledge receiving
from the other. The "Lessor” and the “Lessee” contract and agree as follows

1 LEASE OF THE PREMISES: The “Lessor” hereby leases and lels unto the
“Lessee” that real property described in parigraph 2 hereof

2. LEGAL DESCRIPTION;

L egal Description for Wells and Water Plant Site
Spruce Creek Goif & Country Club

See Exhibit *A”, attached hereto and made a part hereof and,

Legal Description of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Site,
Spruce Creek Golf & Country Club

See Fxtubit "B°, attached hereto and mado a part horeot




. . & BENTLEY 9046564029
FILE No. 642 01,27 '98 17}2? [D:ROSE SUNDSTROM

3. ; The “Lessee”, ia principles, officers, empl.yees,
agents and servants shall have access lo and the right to utilize the above
described premises for the purposes of providing, supplying and maintaining
potable water and sanitaiy sewer to the individual residences located in
SPRUCE CREEK GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB.

4 ' : The term of this lease shall be for ninety-nine (99)
consecutive fs commencing on the dale and year first above written and
terminating date and year ninety-nine years hence, unless terminated by the
‘Lessen ng from the “Lessor” the real property described in paragraph 2

. The "Lessee" shall pay any and all Ad-Valorum taxes
premises on or before thirty (30) days prior to the taxes
becoming delinquent. *Lesseo" shall furnish to *Lessor", proof of payment of the
aforementioned taxes.

6. . The “Lessee" shall, at all time during the term of the Leasa,
maintain liability insurance coverage on the premises in amounts not less than
$500,000.00 per incident and $1,000,000.00 per occurrence. “Lessee” shall
provide to “Lessor", a copy of the Insurance policy and/or Certificate of Insurance
coverage evidencing the aforementioned coverage.

. T . This Lease Agreement may be terminated by
either the *Lessor” or “Lesses® with out without cause upon ninety (90) days
notice of its intent to terminata to the other

8. LAW OF GCOVERNING: This Lease Agreement shall be governed by and in
Accordance with the laws of the State of Florida

WITNESSES: LESSOR:
SPRUCE CREEK GOLF & COUNTRY
CLUB. INC.
/4 e '

Cle.n A~ fwsa ,."; - ay: \ R " q ‘D‘:“}ﬁ\

——

QEQ 4 c HARVEY D. ERR] PRESIDENT
L

'h'-i'tﬂhﬂ::. S. Decee,
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LESSEE:

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH
UTILITI C.

SIDENT

PAGE 3
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WATER PLANT SITE

RESCRIFTION:
A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, BEING MORE PARTICULARL

AS FOLLOWS:

10, TOWNSHIP §7 8

42.50 FEET TO POINT OF BEGINNING
EASTERL
THE ARC OF CURVE 47.80 FEET, SAID

N 89°47' 59" W, 104.47 FEET TOTHE P.O.B..

MORE OR LESS.

FLA. CERTIFICATE NO. 1436

FRANKLIN,
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

PRGE 4

SECTION 10,
Y DESCRIBED

Cco CING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION
OUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, PROCEED THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH
BOUNDARY OF|SAID NW 174, S 89" 48° 20" E. 1515.47 FEET: THENCE NOO*12'01~F
(P.C.B). FROM SAID P.O.B. CONTINUE N

00* 12* 01" E 71.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVE (P.C.
) § HAVING A RADIUS OF 420 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG
ARC HAVING A CHORD BEARING AND
DISTANCE OF N 3° 24" 58~ EAST 47.77 FEET, THENCE DEPARTING SAID CURVE
PROCEED S 3% 24" SI1"E. 102.43 FEET, THENCE S 00° 12’ 01" W 107.32 FEET; THENCE

ALL BEING IN MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND CONTAINING 0.27 ACRE
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EAFRIDII B

A TRACT |OF LAND SITUATED [N THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP (7
EAST, BEING MOKE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENEING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 14
SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, PROCEED

39" W. ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID SE 1/4 OF SW 1/
DISTANCE OF 253.75 FEET, THENCE DEPARTING SAID WEST
' 30" E. 60.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING (P.0.B.) FROM
§ 39° 32° 30" E., 300.00 FEET; THENCE N 00° 12' 39" E., 607.50
FEET, THENCE N#9°52° 30" W., PARALLEL TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF THE SW
14 OF THE SW 14 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, A DISTANCE OF 56500

FEET, THENCE § 00° 12* 39" W., 293.75 FEET, THENCE § 89° 52 30" E. ALONG A
60 FEET NORTH OF THE AFORESAID NORTH BOUNDARY

LINE PARALLEL TO AND
OF THE SW 1/4 OF SW 14 OF SW L/4, A DISTANCE OF 265.00 FEET; THENCE S 00° 12°

39" W., 313.75 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALL BEING IN MARION COUNTY. FLORIDA AND CONTAINING 7.47 ACRES
MORE OR LESS,

WILLIAM E. FRANKLIN 4R
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
FLA. CERTIFICATE NO. 1536




SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

Application for Transfer of
Majority Organizational Control

Evidence of the Utility's Right to Use of Lana
Spruce Creek South Development Property

EXHIBIT C-3
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Agents File No.: 97.04772 Commitment No.:

First American Title Insuraiice Co.

SCHEDULE A

Date lssued: January 9, 1998
Date Effective: December 18, 1997 at 5:00 p.m.

2.

Policy or Policies 10 be issued:

(a) A. L. T. A. Owner's Policy $
Proposed Insured:
() A. L. T. A. Loan Policy 5
Proposed Insured:

The estate or interest in the land described or referred 1o in this Commitment and covered herein is an
estate or interest designated as follows:

FEE SIMPLE

Title to the estate or interest in the land described or referred 10 in this Commiument and covered herein
{and designated as indicated in No. 3 above) is, at the effective date hereof, vested in:

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC., a Florida Corporstion, by virtue of OfTicial Records
Book 432, Page 632, Public Records of Sumter County, Florida.

The land referred to in this Commitment is in the State of Florida, County of Sumter, and described as
follows:

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT "A"

FIDELITY TITLE ANI} GUARANTY CO.

O —

By:




Agents File No.: 97.04772 Commitment No.:

First American Title Insurance Co.

SCHEDULE B-]
{Requirements)

The following are the requirements to be complied with:
1. Payment to, or for the account of, the grantors or morigagors of the full consideration for the estate or
interest to be insured.

2. Payment of all taxes, assessments, levied and assessed against subject premises, which are due and payable.

3. Satisfactory evidence shall be produced that all improvements and/or repairs or alterations thereto are
completed; that contractor, subcontractor, labor and materialmen are all paid in full.

4, lastruments in insurable form which must be properly executed, delivered and duly filed for record

n. Verify that Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc., a Florida Corporation, was incorporated prior
to May 24, 1991 and Is active and current upon execution of documents.

b. Payment or prool of payment of 1997 Real Property Taxes.

CJ




Agents File No.: 97.04772 Commitment No.:

First American Title Insurance Co.

SCHEDULE B-ll
(Exceptions)

Schedule B of the policy or policies 1o be lssued will contain exceptions (o the following matters unless the same
are disposed of 1o the satisfaction of the Company.

l.

Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters, if any, created, first appearing in the public
records or attaching subsequent 1o the effective date hereof but prior to the date the proposed Insured
acquires for value of record the estate or interest or mongage thereon covered by this Commitment.

Rights or claims of parties in possession not shown by the public records.
Easements, or claims of easements, not shown by the public records.

Encroachments, overlaps, boundary line disputes, or other matters which would be disclosed by an accurate
survey or insoection of the premises.

Any lien, or right to a lien, for services, labor, or material heretofore or hereafter furnished, imposed by
law and not shown by the public records.

Any adverse claim (o any portion of said land which bas been created by antificial means or has accreted
to any such portion so created and riparian rights, if any.

Taxes or special assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the public records.

In the event this Commitment is issued with respect to a construction loan 1o be disbursed in future periodic

installments, thea the policy shall contain an additional exception which shall read as follows:
“Pending disbursement of the full proceeds of the loan secured by the mongage insured, this
policy only insures the amount actually disbursed, but increases as proceeds are disbursed in good
faith and without knowledge of any intervening lien or interest 1o or for the account of the
mortgagor up to the amount of the policy. Such disbursement shall not extend the daie of the
policy or change any part thereof unless such change is specifically made by written endorsement
duly issued on behalf of the Company. Upon request by the insured (and payment of the proper
charges therefore,) the Company will search the public records subsequent to the date of the policy
and furnish to the insured a continuation repon showing such manters affecting title 1o the land as
they have appeared in the public records subsequent to the date of the policy or the date of the last
preceding continuation report, and if such continuation report shows intervening lien, or liens, or
interest to or for the account of the mongagor, then in such event this policy does not increase
in liability unless such matiers as actually shown on such continuation report are removed from
the public records by the insured.®

General 1axes for the year 1998 and thereafier, not yet due and payable.

1997 Real Property Taxes in the gross amount of $100.73 are Due as to L.D. Number D02-001.

(4]




Agents File No.: 97.04772 Commitment No.:

First American Title Insurance Co.

10.  That certain Morigage executed by Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc., a Florida Corporation, in
favor of Barnett Bank of Marion County, N.A. dated March 6, 1996 and filed March 13, 1996 in
OfTicial Records Book 584, Page 337, in the original principal amount of §1,500,000.00; rerecorded
March 20, 1996 in Official Records Book 585, Page 374; together with:

a. Assignment of Leases, Rents and Profits filed March 13, 1996 in Official Records Book 584,
Page 557, Public Records of Sumter County, Florida.

b. Recelpt For Future Advance [lled March 4, 1997 in OfTicial Records Book 625, Page 516,
Public Records of Sumter County, Florida.

c. Mortgage Modification Agreement filed March 4, 1997 in Officlal Records Book 625, Page
517, Public Records of Sumter County, Florida.

11. Development Order filed February 27, 1991 in Official Records Book 423, Page 775; together with;
a, Amendment made a part thereol (see Exhibit D thereto).

b. Second Amendment Mled November 17, 1993 in OfMcial Records Book 498, Page 550, Public
Records of Sumter County, Florida.

12. Easement filed March 13, 1996 in OfTicial Records Book 584, Page 549 and rerecorded March 20,
1996 in Official Records Book 585, Page 372, Public Records of Sumter County, Florida.

9704772.CM Males
Proofed b

LI




Agents File No.: 97.04772 Commitment No.:

First American Title Insurance Co.

EXHIBIT "A"

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SITE lying i{n a portion of the NEY,
NWk of Section 2, Township 18 South, Range 2] East, being more
particularly described as follovs:

Begin at the SW corner of NEk of the mrk of Sectlon 2, Township 18
South, Range 23 Zast; thence North 00°07'23* West a distance of
174.25% feet; thence North B9%41'20* East a d!stance of 250.00
feet; thence South 00°07'23" East a distance of 174.25 feet;
thence South 89°41+29* West a distance of 250.00 feet to the

Polint of Beginning.

All being and 1ying in Sumter County, Florida, containing 1.00
acre more or less.

Together with:

Easement recorded In Official Records Book 585, Page 371 described as follows:

DESCRIPTION OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT AND PERC PONDS

FROM U.S. HIGHWAY 44 1/27 PROCEED WESTERLY ON S.E. 176TH STREET THRU
SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH |, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGES 62 AND 63 OF THE
PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA TO THE INTERSECTION OF S.E.
106TH AVENUE: THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ON S.E. 106TH AVENUE THRU SAID
SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH | AND SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH V, AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK 2 AT PAGES 12 AND 13, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARION COUNTY,
FLORIDA TO THE INTERSECTION OF S.E. 178TH STREET; THENCE WESTERLY ON S.E.
178TH STREET THRU SAID SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH V TO THE INTERSECTION OF S.E.
105TH TERRACE: THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ON S.E. 105TH TERRACE THRU SPRUCE
CREEK SOUTH VI, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGES 49 AND 50, OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF MARION CCUNTY, FLORIDA TO THE INTERSECTION OF S.E. 178TH LANE;
THENCE WESTERLY ON S.E. 178TH LANE THRU SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH VIIA, AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGES 980 AND 81, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARION
COUNTY, FLORIDA TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE UNNAMED STREET BETWEEN LOTS
12 AND 13 OF SAID SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH VIIA; THENCE SOUTH ON SAID UNNAMED
STREET TO ITS SOUTHERN TERMINUS, ALSO BEING THE BDUHDARY LINE BETWEEN
MARION AND SUMTER COUNTIES.

TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL

BEING THE EAST AND SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4; THE EAST 400.00 FEET OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE WEST 1000.00 FEET OF THE NORTH
20.00 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4, ALL LYING AND BEING IN
SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA.

-
-




Agents File No.: 97.04772 Commitment No.:

First American Title Insurance Co.

SERVICE QUALITY AND AVAILABILITY

First American Title Insurance Company cares about its customers and their ability to obtain information
and service on a convenient, timely and accurate basis. A qualified stall of service representatives is
dedicated (o serving you.

A toll-free number is available for your convenience in obtaining information about coverage and to provide
assistance in resolving complaints: 1-800-327-1018.

Office hours will be from 8:30 a.m. through 5:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.

e
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~ DOMINIC MARINO and FRANCES J. MARINO, his w =~
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| of tha County of Passaic JStste of Nev Jersey  grantor, and
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174.25 feet; thence North 89%41+29" East a distance of 250.00
feet; thence South 00°07'23* East a distance of 174.25 feet;
thence South 89°41/29* West a distance of 250.00 feet to the

Point of Beginning.

All being and lying in Sumter County, Florida, containing 1.00
acre more or less.

zh9SE0-16

| STATEOF NEW JERSEY
COUNTYOF PASSAIC
i | HEREDT CERTIFY thai on this day bafore me, en affeer duly gqualified to 1ake schnowdedgments, pe vamally aprrared
| DOMINIC MARIMO and FRANCES J. HARINDO, his wife,
| T

o LAy

| 1o me hnwwn 1o be the n:ﬁl}ﬁ*ﬁ“-!- :;‘J} snecubid the foregoiag Lastremant and ackaswledged bt four ma
| tha sracution af iame. TATTYS TN T
| wiTnEsS my hand and offictsl g.f i 7 ‘akid Suate last afore -
[ !I". F ‘*I' T ; !

’
i
..’

of May. 1991 .

LEl

LIED9dnhL | 28

g gy

-

£ ey

—




Agents File No.: 97.04769B

First American Title Insurance Co.

SCHEDULE A

Date Issued: January 15, 1998
Date Effective: January 2, 1998 at 2:44 p-m.
2. Policy or Policies to be issued:
(a) A. L. T. A. Owner's Policy
Proposed lnsured:
TBD
(®) A. L. T. A, Loan Policy

Proposed Insured:

Commitment No.:

STBD

3. m:umzwim:rminlh:lmdnuibndaru{:ﬂ:dminmh&mmilmmdmvu:db:r:i.nil:n

eslaie or interest designated as follows:
FEE SIMPLE

4. Title to the estate or interest in the land described or referred 1o in this Commitment and covered herein
{and designated as indicated in No. 3 above) is, a1 the effective date hereof, vested in:

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC., a Florida corporation

5. The land referred to in this Commitment is in the State of Florida, County of Marion, and described as

follows:

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED EXHIFIT A"

FIDELITY TITLE AND GUARANTY CO.

BY:




Agents File No.: 97.04769B Commitment No.:

First American Title Insuraiice Co.

SCHEDULE B-
{Requirements)

The following are the requirements to be complied with:

1. Payment to, or for the account of, the grantors or morigagors of the full consideration for the estate or
interest 10 be insured.

1. Payment of all taxes, assessments, levied and assessed against subject premises, which are due and payable.

3. Satisfactory evidence shall be produced that all improvements and/or repairs or alierations thereto are
completed; that contractor, subcoatractor, labor and materialmen are all paid in full.

4, Instruments in insurable form which must be properly executed, delivered and duly filed for record

. Verify that Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc., a Florida corporation, was incorporated prior
to January 24, 1996 and Is active and current upon execution of documents.

b. Payment or prool of payment of 1997 Real Property Taxes.

c. Warranty Deed to be executed by Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc., a Florida corporation,
in favor of the proposed Insured.
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First American Title Insurance Co.

SCHEDULE B-ll
(Exceplions)

Schedule B of the policy or policies (o be issued will contain exceptions (o the following matiers unless the same
are disposed of (o the satisfaction of the Company.

Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims, or other matters, if any, created, first appearing in the public
records or ataching subsequent 1o the effective date hereof bui prior 1o the date the proposed Insured
acquires for value of record the estate or interest or morigage thereon covered by this Commitment.

Rights or claims of parties in possession not shown by the public records.
Easements, or claims of easements, not shown by the public records.

Encroachments, overlaps, boundary line disputes, or other matters which would be disclosed by an accurate
survey or inspection of the premises.

Any lien, or right to a lien, for services, labor, or material heretofore or hereafter furnished, imposed by
law and not shown by the public records.

Any adverse claim to any portion of said land which has been created by artifici! means or has accreted
to any such portion so created and riparian rights, if any.

Tanes or special assessments which are not shown as existing liens by the public records.

In the event this Commitment is issued with respect to a construction loan to be disbursed in future periodic

installments, then the policy shall contain an additional exception which shall read as follows;
"Pending disbursement of the full proceeds of the loan secured by the mongage insured, this
policy only insures the amount actually disbursed, but increases as proceeds are disbursed in good
faith and wiltbout knowledge of any intervening lien or interest to or for the account of the
morigagor up to the amount of the policy. Such disbursement shall not extend the date of the
policy or change any pan thereof unless such change is specifically made by written endorsement
duly issued on behalf of ‘3¢ Company. Upon request by the insured (and payment of the proper
charges therefore,) the Company will search the public records subsequent 1o the date of the policy
and fumnish to the insured a continuation repont showing such matters affecting title to the land as
they bave appeared in the public records subsequent to the date of the policy or the date of the last
preceding continuation report, and if such continuation report shows intervening lien, or liens, or
interest to or for the account of the mongagor, then in such event this policy docs nol increase
in liability unless such matters as actually shown on such continuation reporn are removed from
the public records by the insured.”

General 1axes for the year 1998 and thereafter, not yet due and payable.

1997 Real Property Taxes in the gross amount of $4,094.00 are Duc as to 1.D. Number 6015-000-06,
1997 Real Property Taxes in the gross amount of $514.03 are Due as 10 1.D. Number 35686-000-04,
1997 Real Property Taxes in the gross amount of 52,004.88 are Duc as to 1.D. Number 6003-021-000
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First American Titde Insurance Co.

10. That certaln Mortgage executed by Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc., a Florida corporation, In favor
of Barnett Bank of Marfon County, N.A. dated March 6, 1996 and fled March 18, 1996 in Official
Records Book 1229, Page 1512, In the original principal amount of $1,500,000.00; Assignment of
Leases, Rents and Profits filed March 18, 1996 in OfMiclal Records Book 2229, Page 1519; Receipt
of Future Advance Mled February 17, 1997 in Official Records Book 2336, Page 1133; Mortgage
Modification Agreement flled February 17, 1997 in OfTicial Records Book 2336, Page 1134, Public
Records of Marion County, Florida.

97047698, cm/JD\pr
Proofed by
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First American Title Insurance Co.

EXHIBIT “A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

140 Norh 20,00 ot ying Weal o UL, By 75441 o e Benthanst 14 and Ba Horh 30.5 Pp—
e e T B
3, Townahip 17 South, Range 23 East, ol ring and balng It Marken Coundy, Flodda, " o

Fmp e

Commance sl v NarBmwael comar of Bhe Bouwest 1/4 of Section 3, Townabip 17 South,
Range 23 Esst, Madon . Fiocida, Thancs Narth 144" Easl slong tha North na of
sald Bouttowest 14, 125340 foet Thance Bouth 00deg1¥ 36" East, a diatance of 800.14 feet

B8degd 1247 Enst, a cislance of 150,00 feet; Thance Bouth 00deqg 138" Enal, s clslanca
of 123,00 feat: Thence Boulh Bidegd 124" Wesl, & dislance of 150.00 bll:Th-nH.nm
OOcag 107348° West, & ciatance of 121,00 fesl io D Polrd of Bagluning.

i

] C
AND

_ﬁmnu-mmmnwmnm-mmm.mm
cascribed o lolow: .

From U.8, Highway 44127 precesd Westerly on 8.2 178th Strest through Spruce Cresk
South L, I, Iit, as recorded In Plat Book 1, Pages 62 and 83, 100-and 101 and 144 thru 148
respecively, of the Public Records of Marlon County, Flerida to the Intsrsection of 8.E.
102nd Avenus; thencs Nctharly on 8.E. 102Ind Avenus, slso balng In Spruce Crask

* South ILL, for 240.00 fest o a point, sald polnt belng on the cantsriine of sald 8.E, 102nd
and the Intsrssction of & 20.00 foot wide paved asphaliic concrals sassment; thance
North 85 41'24" East slong sald canlsriine, for 220.00 fest to a polnt, sald polnt belng the
cenlariine of 20.00 fool wide sasement; thence north 00 18°36° Weat for 65.50 fest Lo the
above described property.
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First American Title Insurance Co.

SERVICE QUALITY AND AVAILABILITY

First American Title Insurance Company cares about its customers and their ability 1o obtain information
and service on a convenieni, limely and accurate basis. A qualified staff of service representatives is
dedicated 1o serving you.

A toll-free number is available for your convenience in obtaining information about coverage and 1o provide
assistance in resolving complaints: 1-800-327-1018.

Office hours will be from 8:30 a.m. through 5:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.
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THIS WARRANTY DEED Made this 140y day of Fobruary 1008 by, SPRUCE CREEK DEVELOPMENT
mmwmm-mmmmumuummumu
UTILITIES, INC., 8 Florida corporalion, whose post office addmess s 17585 SE 102nd Ave., Summerfield, Flonda,
hereinafter called the prankes:

[Vetibrtve i R e e Spraatee” and prenies” ichale o e partes B P T St L S e e T R
vty bl o pccuiaons snd &Saign of rrporsliond |

Witnesseth: Thet B granioe, for and in considerstion of he sum of §10.00 snd s r=uable conaideraBions. Hecesi
thwmmm_mm,mwﬂMmu pranies Bl
(s canain land shusbe in Marion County, Stste of Florida, vix-

munwwunmmumﬁnurﬂﬂmmnm;mu.m
Florida. mmuwwmu—.umhummmnmmmmwwu-hu.-
ﬂlwﬂlﬂ.ﬂhﬂ.mMllﬂ'ﬂ'lﬂ.ﬁuudﬂlﬂhnhhhudm. Thance Mesth B3
411rm-mum.un:mt—tuwm-mutmummnwwm.
md!“h&““.!tﬂ'ﬂﬂlmdﬂmhﬂ-hmdw

MMIWMHHL

m“mh-mmﬂmh-ﬂmhmuumimhtmu
mm-nwmumhumm-ﬂnwﬁumxuum
Conalitubon

Tngimr,m-umm“wmmwwuhmm
To have and to Hold, i same in les simple forveer,

Am.nwmm-ﬁmmnnwummﬂMWhmmuu
urmh-gulmﬂhuMhﬂﬂmﬂnﬂh-ﬂfwﬂhl-hﬂw'mﬂmm
mwuhﬁﬂudimﬂﬂmﬂlﬂm“hhﬂdmwmwmmm
m.mﬂﬂﬂmtﬂmm.ﬂnﬂmhmum

In Witness Whereo!, the sakd grastor has signed snd sealed these prosents tha day and year st adove wrinien

Signed, sesled and dellversd in the pressnce of: SPRUCE CREEX DEVELOPMENT COMPANT
OF OCALA, INC,
[h Q?ﬂﬂﬁl c"_m:_:\p‘(&/_'; % LS}
witnaes Signature - as b0 ol Has =
Cleeq A (Mpanis SeTi
Printed Sigraturs WaATETL

%ﬂdﬂ/— TREAT mEnT
Vanesy - a8 1o o partes PlanT

siephon 5. Dagcker

Printed Sigrature
Post Dfce Address 8a ko Graniods)
17585 5.E. 102nd Ave.
Summarfield, FL 34401
State of Florida
County of Marion

The loregoing was acinowledged befors me Bis 140 day of Fobruary 1994, by Harewy D, Erp, Preakdent of Spruce Crest
mwmdm.m.denm“uWhn et

Potary Signature

Printgd Nama _-—'E“-—l -
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THIS WARRANTY DEED adethis 2V ___deyol _Jeovecy . 1We SPRUCE CREEX

mmmmmmmmmwmm-mmmwm
mmmuumnu_mnm.mﬂ-h#umumﬁmumm
INC., a Fiorida corporafion, whose pos! office sddress s 17588 SE 107~ Ave, Summerfeld, Florda

hereinafier calied the granies.

fevtarzves waad larwin B -ﬁ-'ﬂw'ﬁnﬂhﬁlbmwﬂnmnﬁ Aorsesiae) and Biignd
m#n-ﬂﬂ*lw

H mu.w.uummuu mdllﬁﬂum“m.m

ﬂumwmwmﬂmw,mwnmm"wg
thal cortain lend slusle in Hﬂwm.ﬂdmn:

au:;m'h'.mmﬂublpmw.
&m“mnmuﬂdnﬂyﬂﬁluwhwaum.mhlmh
wmnhmwuw.-mwmﬂnwumnuswsw
Conabibution.

Tﬂlm.ﬂﬂnmwﬂwnwmuhmw

To have mbﬂﬂd.nmuumm.

nnd.u.-uunqnm-nﬂmuupuummamwhmm,mw
fﬂﬂpﬂﬂﬂ_ﬂ“hﬂﬂmﬂﬂﬁwﬂﬂn-ﬂhﬂlr-lmd-lm'u
m#nwmﬂiwwdﬂﬂhihmiﬂmwmwﬂnm

m.mﬂ#dwﬁﬂmw.ﬂﬂwumnm.

|nmhlﬂm.hﬂrmmw-ﬂuﬂm#uﬂﬂmﬂnlh!mm

wealed delivered in the presencs ol
A 7 —— %
“Winess Signaturs - a3 1o ol parBes Sigrsture

fLS)
C!Hn ﬂ' mﬂm:i
Pricced Sgnatse o
Ropideet— I
ww-nuipﬁ Eignature
"’__ Mmmuuﬁiﬂﬂ
=SOUT M N8y 56 _103ad Ave
e 3
e, S«FE qu-r#-“ Fr Juunt
Cans T
MPou
State of | el
Go-untrm‘ [ T TV
Tmhrmulwm-nhiﬂ{_mﬂ 1998, by Harvay © Erp, Prowsdend , of
Wﬁmmmwumu,m v 4o of LLALO Mﬂdtﬁﬁ.:_ .1:;
J‘UJ. Mﬂ:%s’ R

Motary Signature

P@k!ﬁ]g Mz"ﬁ\ﬁ = -

Prided Wama
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KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that SPRUCE CHEEK CEVELOPMENT
COMPANY OF OCALA, INC., a Florida corporation whose offices are localed sl 17585 SE.
102nd Ave, Summerfieid, FL 34491, the undersigned, their successors and assigns
(GRANTOR herein), in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt of which is herely acknowledged, grant and convey lo
SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC., its successors, lessees and assigns (GRANTEE
herein), 17585 S.E. 102nd Ave., Summerfield, FL 34401, the Non-Exclusive Easement o
Ingress and Egress over the following described lands in Marion County, Florida and referred 1o
hereinafter as the Easement Area, lo wit:

From U.S. Highway 441/27 proceed Westarly on 5.E. 176th Street through Spruce Creek
South |, Il, 1l, as recorded in Plat Book 1, Pages 62 and 63, 100 and 101 and 144 thru 146
respectively, of the Public Records of Marion County, Florida to the intersection of S.E.
102nd Avenue: thence MNortherly on 5.E. 102nd Avenue, also being in Spruce Creek
South Il for 240.00 feet to a point, said point belng on the centerline of said 5.E. 102nd
and the intersection of a 20.00 foot wide paved asphaltic concrete casement; thence
North 89 41'24" East along said centeriine, for 220.00 feat to a point, sald point being the
centerdine of 20.00 foot wide sasement; thence north 00 18'36™ West for 55.50 feet to the
above described property.

GRANTOR warrants and covenants that is has the right o convey lo GRANTEE this
easement and thal GRANTEE shall have quiet and peaceful possession, use and enjoyment of
sama. .

All covenants, lerms, provisions and conditions herein contained shall inure and exlend
to and be obligatory upon the guccessors, lessees and assigns of the respective parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said GRANTOR has hereunto affixed its hands and seals

this_2Y __ dayol _Taqusry , 1996.

Signed, sealed and delivered SPRUCE CREEK DEVELOPMENT

in the presence of; COMPANY OF OCALA, INC.
17585 S.E. 102nd Ave.

/IM 1 Summarfield, FL 34491

Witness .ﬂ-‘f‘q A, Meaarg

'Mm:' Sieplorn s S-hll IHEM‘; D.%. P:%
W .

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MARION

The foregoing Easement was acknowledged before me this_od/ day of

, 199¢ by Harvey D. Emp, President of Spruce Creck

Dev | of Ocala, Inc., a Florida corporation, on hehall of the corporation, who
is personally me and who did nol an oath.

Notary Public

Ta'f‘r‘irla,. () ff\omr-?‘i

wdl Blg e
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KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that SPRUCE CREEK DEVELOPMENT
COMPANY OF OCALA, INC., a Florida corr sration whose offices are localed at 17585 S.E.
102nd Ave, Summerfield, FL 34401, the undersigned, their successors and assigns
(GRANTOR herein), in consideration of the tim of One Dollar ($1.00) and cther good and
valuable consideration, the receipl of which is hereby ; and lo
SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC., its mwmmmhm [é“WRANTEE
herein), 17585 S.E. 102nd Ave., Summerfield, FL 344091, the Mon-Exclusive Easement for
Ingress and Egress over the following described lands in Marion and Sumter County, Florida
and referred lo hereinafter as the Easement Area, to wit:

See Exhibit “"A", attached hereto and made a part hereof,

GRANTOR warrants and covenants that is has the right o convey 1o GRANTEE this
sasement and that GRANTEE shall have quiet and peaceful possession, use and enjoyment of
same.

All covenants, terms, provisions and conditions herein contained shall inure and extend
to and be obligatory upon the successors, lessees and assigns of the respective parties hereto,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the sald GRANTOR has hereunto affixed its hands and

this 4 day of _/Mare4 , 1998, :
Signed, sealed and delivered SPRUCE CREEK DEVELOPMENT
in the presence of: COMPANY OF QOCALA, INC.

17585 5.E. 102nd Ave.
Summerfield, FL 34491

Cicen - [Mernid
10 SR — G oty 2Ty
Wilness 9 ‘_J P 4 Harvey D. Erp, President
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MARION

T foregoing Humtmwwhcmmﬁv—{dwof

Eiaﬁd_ , 199¢ ., by Harvey D. Emp, President of Spruce Creek
Development Company of Ocala, Inc., a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation, who
is persorally known lo me and who did nol take an oath,

éuw Public '
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DESCRIPTION OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT AND PERC PONDS

FROM U.S. HIGHWAY 441/27 PROCEED WESTERLY ON S.E. 176TH STREET THRU
SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH I, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGES 62 AND 63 OF THE
PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA TO THE INTERSECTION OF S.E.
106TH AVENUE; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ON S.E. 106TH AVENUE THRU SAID
SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH | AND SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH V, AS RECORDED IN PLAT
BOOK 2 AT PAGES 12 AND 13, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARION COUNTY,
FLORIDA TO THE INTERSECTION OF S.E. 178TH STREET; THENCE WESTERLY ONSE
178TH STREET THRU SAID SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH V TO THE INTERSECTION OF SE.
105TH TERRACE; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ON S.E. 105TH TERRACE THRU SPRUCE
CREEK SOUTH V1, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGES 49 AND 50, OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA TO THE INTERSECTION OF S E. 170TH LANE;
THENCE WESTERLY ON S.E. 179TH LANE THRU SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH Vila, AS
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGES 80 AND 91, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MARION
COUNTY, FLORIDA TO THE INTERSECTION OF THE UNNAMED STREET BETWEEN LOTS
12 AND 13 OF SAID SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH VIIA; THENCE SOUTH ON SAID UNNAMED
STREET TO ITS SOUTHERN TERMINUS, ALS0 BEING THE BOUNDARY LINE BETWEEN
MARION AND SUMTER COUNTIES. '

TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL:

BEING THE EAST AND SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4; THE EAST 400.00 FEET OF THE SOUTH 20.00 FEET OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 AND THE WEST 1000.00 FEET OF THE NORTH
20.00 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 144, ALL LYING AND BEING IN
SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA.




SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

Application for Transfer of
Majority Organizational Control

Evidence of the Utility‘'s Right to Use of Land
Title Insurance Policy for all Properties

EXHIBIT C-4
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This Lease Agreemen! made and enlered into ths T day of

1m.hymdb|mmsprmc: Golf & Couniry Club,
Ing., Jafier referred (o as *Lessor” and Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc.,
hereinafer refemed 10 83 "Losses”,

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, "Lessor” ls the owner of thal certain real property described In
Jm&mutmmm-m
family residential subdivision located In Marion County, Florida, and

WHEREAS, "Lessee’, |s a water and sanltary sewer utility company
cedified and capable o provide central water ard central sewer utility service 1o
the homes located in SPRUCE CREEK PRESERVE by the Public Service
Commission of the Stale of Florida, and

WHEREAS, "Lesses” desires to loase from *Lessor” and "Lessor” agrees
io lease o “Lessae” that resl properly described in paragraph 2 below on which
will be located a potable water well, chiorinated plant and waler storage tank and
a cenlral sewage lreatment facility, which will be owned by “Lessee” based upon
the terms, covenants and conditions as provided for herein.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of lhe mutual terms,
covenants and conditions as described herein and other good and valuable
consideration, receipt of which each of the parties hereto acknawlodge receiving
from the other. The *Lessor” and the *Lessee” contract and agree as foliows:

1. LEASE™OF THE PREMISER:" Thie "sehorki Hierabyisases ind lota”lnto the
wmmwmhmzmw

2. LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Legal Description for Weils and Water Plant Site
Spruce Creek Prosarve

A tract of land situated In the Southeast 1/4 ol Seclion 8, Township 17 South,
Range 20 East, Marion County, Florida, being more particularty described as
follows.

Commencing at the Southeast corner ol Section 9, Township 17 South, Range
20 East, thence North 00 00°21" West along the East boundary thereof, 850.72
leel, thence departing sald boundary proceed south B89 59°30° West
perpendicular 1o sald boundary, a distance of 1523.53 feet to the Point of
Beginning (P.0.B.). From said P.O B. continue South 89 659'39" Wesl, 210.00
Feel; thence North 00 0021° 1, 210.00 feet; thence North B9 50°39" Easl,
210.00 feet; thence South 00 1'&“110'00-00! 1o the Poinl of Beglnning.
’ Containing 1.01 abres more or lesa: -~

Legal Dascription of the Wastewaler Treatment Plant Sie,
Spruce Creek Presorve

A tract of land siualed in that part of Ihe Southeast 1/4 ol Section 4 and thal pan
ol the Northeast 1/4 of Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 20 East, lylng
South and East ol Stale Road Ho. 200 (100 leel wida), being more parlicularly
described as follows




Commencing at the Northeast comer of Section 9, Tuwnship 17 South, Range
20 East, proceed South 80 47°24* West along the North be-:~dary inereot, 50,00
feet 1o the Point of Beglnning (P.0.B.). From said P.O.B. proceed South 00
05'47" East along a line paraliel 1o and 50,00 feet Wes! of the East boundary of
said Scation 9, a distance of 20.00 feel; thence proceed South 89 47'24" West,
paraliel to the North boundary of said Section 0, a distance of 300.00 feet;
thence Morth 00 05'47° Weat, 29.00 feet lo said North boundary; thence conbinue
North 00 05'47 VWest 11.61 feel o the Southeasterly nght of way line of Stats
Road No. 200; thence North 41 54'S5° East along said Right-of-Way Line 447.68
feet; thence departing said Righi-of-Way line , proceed South 00 09°31° Easl
.+ slong: & Ine*paraliél.to of the'East boundary of Section 4,

TM1TMWW&“M“NMHHMMH

All being in Manon County, Florida and containing 1.85 acres more or less.

Legal Desoription of the EMuent Sprayfield Site,
Spruce Croek Preserve

A lract of land sltuated in the Northeas! 1/4 of Section §, Township 17 South,
Range 20 East, being more pariicularly described as follows.

Commencing sl the Northeas! comar of Section §, Township 17 South, Range
20 East, proceed South 88 47°24" West along the North boundary of said
Section 9, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence proceed South 00 05°47" East along &
ling paraliel 10, and 50.00 feet West of the East boundary of said Section 9, a
distance of 20.00 feel lo the Point of Beginning (P.0O.B) From said P.O.B.,
conlinue South 00 05’47 Eas!l along said parallel line, a distance of 1401.00
feot; thence Morth B9 47°24° Easlt, 50.00 feet to said East bourdary; thence
South 00 05'4T" East slong sald East boundary 400.00 Feet; thence departing
said East boundary, proceed North 83 31°53° West, 550.02 feet; thence North 18
20°19" Easl, 474,34 feet; thence Norin 00 0547 Wesl, 1180.31 leel; thence
North 89 47°24" East, 300.00 feel to the Point of Beginning.

All being in Marion County, Florida and containing 13,68 acres more or loss

3. USE OF THE PREMISES. The “Lessee’, is principles, officers, employees,
MMWMMMMNMMhMamm
premises for the purposes of providing, supplying and maintaining
polable waler and sanitary sewer to the individual residences located in
SPRUCE CRFEK PRESERVE.

E

4. TERM OF LEASE: The term of this lease shali he for ninety-nine (39)
consecutive years commancing on (he dale and year first above wrillen and
lemminaling the dale and year ninely-nine years hence, unless lerminated by the
*Lessee” purchasing from the "Lessor” the real property descnbed in paragraph 2
abova.

5. AD-VALOREM TAXES: The "Lessae” shall pay any and all Ad-Valorum taxes
assessed 1o the premises on of before (hity (30) days pnod lo the laxes
becoming delinquenl. “Lessee” shall furnish lo “Lessor”, proal of payment of the
aforementioned laxes.

8. INSURANCE: The "Lessee’ shall, al all ime during the term of the Lease,
maintain Habliity insurance coverage on the premises in amounts nol less than
$500,000.00 per incident and $1,000,000.00 per occurrence. “Lessee” shall
provide to "Lessor”, o copy of the insurance policy and/or Certificate of Insurance
coverage evidencing the aforementioned coverage

FILE: 9bB4Y92a
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7. TERMINATION OF LEASE: This Lease Agreement

- may ba lerminaled
either the “Lessor” or *Lesses” mmwm::-mupmmmuﬁ
notice of its intent to terminate lo the other,

8. LAW OF GOVERNING: This Lease Agreement shall be govemned
sccordance with the laws of the State of Florida. hiendin

-1 -1N_ PN

WITNESSES:

LESSEE:
SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH
Q;[Z/A_ -
BY:
Am(?gyﬁi JAY , VICE PRESIDENT
State of Florida {

County of Marion
- mmmﬂmﬂuﬂéﬂ %“
1996, by Harvey D. Erp, President of Spruce Creek Goil & and Jay

A Thompson, Vice President of Spruce Creek South Utities, Inc., who both are
personally known to me.

Notary Signature
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LEASE ADREEMENT

Mwmmﬂmmuﬂf_‘_mfu
_Jih_,_,im.mmhmmwmwucwm,m
M,Mrﬂmnunimmwmwﬁm-.w
hersinafe relered 1o 81 "Lesses’

VATHESSETH

Hﬁnm.muwfummﬂmwuﬁmmmmMm
2 below and tha caveloper of SPRUCE CREEX GOLF & COUNTRY
ﬂm,.wmmwmﬂm:m_

m.W',htﬂﬂmmﬂgﬂym
wﬁduﬂwﬂupwﬂm.lwndwﬂiuﬂrmmm
H“WHWNECMEKMFlEWIHVCLU’BWNPwl-:
Senvdos Commission of the State of Flonds, and

WHEREAS. "Leases” dosiren to kease from "Lessor” and “Lessor” agioes
h“u“m‘ﬂrmwmhwm-phzuﬂm-mm
ﬂhhﬂtmﬂmu&w#imdulm slofege lanky

1. LEASE OF THE PREMISES. The “Lessor” hereby leases and lets unio the
mﬂ*mwmmhw:w

2. LEGAL DESCRIPTION.
~~ Logal Description for Weila and Watel Planl St
( Spruce Creek Golf & Country Club

Soe Exhibit “A", atlached horelo #1d Made & pan hereol and

Legal Descrpion of the Wastewaler Tieatment Plant Sds,
Spruce Creek Presarve

SHW‘B'.MWWMlprIM.

polable
SPRUCE CREEX PRESERVE

4. TERM OF LEASE: The tem of thia keass shall be lor ninety-nine (§9)
mlwmmmrmﬁmmdmmwu fars! above wnflen and
terminating the date and yoar rinety-ning years nence, uniess lerminaled by the
"Lessoa’ purchasing from the “Lessor the real property dascnbed in paragraph F
above.

5. AD-VALOREM TAXES. The ~Lessea” shal pay any and sl Ad-Valorum Lasos
sasasied 1o he premmes on Of belore thaty (30) days pnot o fhe lares
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becoming delnguerd. “Lesses’ shall umah 1 *Lossor”, prrol of payment of the
alorsmentioned taxes

8 |NSURAMNCE. The “Lessss” shall al ol ema dunng the lerm of the Lease,
maintain Rebdlity INSurance COversge on ha pramisss in amouniy not less than
1300,000.00 per incider? and $1,000,000 00 pet eccurencd Lossea” khald
mnw.lmdmmmmc-munrmum
covarsge evidencing e slorementioned coversge

7 IERMINATION OF LEASE This Leass Agresment may be lermunated by
sdhor The "Lessor of “Lesses” with oul withoul cause upon renety (90) dars
nolice of 23 ndentd 1o terminats 1o the olhel

8 LAY OF GOVERNING. This Lease Agreement shall be governed v and in
sccordance with tha lawa of tha State of Flords

WITHESSES: | ESSOR
SPRUCE CREEK GOLF & COUNTRY

[%' LA CLUB. INC

- 1
-
. - =,

Rgs— FARVEY D ERP, PRESIDENT

LESSEE
SPRUCE CREEK SO0UTH

ﬂf;,’ QN UTILITIES, INC

Stats of Fiords
County of Marlon
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1694, by Harvey D Em,FMdWEIH&Gﬂ'l
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EaHET A

WATEA PLANT SITE

RESCAUFTION

Amnwummmmmmmn L4 OF SECTION 10,
TOWNSHI® 17 SOUTH, RANGE 1) EAST, BEMNG MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED
AS FOLLOWS

nrmmwwmwmw L4 OF SECTION
16, TOWNENIP nmmum.ummm ALOMO THE SOUTH
BOUNDARY OF SAID NW L4, § 19" 44" 30" E 1813 47 FEET; THENCE N 00" 12 01" E
4mrmmmrnﬂroumnﬂdnon FADM SAID P.O.B. CONTINUE N
nu*u*n-tnmr:nmmmwmuu-nuumncmmu
EASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 410 FEET, THENCE NORTHERLY ALONO
mmmmmn-mmr,umucmmnnmm;m
mrmolﬂrwwunﬂ.ﬂmhnm DEFARTING SAID CURYE
FROCEED § 8)* 14" JI°R 102,43 FEET: THENCE 5 %0° 11° 01" W 167 31 FEET, THENCE
N 19 4T 39" W, 104.47 FEET TO THEP.OB

ummmm.mmmﬂmnn ACRE
MORE OR LESS.

, S

WILLIAM £ FRANKLIN,
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
FLA CERTIFICATE HO. 13}
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EXHINT B

SEWER TREATMENT PLANT

DESCAIPTION

A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED N THE SW 144 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 13 EAST, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBEC AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE L4 OF THE SW L1
OF THE SW 14 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 1) EAST, PROCEED
THENCE § 080° 17° 39" W, ALONO THE WEST BOUNDALY OF SAID SE LM OF §W 1M
OF THE SW 1M, A DISTANCE OF 13373 FEET, THENCE DEPARTINO SAID WEST
BOUNDARY $ §9* 31' 30" L 40.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEODMNING (F O B ) FROM
SAID P.OB. CONTDNUE § 89 37° 30~ I, 300.00 FEET. THENCE N O0° 11" 7" E, 07 30
FEET: THENCE N §9° 51° 30" W_ PARALLEL TO THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF THE Sw
14 OF THE §W 14 OF THE SW 1M OF SAID SECTION 10, A DISTANCE OF 34300
FEET; THENCE S 00" 12° 3" W, 19).73 FEET; THENCE § 19* 52" J0° E ALONO A
LINE PARALLEL TO AND 40 FEET NORTH OF THE AFORESAID NORTH BOUNDARY
OF THE §W LM OF SW L4 OF SW L4, A DISTANCE OF 13 00 FEET, THENCE § oo° 17
39" W, 311,73 FEET TO THRE POINT OF BEOINNING

ALL BEING DN MARION COUNTY, FLORITA AND CONTAINING 747 ACRES
MORE OR LESS.

WILLLAM B FILANKLIN,
PROFESSIONAL LAND SUMVETOR
FLA CERTIFICATE NO. 1338

FILLy WaaTms
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First American Title Insurance Company

2231 LEE ROAD, SUITE 107, WINTER PARK, FLORIDA 32789
(40T) B4T-0BB8 FAX (40T) 740-8275

January 23, 1997

Mr. Tom Boroughs

Holland and Knight

FP.O. Box 1526 32802

200 5. Orange Avenue, Suite 2600
Orlande, Fl1 32801

Re: Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc./Our File Number 97.04769A

Dear Tommy,

With respect to the above referenced matter, we have
researched the Public Records of Marion County and can confirm that
with regard to Spruce Creek Preserve and Spruce Creek Golf and
Country Club, the wastewater facilities and water treatment plants
were leased to Spruce Creek South Utilities, 1Inc. (copies
enclosed) .

With regard to the Spruce Creek South Development, Spruce
Creek South Utilities, Inc. owned these facilities in fee.

Please give me a call if you have any questions regarding this
macter.

truly yours,

!

28 Dyer

9704769A . LTR/JD/ca
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THIRD REVIZED SHEET XKO. 1.0
CANCELS SECOND REVISED SHEET ko, 1.0

NAME OF COMPANY SERUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

WATER TARIFF

20933 03-24-8% BB1597-WsS Original
Certificare
PSC-96-1105-FOF-WS 08-29-96 960699-WE Amendment of
Certificate |
PSC-26-0958-FOF-WS 07-24-96 960380-WS Amendment -

{Continued to Sheet No. 3.1)

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFICER

YICE PRESIDENT
TITLE




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

NAME OF COMPANY _ SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, IMC.

HATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet MNo. 3.0)

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED
DESCRIPTION FOR SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTLITIES, INC.

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST

A PARCEL OF LAND IN SECTIONS 34, 35, 38, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23
EAST, MARION COUNTY FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE N.E. CORNER OF THE S.E, 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 35..
THENCE S. 89°41'04" W. ALONG THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID S.E. 14 A
DISTANCE OF 742.43 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE
S. 89'41'04" W. ALONG SAID NORTH BOUNDARY OF S.E. 1/4, 1908.36 FEET TO
THE N.W. CORNER OF SAID S.E. 1/4, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE N.E. CORNER
OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 35, THENCE S. 89°41'44* W,, ALONG THE NORTH
EQUNDARY OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 35 A DISTANCE OF 2648.07 FEET
TO THE N.W. CORNER OF SAID S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 35 AND THE N.E. CORNER
OF THE S.E. 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 34; THENCE S, 89°38'50° W. ALONG THE
NORTH BOUNDARY OF SAID S.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 24 A DISTANCE OF 1786.85
FEET: THENCE S. 00°36'40° E. 1322.30 FEET; THENCE N. 89°4124" E. 7502.52
FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF US.
HIGHWAY 441; THENCE N. 42" 10'39" W. ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE
1777.29 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 210.00 ACRES MORE OR LESS

1 [/} L
S OFFICER

Vlre Pracirent
FITLE

1.1
i.l
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FIRST REVISED SHEET KO, 3.2
CANCELS

L5 OHIGINAL Snrer WU, 3.3

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEX SOUTH UTILITIES, INC,
WATER TARIFF
{Continued from Sheet No. 3.1)

CONSOLIDATED DESCRIETION FOR SPRVUCE CREEX GOUTH SUBDIVISION

Harien County

anm_u_nu;

[ ] that part of Soction 136, Township 17 Scuth, Range 23 kast
lying Southwest of U.6, Highway 441/27 (200 fect wide). '

Jewnship 17 siouth, Bange 22 EaRt
Eection 35

[ ] that part of the East 1/2 of Section 15, Township 17 Bouth,
Rango 23 East; lying Southwest of U.S. Highway 441/27; and

] the Southwast 1/4 of sald saction 38,
Township_17 South, Range 22 Eagt
Section 34

[ ] the South 3/4 of the East 1/2 of Section 34, Tuwnuhip 17
South, Range 2) East; and

L the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northweet 1/4 of sald
Section J4; and

] the Northeast 1/4 of tho Scutheact 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 OF
sald Section 34,

(Continued to Sheat No. 1.3]
JAY A. THOMPSON

1SSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT

TITLE
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REE gEUISED SHEET NO. 3.3
NCELS ORIGINAL BHEKT NO. 3.3

Fl

CA

MNAMF OF COMPANY SMRUCE CREEX SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Shect No. 3.2)

CONSQLIDATED DESCRIVSION _FOR EPRUCF CEEEK EOUTH SUBDIVISION
QRDER NO. ISC-96-1484-FQF-WJ

Bumter county
Zsunship 18 Scuth, Range 3 .East
Bection 2

L] tho Northwest 1/4 of tho Northeast 1/4 of Sectien 2, Township
18 South, Range 23 East] and
the Northeast } /4 of the Northwost 1/4 of said Section 2; end

the kast 1/4 of the Southeasl 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of sald
fectlion 2.

{(Continued to Sheat No.- 1.4) JAY A. THOMPSOR
ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT
TITL

B
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IRST REVISED SHEET NO. 3.4
CANCEL

5
NCELS ORIGINAI BHEET NO. 3.4
HAME OF COMPANY SPRUCK CREEK GOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheat Heo. 23.3)

DESCRIFTION POR SPRUCE CREEK DRESERVE
QEDER HO, P3C-9€-095R-FOF-HE

Mariop county

Section 4

e that portion of Sectlon 4, Townshlp 1V Souin, Range 20 East,
Marion County, Florida, lying East of Stats Road No. 200,
exuvept tho east 50 feet theraeof.

Townshlp 17 South., Rengs 20 Eapt
Bectlon 9

0 that portion of Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 20 East,
marion county, Flerida, Jying East of State Road No. 200, lese
and except the east 50 feot of the Norih 1,520 feet thereof.

Township 17 South, Bange 20 East
Scction 16

" the Northeast 1/4 of the Wortheast 1/4 and Mortheast 1/4 of
the Northwest 1/4 of Soction 1é, Townshlp 17 South, Hange 20
Eagt, Marion county, Florida, leas and except that portion
conveyed in the right-of-way deeds rccordea im oOfficlal
Records Book 1273 at Page 129) and Official Recorda Book 798
al Page 32 of the Public Hecords of Marlon County, Florlda.

Conctaining 416.01 acres, suie or lesc.

{Continued to Sheet No. J.5)

JAY A. THOMPSON

[SSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT

TITLE



FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 1.5
CANCELS DRIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.5

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEK SQUTH UTILITIES, INC,
WATER TARIFF
(Coantinued from Sheet No. 3.4)

Spruce Creek Golf & Couatry Club - Qrder No PSC-96-1105-FOF-WS

THE § 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 AND THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4
AND THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE 5 1/2 EXCEPT THE
EAST 30 FEET THEREOF, ALL IN SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE

23 EAST, AND,

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST,
EXCEPT THE EAST 315 FEET THEREOF, AND EXCEPT THE NW 1/4 OF THE
SW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, AND,

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF THE § 1/2 OF SAID SECTION 10, EXCEPT THE EAST 315
FEET THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, EXCEPT THE SOUTH
40 FEET THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF THES 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 AND THE SE 1/4 OF THESW 1/4
OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, AND,

ALSO THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP
17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, EXCEPT THE N 1/2 THEREQF, ANE,

ALSO THE WEST 3/4 OF THE N 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9,
EXCEPT THE NORTH 893.54 FEET THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE S 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9, EXCEFT THE NW 1/4 OF
THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9, AND,

ALSO THAT PART OF THE S 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE 5W 1/4 OF 5AID
SECTION 9, LYING EAST OF U.S. HIGHWAYS 441 AND 27 (200 FEET WIDE).
AND,

ALSO THAT PART OF THE N 1/2 OF THE N 1/2 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP
17, RANGE 23 EAST, LYING EAST OF SAID HIGHWAYS 441 AND 27.

ALSO THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 17 5, RANGE 23 EAST, EXCEPT THOSE LANDS LYING WITHIN

THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF STATE ROAD £00 - U.S. 441 (200 FEET WIDE)

ALL BEING IN MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND CONTAINING 1120.27
ACRES MORE OR LESS.

JAY A. THO'!PSON

ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESLIDENT
TITLE




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 3.6
CANCE!S ORIGINAL SHEET KO, 3.6

NAME OF COMPANY _ SPRLCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES. THC.
HATEY TARIFF
(Continued frem Sheet No. 3.5

N QF TER

Descripticn for Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc. for Spruce Creek Freserve;

That perticn of Section 4, Township 17 South, Range 20 Easi, Maricn County, Ficrida,
lying East of State Road No. 200, excapt the East 50 feet thereof.

and

That perticn of Section 9, Township 17 Scuth, Range 20 East, Marion County, Fierida,
lying east of State Road No. 200, less and except the East 50 feet of the North 1520
fest therect:

and

The Nertheast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 and the Ncrtheast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 cf
Secticn 16, Township 17 South, Range 20 East, Maricn County, Fiorica, less and
except that portion conveyed in right-of-way deecs reccrded in Official Recards Ecck
127374t Page 1293 and Official Rec3rds Eock 758 at Fage 22 of the Fublic Reczrds of

Maricn Ceunty, Florida

Centaining 416.01 acres, mcre or less.

JAY A, THOMPSON

ISSUING QFTICER

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET KO,

NAME OF COMPANY _ SPRICE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

HATER TARIFF

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING

Rate
County Development Schedule(s)
Name Name - Available

HELD FOR FUTLRE USE

Sheet No.

IS%‘E ﬁ'ﬁ ICER

1yTI"F PRESIDENT
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FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 5.0
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.0

NAME OF COMPANY _SPRUCE CREEK SCUTH UTILITIES, INC.

HATER TARIFF

3.0

4.0

5.0
6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

"BFC" - "BFC" is the abbreviation for “Base Facility Charge” which fs
the minimum charge to the Company's customers and |s separate from the
amount billed for water consumption on the utility's bills to its
customers.

"CERTIFICATE" - A document issued by the Commission authorizing the
Company to provide service in a specific territory.

"COMMISSION" - "Commission" refers to the Florida Public Service
ssion.

'UII\I.III[E’ES SERVED" - The term “Communities Served®, as mentioned In
this tariff, sha construed as the group of consumers or customers
who receive water service from the Company and wvho's service location
is within a specific area or locality that is uniquely separate from

another.

“COMPANY* - SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

"CONSUMER" - Any person, firm, assoc!atfon, corporation, governmental
agency or similar organization supplied with wvater service by the

A
"CUSTOMER" - Any person, firm or corporation who has entered into an

agreement to receive water service from the Company and who 1s liable
for the payment of that water service.

“CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION® - A1l pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and
appliances or apparatus of every kind and nature which are located on
the customer's side of the "Point of Dellvery® and used in connection
vith or forming a part of the installation necessary for rendering
water service to the customer's premises regardless of whether such

installation 1s owned by the customer or used by the consumer under
lease or other agreement.

"MAIN® - A pipe, conduft, or facility used for conveying water service
through fndividual services or through other mains.

(Continued to Sheet Mo. 5.1)

u [¢]

T\{‘E President




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO, 5.1 l
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.1

NAME OF COMPANY SPRLCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
WATER TARIFF
(Continued from Sheet Yo. 5.0}

10.0  "POINT OF DELIVERY® - For water systems, "point of delivery" shall mean
the outlet connection of the meter for metered service or the point at
which the company's piping, fittings and valves connect with the
customer's piping, fittings and valves for non-metered service.

11.0 "RATE #E%[LE' - The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular
classification of service plus the several provisions necessary for
billing, including all special terms and conditions under which service
shall be furnished at such rate or charge.

12.0 “SERVICE®" - Service, as mentioned in this tariff and in agreement with
Customers, shall be construed to fnclude in addition to all water
service required by the customer the readiness and ability on the part
of the Company to furnish water service to the customer. Service shall
conform to the standards set forth in Section 367.111 of the Florida

Statutes.

13.0 *SERVICE LINES® - The pipe between the Company's mains and the point of
elivery and shall include all of the pipe, fittings and valves

’ necessary to make the connection to the customer's premises excluding
the meter.

14.0 *TERRITORY" - The geographical area described by metes and bounds with

township, range and section in a certificate, which may be within or
without the boundaries of an incorporated municipality and, may include

areas in more than one county.

A
SSUING CFFICE

V] F:' President
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CANCEL2
NAME OF COMPANY SPRIVE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
HATER TARIFF
INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

Sheet Rule
Access to Premises ...... h e e s s s raas swnaw  HOL0 13.0
Adjustment of Bills .......... 7 0 13.0 23.0
Adjustment of Bills for Meter Error .........cvouunn. 13.0 24.0
All Hater Through Meter ..........ccocvveenunnn. awaw - 1240 22.0
Applications by Agents ............ccuun. . a0 4.0
BETIINE POTIOEE. o covsivnunsusnsanansnymnnasesas RTCT | J 15.0
Change of Customer's Installation ............. vewww 9.0 10.0
Change of Occupancy .......... o s e 12.0 19.0
Continuity of Service ............ s M G R 9.0 8.0
Delinquent Bills ......... AR - R R 1.0 16.0
EXTONETONE oo i iwsmuinnrermonaincsaownswins 4 nis s e s s e W v s 8.0 6.0
Filing of Contracts ......ccccviiiccnncanacccnnnes .. 13.0 25.0
GInarAt INTOTMRLIOn ..ueviiiisiissiiaavariieiseeiee 7.0 2.0
Hild For Futurs Use cuicuiasiiavsmsimvaverveiss 14.0 N/A
Inspection of Customer's Installation .............. 9.0 11.0
Listtation.of 'Use .aiviiiiiiipesisinvesiviviivive 8.0 7.0
1 R e R g P o O « 12.0 21.0

{(Continued to 5@::t No. 6.1)




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO,
CANCELS ORICINAL SHEET NO.

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
WATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 6.0)

Sheet
Number
Meter Accuracy Requirements ..........cocvvuevvnnnnn. 13.0
Payment of Water and Mastewater Service
Bills Concurrently ....vvvvvervnnvannen Cheeeaanaee 11.0
Policy Dispute .....ovvvvunnn. freeaamee e ——— 7.0
Protection of Company's Property cesssriiaeiiiieae.. 10.0
Right of Hay or Easements ...............ccuuuun. ... 10.0
Signed Application Required ........ccovvvnvnnnnnns. 7.0
TAE CHIUSR voiamanavanrannns Fa A R seesisiasen 11.0
Type and Maintenance ......... S S ——— 5.0
ﬁnaufhoriztﬂ Connections = HAtEr ................. .. 12.0
RIThhoTdIng SOFVIEE . .oceiviasensasamesne i i 8.0

.l
6,1

Rule
Numper:

25.0

17.0
1.0
12.0
14.0
3.0
18.0
9.0
20.0
5.0

:
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FIRST REVISED SHEET k0. 7.0
CANCFLS ORIGINAL SHEET No. 7.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEK SCUTH UTILITIES, INC.

WATER TARIFF

RULES AND REGULATIONS

1.0 POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute between the Ccampany and the customer or
prospective customer regarding the meaning or applicaticn of any
provision of this tariff shall upon written request by either party be
resolved by the Florida Public Service Comm!ssion.

2.0 GENERAL INFORMATION - The Company's Rule: and Regulations, insofar as
they are Inconsistent with any Statule, Law, Rule or Commission Order
shall be null and void. These Rules and Regulations are a part of the
rate schedules and applications and contracts of the Company and, in
the absence of specific written dgreement to the contrary, apply
without modifications or change to each dnd every customer to whom the

Company renders water service.

In the event that a portion of these Rules and Regulations are declared
unconstitutional or void for any reason by any court of competent
Jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way affect the validity of the
remaining portions of the Rules and Regulations for water service
unless such court order or decision shall so direct.

The Company shall provide to all custcmers requiring such service
within the territory described fn 1ts certificate upon such terms as
are set forth in this tariff pursuant to Chapter 25-9 and 25-30,

Florida Administrative Code, and Chapter 367, Florida Statutes.

3.0  SIGNED APPLICATION REQUIRED - Water service is furnished only after a
sfgned application or agreement and payment of the fnltial connection
fee 1s accepted by the Company. The conditions of such application or

agreement is binding upon the customer as well as upen the Company. A
copy of the application or agreement for wvater service accepted by the
Company will be furnished to the applicant on request.

The applicant shall furnish to the Company the correct name and street
dddress or lot and block number at which water service is to be
rendered.

4.0 APPLICATIONS BY AGENTS - Applicaticns for water service requested by
irms, partnerships, associations, corporations, and others shall be
rendered only by duly authorized parties. HKhen water service Is

(Continued to Sq'ft No. 8.0)
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HATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0)

5.0

6.0

7.0

rendered under agreement or agreements entered into between the Ccmpany
and an agent of the principal, the use of such vater service by the
principal shall constitute full and complete ratification by the
principal of the agreement or agreements entered into between the agent

and the Company and under which such water service is rendered.

WITHHOLDING SERVICE - The Company may withhold or discontinue water
service rendered under application made by any member or agent of a
household, organization, or business unless all prior indebtedness to
the Company of such household, organization, or business for water
service has been settled in full in accordance with Rule 25-30.320,

Florida Adainlistrative Code. ’

Service may also be discontinued for any violaticn made by the Customer
or Consumer of any rule or regulation set forth iIn this tariff.

EXTENSIONS - Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities in
compliance with Commission Rules and Orders and the Cempany's tariff,

LIMITATION OF USE - Hater service purchased from the Company shall be
used by customer only for the purposes specified in the.application
for water service and the customer shall not sell or otherwise dlspose
of such water service supplied by the ccmpany.

Mater service furnished to the customer shall be rendered directly to
the customer through the Company's fndividual meter and may not be
remetered by the customer for the purpose of selling or otherwise
disposing of water service to lessees, tenants, or others and under no
circumstances shall the customer or customer's agent or any other
individual, association or corporation install meters for the purpose

of so remetering sald wate~ service.

In no case shall -a customer, except with the written consent of the
company, extend his lines across a street, alley, lane, court, property
line, avenue, or other way In order to furnish water service to the
adjacent property through cne meter even though such adjacent property
may be owned by him. In case of such unauthorized extension,
remetering, sale, or disposition of ser.lice, the customer's water
service will be subject to discontinuance until such unauthorized

extension,

{(Continued to Sheet No. (9.0)
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(Continued from Sheet No. B.0)

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

remetering, sale or disposition of service is discontinued and full
payment {s made to the Company for water service rendered by the
Company (calculated on p r classification and rate schedules) and
until reimbursement in full is made in full o the Company for all
extra expenses incurred for clerical work, testing, and inspections.

CONTINUITY OF SERVICE - The company will at all times use reascnable
nce continuous water service and, having used

ge ro
reasonable di?‘lgm:t, shall not be 1iable to the customer for failure
or interruption of continuous water service. The Company shall not be
1iable for any act or omission caused directly or indirectly by
strikes, labor troubles, accidents, 1itigations, breakdowns, shutdowns
for emergency repairs, or adjustments, acts of sabotage, enemies of the
United States, Wars, United States, State, Municipal or other
governmental interference, acts of God or other causes beyond its

control. :
If at any time the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service,

Cal customers affected by said interruption or discontinuance shall be

given not less than 24 hours written notice.

TYPE AND MAINTENANCE - The customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment
sha Selected, installed, used and maintained in accordance with

standard practice and shall conform with the Rules and Regulations of
the C ny and shall comply with all Laws and Governmental Regulations
applicable to same. The shall not be responsible for the
maintenance and operation of the customer's pipes and facilities. The
customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which
is not properly constructed, controlled and protected or which may

adversely affect the water service; the Company reserves the right to
discontinue or withhold water service to such apparatus or device.

CHANGE OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - No changes or fncreases in the
1 materially affect the proper

operation of the pipﬂ.'uim, or stations of the Company, shall be
made without written consent of the Company. The customer shall be
liable for any change resulting from a violation of this Rule.

INSPECTION OF CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION - A1l customer's water service

(Continued to Sheet No. 10.0)
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(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0)

12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

installations or changes shall be inspected upon completion by a
competent authority to ensure that the customer's piping, equipment,
and devices have been installed in accordance with accepted standard
practice and local Laws and Governmental Regulations. HWhere Municipal
or other Governmental inspection is required by local Rules and

Ordinances, the Company cannot render water service until such
inspection has been made and a formal notice of approval from the

Inspecting authority has been received by the Company.

Not withstanding the above, the Company reserves the right to inspect
the customer's installation prior to rendering water service, and frem
time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatscever for

any portion thereof.

PFHJTEC_IED!I OF ?ﬂu‘r's PROPERTY - The customer shall exercise
reasonable gence to protect the Company's property on the
customer's premises and shall knowingly permit no one, but the
Company's agents or persons authorized by law, to have access to the

Company's pipes and apparatus.

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by
or arising out of carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the customer, the
cost of making good such loss or repairing such damage shall be paid by

the customer.

TO PREMISES -~ The duly authorized agents of the Company shall
ve access at all reascnable hours to the premises of the customer for
the purpose of installing, maintaining, inspecting, or removing the
Company's property; reading the meter; or for performance under or
termination of the Company's agreement with the customer and under such
performance shall not be 1lable for trespass.

RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS - The customer shall grant or cause to be
granted to the Coampany, and without cost to the Cempany, all rights,
easements, permits, and privileges which are necessary for the

rendering of water service.

BILLING PERI - Bllls for water service will be rendered - Menthly,
Bimonthly, or Quarterly - as stated in the rate schedule and shall

(Continued to Sheet No. 11.0)
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16.0

17.0

18.0

become due vhen rendered and be considered as received by the cuscomer
vhen delivered or mailed to the water service address or sone other
place mutually sed upon,Non-receipt of bills by the cusctomer shall
not release or the obligacion of the customer with respect to

payment thereof.

M ldiulls are dus d:h-n r-ng.li;d. ﬁﬂw-wr. the any
not cons customer dalinquen aying bill uneil th
tventy-first (21) day afcer the Company has I.l.{].ld ur.:{utnud the h!.;_l
to the customer for payment. Water service may then be disconcinued
presented wvichin five (5) wor

culy afcer the has mailed or
days a wricten notice to the customer in accordance with Rule 25-10,370,

Florida Administrative Cods. Water service shall be rescored only afrer
che has received payment for all past-dus bills and recomnect

charges from the cuscomer.

There shall be mo liabilicy of any kind agaizsc the Company for the
discontinuance of water service to a customer for that customer's
failure to pay the bills on time.

Pi.rti.ﬂﬁpqn:g.: of a bill for Hl.btlt ﬂ.::rric- rendsred will notﬁ be . .
accepta . 14 Comp ‘s agreemenrc aerecf or
cur-gr: arzzr &ﬂ%:gm.y = ¥ 4

3 VAILE . ALER SER
nd vastawater service ars prov d by the Coopamy, nc of any
vatar service bill rendered by the Company to a4 customer lgﬁlum: be
accspted by the without the simultineous or concurrent payment
of any wasTewatar service bill rendsred by the . The Company may
discontinue both water service and wastevater service to the cuscomer's
gruin: for nen-p. nt of the water service bill or wastavacer service
111 or i{f payment oot mads concurreactly. The Company shall noc
Teestablish or recomnect water service and/or wastewvater service uncil
such time as all wacer and wastevacter service bills and all charges are

paid.

IAS _CLAUSE - A sunicipal or county franchise cax levied upcn a wvater or
vastewacer public ucilicy shall not be incorporated in:uwch- ratas for
viater or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separace {tem on the
ucilicy’s bills to ics cusctomers in such Municipalicy or Councy,

(Contimued to Sheet Ne. 12.0)
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(Continued from Sheet No. 11.0)

19.0

20.0

21.0

22.0

CHANGE OF OCCUPANCY - When a change of occupancy takes place on any
premises supplied by the Company with water service, written notice
thereof shall be given at the office of the Company not less than three
(3) days prior to the date of change by the cutgoing customer. The
outgoing customer shall be held responsible for all water service ysed
on such premises until such written notice 1s so received by the
Company and the Company has had reasonable time to discontinue the
water service. However, {f such written notice has not been received,
the application of a succeeding occupant for water service will
automatically terminate the prior account. The customer's deposit may
be transferred from one service location to another, 1f both locations
are supplied wvater service by the Company: the customer's deposit may
not be transferred from one name to another.

Notwithstanding the above, the Company will accept telephone orders,
for the convenience of its customer's, to discontinue or transfer water
service from one service address to another and will use all reasonable
diligence in the execution thereof. However, oral orders or advice
shall not be deemed binding or be considered formal notification to the

Company.

UNAUTHORIZED CONNECTIOMS - WATER - Ccnnections to the Company's

water system for any purpose whatscever are to be made only by
employees of the Company. Any unauthorized comnections to the
customer's water service shall be subject to Immediate discontinuance
without notice. Hater service shall not be restored until such
unauthorized connections have been removed and until settlement is made
in full to the Company for all water service estimated by the Company
to have been used by reason of such unauthorized connection.

METERS ~ All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the property

of the Company and shall be accessible and subject to its control. The
customer shall provide weter space to the Company at a suftable and
readily accessible location within the premises to be served and also
provide adequate and proper space for the installation of the meter and

other similar devices.

ALL WATER TH%E METER - That pertion of the customer's installation
or water service shall be so arranged to ensure that all water service

{Continued to Sheet No. 13.0)
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(Continued from Sheet No. 12.0)

23.0

24.0

25.0

26.0

shall pass through the meter. No temporary pipes, nipples or spaces
are permitted and under no circumstances are connections allowed which
may permit water to by-pass the meter or metering equipment.

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a customer has been overcharged or
undercharged as a result of incorrect application of the rate schedule,
incorrect reading of the meter, incorrect connec‘lon of the meter, or
other similar reasons, the amount may be credited or billed to the
customer as the case may be pursuant to Rule 25-30.350, Florida

Administrative Code.

ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS Fg METER EI% - When meter tests are made by the
Commission or by the Yy, the I.i:ﬂll‘lt{ of registration of the meter
and fts performance shall conform with Rule 25-30.262, Florida
Administrative Code and any adjustment of a bill due to a meter found
to be in error as a result of any meter test performed whether for
unauthorized use or for a meter found to be fast, slow,
non-registering, or partially registering, shall conform with Rule

25-30.340, Florida Administrative Code.

HETER ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS - All meters used for measuring quantity of
water delivered to a customer shall be in goou mechanical condition and
shall be adequate in size and design for the type of service which they
measure. Before being installed for the rendering of water service to
2 customer, every water meter, whether new, repaired, or removed from

service for any cause, shall be adjusted to register within prescribed
accuracy limits as set forth in Rule 25-30.262, Florida Administrative

Code.

FILING OF CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract,
Guaranteed Revenue Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement fs
entered into by the Company fo. the sale of its product or services in
4 manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or
approved Rate Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall
be filed with the Commission prior to its executfon In accordance with
Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Administrative Code. If such
contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a conformed
copy shall be placed on file with the Commission prior to its effective

date.

(Continued to Sheet No. 14.0)
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NAME OF COMPANY _SPRICF [RFFK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

WATER TARIFF
GENERAL SERAVICE
 BATE SCHEDULE GS
AVAILABILITY - Avaiable throughout the area served by the Company.
APPLICABITY - For water service to all customers for which no other schedule applies.
UMITATIONS - - Subject to ol of the Rules and Reguiations of this tari! and General Rules and
: Regulations of the Commission.
BILUNG PERIOD - Monthly
BATE - Base Facll)ty Charge
7 %
i B8
5"1'{2 $81.28
3" $162.56
4" $254.00
Gallonace Charoe ,
- (per 1,000 Gallons) $1.10
MINIMM CHARGE = Base Facllity Charge as shown above
JEAMS OF PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and becoine delinquent ¥ not paid
within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working days’ written notice is maied (o
the customer separate and apart from any other bil, service may then be

discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE - For Meter rezdings on
or after June 28, 1989

TYPe QF FIUNG - (Orlginal Certificate*Rate)
Jay A. Thomoson
ISSUING OFFICER
Vice President
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CAnCELS < ORIGINAL SHEEY No. 170

NAME OF COMPANY SPRIIF (RFFK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

WATER TARIFF
BESIDENTIAL SERVICE
-RATE SCHEDULE RS
AVAILABIUTY - Avallable throughout the area served by the Company,
APPUCABILITY - Fammhﬂwmhprm residences and individually metered
apartment units,
LIMITATIONS - Subject 1o all of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Aules and
Regulations of the Commission.
BILLING PERIQOD - Monthly
BATE - Base Facllitv Charge
Meter Slze ' Charoe
5/8" x 3/4 $10.16
" $25.40
1 1/2" $50.80
2" $81.28
Gallongoe Charoe .
(per 1,000 Gallons) $1.10
MINIMM CHARGE = Base Facility Charge as shown above
JEAMS QF PAYMENT - Bilis are due and payeble when rendered and become delinguent # not paid

within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working days’ written notice is maied 1o
the customer separate and apart from any other bil, service may then be

discontinued.

EFFZCTIVE DATE - For Meter readings on
or after June 28, 1989

TYPs QF FIUNG - (Original Cert!ficate rates)
ISSUING E'JFFICEH
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CANCELS GRIGINAL SHEET NO. 18.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRICF CRFEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

WATER TARIFF
MULTI-AESIDENTIAL SERVICE
~ BATE SCHEDULE M3

AVAILAGILITY - Avalable throughout the area served bv the Compary.

APPLICABILITY - For water service to all master-metered residential customers induding, but not
fimited to, Condominiums, Apartments, and Mobile Home Parks.

LUMITATIONS - Subject to afl of the Rules and Regulations of this Tari and General Rules and
Regulations of the Commission.

BILLING PERIQOD -

BATE- . NOT APPLICABLE

BASE FACILITY CHARGE -

TEAMS OF PAYMENT - Bilis are due and payable when rendered and become celinquent  not pad
within twenty (20) days. After five (5) working cays' written notice is maied to
the customer separate and apart from any cther bill, service may then be
discontinued.

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILING -

k! -
1 o]
Vice P n
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CANCELS5 CRIGINAL SHEET NO. 19.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRICF [(RFFK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

WATER TARIFF
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
WATER
AVAILABILITY -
APPUCABILITY -
LIMITATIONS - Subject 1o al of the Rules and Reguiations of this Tarilf and General Rules and
Reguiations of the Commission.
BILUNG PERIOD -
RATE - Public Fire Protection = **"T ** _ per hydrant
* NOT APPLICABLE
Private Fire Protection -
BASE FACIUTY CHARGE -
TERMS OF PAYMENT -
EFFECTIVE DATE -
TYPE QF FILING -
Jay A, Tharoson
ISSUING OFFAICER
NYice President
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NAME OF COMPANY _ SPRICF CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

HATER TARIFF

SCHEDULE OF CUSTOMER DEPQOSITS

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT - Before rendering water service, the Company may
require an applicant for service to satisfactorily establish credit, but such
establishment of credit shall not reifeve the customer from complyling with the

Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit w!l] be deemed so established. in
accordance with Rule 25-30.311, Florida Administrative Code, if:

(A) The applicant for service furnishes a satisfactory
guarantor to secure payment of bills for the service

requested.

(B) The applicant pays a cash deposit.

(C) The applicant for service furnishes an irrevocable
letter of credit from a bank or a surety bond.

AMOUNT OF DgP_OﬂT - The amount of initial deposit shall be the following
according meter size: )

Residential General Service
/8" x 3/4" $
5/8 7 : -3
1 1/2¢ 3 .,
Over 2" L7 _3

ADDITI D IT - Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Adminlstrative Code, the
y may require a nev deposit, where previously walved or returned, or an
additional deposit in order to secure payment of current bills provided. The
company shall provide the customer with reasonable written notice of not less
than 30 days where such request or notice Is separate and apart from any bill
for service. The total amount of the required deposit shall not exceed an
amount equal to the average actual charge for water service for two monthly
billing periods for the 12-month period Immediately prior to the date of
notice. In the event the customer has had service less than 12 months, the
Company shall base 1ts new or additional deposit upon the average actual

monthly billing available.

(Continued to Sheet No. 20.1)
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NAYE OF COMPANY SPRIFF CRFFK SOLTH UTTLITIFS, INC.

HATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 20.0)

INTEREST ON DEPQSIT - The Company shall pay interest on customer deposits

pursuant to Rule 25-30,311(4) and (4a). The rate of interest is 8% per
annum, The payment of interest shall be made once each year as a credit on

regular bills or when service i1s discontinued as a credit on final bills . No
custcmer depositor will receive {nterest on his or her deposit until a
customer relationship and the deposit have been in existence for at least six
(6) months, At such time, the customer depositor shall be entitied to receive
interest from the day of the commencement of the customer relatfonship and

placement of the deposit. The Cu-pcg will oF credit accrued interest to
the customers account during the month of each year,

REFUND OF DEPOSIT - After a residential customer has established a
satis ry payment record and has had continuous service for a peried of 23
months, the Company shall refund the customer's deposit provided the customer

has not, in the preceeding 12 months:

(a) made more than cne late payment of the bill (after the
expiration of 20 days from the date of mailing or delivery by

the Company),
(b) paid with a check refused by a bank,

(¢) been disconnected for non-payment, or

(d) at any time tampered with the meter or used service in a
fraudulent or unauthorized manner.

Notwithstanding the above, the Company may hold the deposit of a
non-residential customer after a continuous service period of 23 months and
shall pay interest on theé non-residential customer's deposit at the rate of 9%

per annun upon the retaimment of such deposit.

Nothing 1n this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a customer's
deposit in less than 23 months.

EFFECTIVE DATE - For Meter readlngs on
*or after June 28, 1989
TYPE OF FILING - (griginal Certificate rates)

A sop
ISSUING OFFICER
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NAME OF COMPANY SPRIICF CRFFK SOUTH UTTLTTIES, [N

WATER TARIFF

SCHEDULE OF METER TEST DEPOSITS

METER BENCH TEST REQUEST - If any customer requests a bench test of his or her
water meter, the E%y will require a deposit to defray the cost of testing;
such deposit shall not exceed the following schedule of fees and shall be in
accordance with Rule 25-30.266, Florida Administrative Code:

METER SIZE FEE N
5/8" x 3/4" $20.00
1" and 1 1/2° $25.00
2"and over Actual Cost

REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST DEPQSIT - If the meter is found to register in
excess of prescribed accuracy ts pursuant to Rule 25-30.262, Florida

Administrative Code. the deposit shdll be refunded. If the meter i1s found to
or below such prescribed accuracy 1imits, the deposit

register m:urtt.ﬂg
shall be retained by the Company as a service charge for conducting the meter

test.
METER FIELD TEST REQUEST ~ Upon written request of any customer, the Company
shail, c , make a field test of the accuracy of the water meter in

use at the customer's premises nrovided that the meter has not been tested
within one-half the maximum interval allowed under Rule 25.30.265, Florida

Administrative Code.

EFFECTIVE DATE - For Meter readings on
Qr after June 28, 1589
TYPE OF FILING - (Original Certificates rates)

v A,
ISSUING OFFICER
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NAME OF COMPANY _SPRICF CRFFK OSIITH UTILITIES, INC.

WATER TARIFF

MISCELLANEQUS SERVICE CHARGES

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the terms
state herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge is appropriate
unless circumstances beyond the control of the Company requires multiple actions.

INIMIAL CONNECTION - This charge would be levied for service initiation at a location
where service did not edst previously.

NORMAL RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied for transfer of service (0 & new
customer accourt at a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent

0 a customer requested disconnection.

VIQLATION RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied prior to reconnection of an
exdisting customer after disconnection of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2),
MMMM:Mhum

M| INNECTION] - This charge would be levied
m:mmm:mhmmdwm
for nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service because the
customer pays the service represenative or otherwise makss satisfactory ammangements Lo

pay the bil.
Schedule of Miscellaneous Service Charges  Normal After
Houts Hours
initial Connection Fee s 15.00 $ 15,00
Normal Reconnection Fee s 15.00 $_15.00
Viclation Reconnection Fee s 15.00 $ 15.00
Premises Vist Fee s 10.00 S N/A
(in lieu of disconnection) —
N/A - Nat ﬂmll:able
EEEEIIEM 28, 1989
IYPS OF ALING - (Original Certificate)

Jav A, Thgmoson
ISSUING OFFICER
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NAME CF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTTITTIFS. INC

WATER TARIFF
SERVICE AVAILABILITY SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES

REFER TO SERVICE
AVAIL. PoOLICY

DESCRIPTION
AMOUNT SHEET NO./RULE NO.
Back-Flow Preventor Installation Fee
x B e P (o e sy 1
1. ' " EEEEEEEEEETE) [ EEEE R T E R RN R RS RS E e e RS :
1 llfz. GEsESEESEEREEE RS RS BRES C N N ] s

2 H
z TR e e e e R R R R R R R R L

DH‘EI‘ 2' GamE EEEEEEEEEEEEREEREERBERESEEEEREREEEE, @ Aﬂml1 ':-Uit []J

Customer Connection (Tap-in) Char
5/H" X 378" BELEred SETVICE ..oscsccccassscsscsas 3

1" metered SErviCR ..eeevsecncasscsenaes $
1 1/2" metered ServiCe ...ccescscscssescsses §

2" metered ’I‘ni:l ssssssssssnssInIEEREs s
Over 2" metered Service ......cccesssssssssss ACtual Cost [1]

Guaranteed Revenue Cha 2
“Nith Prepayment of service Availability Charges:

nl!*ﬂlﬂtil‘*ﬂ.r Encfiﬂﬂth t Gpn}liiiiiiintiuuo s
l11 Gth‘rl-p.r ﬂ‘11ﬂﬂf‘ﬂﬂth AR R R L LR R LR s
Nithout Prepayment of Service Availability Charges:
RH"d!ﬂﬂl‘*pll" Emmnm { gnjbidlll W s
A1l others-per gallon/month ... cseccccenssnsasass $

Ins ct1nn F.‘ R EE R EERE RSSO E s Actu‘] EUSt [13
Main Extension Cha

AT otherampo salyouar s $ 60 3]

or
RESfdll'lﬁI'l—plr‘ Tﬂt l fmt fl"ﬂ-ﬂtﬂgﬂ'}.-4-u.“. s

ATI ﬂthll"l-ﬂl‘ f\'ﬂl‘ltm SEEEEEEBE S eSS TIEIEER Y 5
Meter Installation Fee
S X P P R PPy PO PR S f?s_m 31

1. FESsssAsERRReReRsd R ERESs s RsRsERFEEREES
1 sz- "...--;--;-014-11--1--11--‘00".'-Ol :
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z AESEFSEEFEeSsEESEEEElasEdARssRERESEERERERERES
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Plan Review Cha  eussBiesticssalsirsisraviennassssiceonl Coat [T
FTant Capaci a-
. $135.00 31
.39

esidential-per (35FPD)ecceccccccasscccne.
A1l others-per gallon ....... cesennann crcssassces B 31

System Clna:'l% Ch&rﬁ
esidential-per ( GPD)ececcveccaans ceseses §

*T.I ﬂth!l'l-pll" gl‘”ﬂl‘l L R N s

[1] Actual Cost is equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered by a
customer. *

EFTECTIVE DATE - For service provided on or
after June 28, 1989

TYPE OF FILING -Qriginal Certiflcate
TR GFREER—

Vire President
T11LE




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 25.0
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 25.0

NAME OF COMPANY _SPRICE CREEK SQUTH UTILITIES, [T,

HATER TARIFF

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT
NOT APPLICABLE

TsSin oFFTE
ry¥ige-Bresigenr




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

NAME OF COMPANY _SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
WATER TARIFF

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

CONTRACT # LOT/BLOCK/TPHASE
CUSTOMER NAME :

SIRVICE ADDRESS : ¥

BILLING ADDRESS:

TURN ON DATE: METER READING:
WATER METER NUMBER:

YOUR WATER METER [3 4% X M4 AND THE TARIFY [5 BASED UPON THAT SIZX

MAKE CHECX PAYABLE TO SFRUCE CREEX SOUTH TULITIES INC, BOLLS
ARE MAILED THE FIFTH OF EACH MONTH FOR THE FREVIOUS MONTHS USAGE,
THEY ARE DUE UPON RECEIPT AND CONSIDERED LATE AFTER THE 20TH OF THE
MONTH THERE WILL BE A 310.00 CHARGE POR RETURNED CHBOXS, FLIIS ANY
ADDITIONAL CHARGES ASSESSED TO US BY THE BANKS. [F WATER SERVICE I3
DISCONNECTED, THERE WILL BE A RECONNECTION FEX OF $15.00,

THE UNDERSIGNED DOES HERERY AGREE TO ABIDE BY TEE RULES AMD
REGULATIONS OF THIS UTILITY, AS AFFROVED BY THE FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISTION, AND DOES GUARANTEE PAYMENT OF ANY AND ALL

BUYER DATE:

A. Thamp

ER

Vire Prasident

TITLE

26.0
26.0




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 27.0
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET KO, 27.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREFX SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

HATER TARIFF

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION
NOT APPLICABLE




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 28.0

CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO, 28.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
HATER TARIFF

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL

e —— -

e

|
|
|

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION oF

E0Dm

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES INC. I JANUARY Ol, 1901 — )
17585 SeE. 102ND AVENUE 3 ] READING DATE« 0/00/00 !
SUMMERFIELDy FL. 34491 g v |
e : e kg . : RETER NO. 9999999
METER MO: 9999999 | PREVIOUS BALANCE $.00
. . -
PAYMENT DUE BY: 99/20/99 ll PAYMENT5< $.00 >
READING DATE: a/00/00 ] TOTAL FORWARD $.00
I
I BASE WATER CHA®<E $.00
PREVIOUS READING: 0000000
CURRENT READING: 0000000
GALLONS USED: 0000000
AT 3.0011/6AL $.00
BASE SEWER CHARGE $.00

PREVIOUS READING: 0000000
CURRENT READINC: 0Q000OOQ
GALLONS UsSED: 0000000

LOT: 000 PBLOCK: PHASE:
AT 3,00136/GAL 3.00
OTHER CHARGES: o
WE HAVE BEEM MOTIFIED BY THE PSC THAT g
OUR BASE FACILITY CHARGE I35 310e16e
5UB TOTAL $.00

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO

SPRUCE CREEX SOUTHM UTILITIES NG TAX 3.00

— e o e wa

FOTA—DUE—OV—0/20/95— 4 00—

it O
ice Presicent




FERRZ e EVorYnit ke ¥ Mo * 35 %
NAME OF COMPANY _ SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

HATER TARIFF

HELD FOR FUTURE USE

T‘HE% President




FLRRERE SRR K S % )

NAME OF COMPANY _speirF (REFK SOITH LITILITIES, INC.
WATER TARIFF

'INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY
INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY

Sheet Numper
................... Go to Sheet No. 23.0
3.0

---------------------

............................ 32.0

Schedule of Fees and Charges.
Service Avaflability Policy
Table of Daily Flows




FIRRRcBEIRTER N ShEeY N0 211 &,
NAME OF COMPANY _SPRIFF (RFFK SOITH LTILITIES, INC.

HATER TARIFF

ERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY
The utility provides water service to a primarily (sipgle family) residential
area.
There are no active developer agreements In effect as of £/28/89.

Transmission and distribution lines, as well as the water treatement
The utility collects

plant are Installed and constructed b‘gms utility.
a plant capacity charge and a maln fon charge as shown on Sheet
No. 23 when water service is requested.

A meteer Installation fee of $75.00 is also charged to new customers of the
system to offset the cost of the meter, beter box and installation costs.
This fee must be pald by the custamer before the meter can be installed.




FIRST REVIZED SHEET NO, 32,0
CANCELS ORIGINA! SHEET NO. 132.0

NAME OF COMPANY _SPBICF (RFFK SOUTH LTI ITIES. INC.

HATER TARIFF

TABLE OF DAILY FLOWS

Estimated Dally Flows

Types of Building Usages of Hater

‘Pirmnts LR R EE R R R R N N NN ] LR ) zm gpd tl]

Bars and Cocktall Luungn ............. P T . S gped (2]

Boarding Schools (Students and Staff) ................... 75 gped

Bowling Alleys (tollet wastes only, per lane) ........... 100 gpd

Country Clubs, per mesber ........cccucecnuncannncnannas, 25 gped

Day Schools (Students and Staff) ...............c.eunial 10 gped

Drive-in Theaters (per car space) .........ccevvenanninne S gpd

Factories, with showers ........cceeevecvnnacnns R 30 gped

Factories, no ShOWBrS .......cccivennnnnnnnnsnsanacnnanss 10 gpd/100 sq. ft.

Hospitals, with Taundry ....covvvvniencnncnnnnnnnnnncnnnns 250 gpd/bed

Hospitals, no laundry ........ N M i cess.. 200 gpd/bed

Hotels and Motels ................ - - e 200 gpd/room and unit

Laundromat .....cvvvvvnnnnonnannnns L — Cedeeeaaeeaane 225 gpd/washing machine

Mobile Home Parks .........cecivennencnsanncsnunnunananns 300 gpd/trailer

Movie Theaters, Auditoriums, (:hun:hts {ptr seat) ........ 3 gpd

Nursing Homes ..............cceccenes fisssssssesisiecanns 150 gpd/100 sq. ft.

Office Bulldings ........cvvvvvvvenvnnnnncnannsnsnnannines 10 gpd/100 sq. ft.

Public Institutions (other than those 1isted hlflfn]‘ .... 15 gped

Restaurants (per seat) ..........cccccevuniccscnsanaasanns 50 gpcd

Single Family Residential .........c.covinnioiinnnniiinnnn. 350 gpd

Townhcuse Residence ............c.ccocecumecssncnncnsncanas 250 gpd

Stadiums, Frontons, Ball Parks, ttc. {plr :ntl ......... 3 god

Stores, u1ﬂmt kitchen wastes ......covemuncnncnannanes 5 gpd/100 sq. ft.

Spc:ulatin - 1TR B 1. 1 1T ¢ 10 gpd/100 sq. ft.

HWarehouses ....... chssssssssssanan S T S 30 gpd plus 10 gpd/
1000 sq. ft.

(1] gpd - gallons per day
(2] gpcd - gallons per capita per day

Jay A. Thamoson
NG OFFICER

Vice Pres{dent
TITLE
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UASTEVATER TARLFF

] € T
HANE CF COMPANY

FILED WITH

FLORTDA PUBLIC SEZRAY.CI COMMIZZION




- FIRST REV

IS
CANCELS ORI

VASTEVATER TARIFF

HAME OF COMPANY

17583 S.E. 10ZND AVENUE
3 T 454691
(ADDRESS CF COHMPANY)

(332) qs7-3700
(3usiness & Eaergency Telephone Nusbe:zs)

FILLD VITH

FLORZDA PUSLIC SEZVICI CIOHMIZSION

“SIUING OFFICIA
VICE PRESIDENT

D SHEET NO.

E
GINAL SEEZT NOC.

TITLE .,

1.0
1.0




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

SPRUCE CREEX SOUTH UTILITIES. INC.
HASTEWATER TARIFE
é;hle of Contents
) Sheet Number
Communities Served Listing.......... achenia s e e cessssssnsascd.0
Index of
Rates and Charges Schedules..... e e T 16.0

Rules and Regulations.........cocvvveveereen. 6.0 = 6.1

Service Availability Policy...... R TR+ P
Standard Forms........ A B R e e e e 21.0
Technical Terms and Abbreviations........ . ado e 8.1
Territory Served..........c.- e e e e e tae e 3.0 - 3.3

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE

4.0
2.0




THIRD Revised gheet No. 3.0
CANCELS SECOND Hevised Sheat Nao. 3.9

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CRZEX SOUTH UTILITIZS, INC,

WASTEWATER TARIFF

25157 10-03-91 910746-5T Original
Certificate
PSC-96-1105-FOFP-WS 08-29-96 950639-WS Amernément of
Certificate
07-24-96 960380~4s Amenément

PSC-96-0958-FOF-HS

JAY A. THOHPSON

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE

(Cecntinued to Sheet No. 1.1)




FEESE REVISED SHEET NO.
NVELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CRFEE SOUTH UTILITIES. INC.
VASTEVATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0)

RESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED
wd PESCRIFTION 1

DESCRIPTION: '

THAT PORTION CF THE NCRTHEAST 1/4 CF SECTION 3%, ToWEHIP 17 =TUTH,
RAMGE 23 EAST LYING UEET OF U.%. HIGWAY 441737, -

FTAZ PARTICUALARLY DESCRIEED AS FOLLOUS

EELIN AT THE SOUTHUEET CORNER CF THE NORTHEAST 1/+ CF SECTION z=,
TONEHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAET; THENCL NOHNTH CQ I%r42* ugsT a
OISTANCT OF 2i44.24 FEET TO THE WEIT RIGHT-OF -uay LiNE CF u.=,
HIGALY a41/27; THEMCE ALONG THE WEET AIGHT-OF-May LINE QFr s21n
HIGALAY SCUTH &2 10°39° EAST A DISTANCI CF I€77.c¢ FEIT; THENCE
SCUTH €9 41'0e” UEET 1908.316 FEXT TO THE PQINT OF ELEINNING.

T AL BEING AMD LYIMG IN MARICN CIUNTY, FLIAIZA AND CINTAINING 47,24
ACRAEE ACRE CR LEEX.

LESCRIFTIUN 2

CURTENCE AT THE SUUTH |/4 LCURNER UF SECTIUN 32, TOWNSHIP (7 EOUTH,
MANGE 12 EnST; THENCE MURIII W3 T3 3% EAST A ULSTANCE OF 243.62 FELT
TO THE POINT wr FEqINMIMG, SALLD P.ULB. FEIMND THE P.C. UF A CURVE
CONCAVE WESTERLY HAVIMNG N0 IENIRAL AMHLE UF 160 T3 Z8%, A MADIUS OF
=0.d9u FPEET; THEME Mun IMEALY AL THE AR UF SAIU CURYE A& LVISTANCE
UF L4U.U6 FEET TU (ME P.H.2. UF A CLUAVE CUMGAVE NURTHEASTEALY HAV [N}
A CENTRAL nMiLE Ur T 144", A RAUIUE UF 2Z.0u FEET; THENCE
NURTHERLY mLUrel THE AR LF BALU CURVE A DISTANCE UF 30.77 FEET TO
THE P.T. UF SAIU CURVE; THEMCE ONIH o' 187326 WEST VISTANCE COF
1G8.22 FEET YU THE P.C., UF A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY IAVING A
CENTRAL AMJLE Or TI'VE'21", A RAUIUS Ur 22.wv0 FEET| THEM'E

NCATHEAST EALY ALUNY THE AR UF SALU CURVE A DISTANCE OF 31.70 FEET
TQ THE P.R.C. UF A LCUPVE CONCAVE MURTIAGES FEALY HAV M1 ‘A CENTRAL
AL UF 24°Z8'34%, A RAULUS UF 2uZ.0u FEET) THENCE EASTERLY ALCHNg
THE ARC UF BAID CURVE A UISTANCE OF §7.38 FEET T0O TME P.R.C. CF A
LURVE CUNCAVE SOUTHERLY MAVING A CENTRAL AMILE QF 20°00' 00", A
mtl.n:r::.wrlrn THENCE EASTEALY ALUMNY THE AAC UF BALD CURVE A
DISTANCE Or T3.327 FRET TO THE P.T. UF SAIU CURVE; THENCE NORTH
47°43'21° EAST A LISTANCE UF Z0.00 FEET) THENCE NOATH 42°i0'39* WEST
A DISTANCE uFr S=7.43 FEET TU THE F.C. UF N CURVE CONCAVE

(Continued to Sheer No. l.ii z 3
JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT s
‘TITLE ”

3.1
3.1




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 3.:

CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET No. 3.

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEK SQUTH UTILITIES. INC.
VASTEVATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheer Mo. 3.1)

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

NORTHEASTERLY HAVIMI A CENTRAL AMULE UF 17°37'33°, A
125,00 FEET) THENCE NURTHWETTERALY ALUMI THE ARC BAID CURVE A
UISTANCE UF 23,18 FEET 14 THE P.C.C. UF A CURVE CONCAVE EASTEALY
HAVING A CENTRAL AMNNLE UF 78°42'38°, A RAUIUS UF 29,00 FEET] THENCE
NOATHERLY ALUMM THE ARG UFr SAID CURVE N UISTANCE UF

B THE P.R.C. UF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY HAVINI A CENTRAL AMSLE
CF 08°'22' 11", A RADIUS OF 203.00 FEET) THEMCE LORTHEASTERLY ALUNT
THE ARC UF SAIU CURVE A UISTANCE UF 23.93 FEET TU THE P.T. OF SAlD
CURVE) THENCE NORTH 47°+42'21" EAST A UIGTANCE OF 172,94 FEET TO THE
F.C. UF A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHERLY HAVIMNG A CENTRAL ANULE OF
mrooun-,n.muuu11ufzsunrrl:r|tnnmu EASTEALY ALOMG THE ARC OF
SAID CURVE A DISTANCE UF 39.27 FEET TO THE P.T. OF SALD CURVE)
THENCE NORTH 47°47'21~ EAST A LISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET) THENCE MOATH
42°10'37° WEST A DISTANCE OF 106.15 FEET TO THE P.C. OF A CURVE
CONCAVE EASTERLY HAVING N CENIRAL NAMILE OF 41°32'03", A RADIUS OF
123.00 FEET) THENCE NORTIIEALY ALOMI THE AR UF SAID CURVE A DISTANCE
OF 113.26 FEET U THE P.C.C. UF A CURVE CONCAVE BOUTHEASTERALY HAVIMG
A CENTRAL AMGLE UF 90°00'w0", A RAUIUS OF 29,00 FEET; THENCE
HURTHEASTERALY ALUNG THE ARC UF SAIU CURVE A DISTANCE OF 47.4T FEET
TU THE P.T. UF BALU CURVE; THENCE NURTH E7°41'24= EAST A OLSTANCE OF
11.30 FEET) TIENCE NURIH w*L1E'38° WEET A UISTANCE UF 20,00 FEET
TO THE P.C. UF N CURVE CUNCAVE NURTHEASTEALY HAVIMI A CENTAAL ANGLE
OF 76°Z28'46%, A RAUIUS UF 25.00 FEET) THEMCE MORITHEALY ALOMNG THE nAC
UF SALD GMVE A UISTAMCE UF 23.5% FEET Tu THE P.R.C. OF A CURAVE ,
CINCAVE WESTEALY 1AVIMD N CEMIRAL AMILE UF 28°20743=,. A RALIUS OF
VT 00 FLET) THENCE NUATIEPLY AlUMd THE ANVC UF SALU FURVE A QIETANCE
OF 103.21 FRET TU THE P.T. OF BALU VUNYVE) VIEMIE MOATII @3°41° 24"
EAST A UISTAMCE UF 16844.%7 FEET U THE F. . UF A CURVE CUNCAVE
WESTEALY HAVIMI A CENIAAL AMILE UF 2u0* 1726, A RAGIUS UOF 20%.uu
FEET; THEMY SUUTIERLY nLUM] TIIE ARG UF SALU CURAVE A DISTANCE UF
I77.%¢ FREr TU THE P.R.C, UF A CURAYVE CONCAVE EASTEALY MHAVIMG A
CENTRAL AMILE UF Zu°* 17°26%, A RADIUS UF (Z2.00 FEET| THEM.E
EQUTHERLY aLUMd TIIE nAC UF SALD CUNVE n VIETAMCE UF 12&.0% FEET TQ
MHE P.T. Ur SALU CURVE; THEMCE BUUTH 42°(0' 31" EASP A DISTANCE OF
1384, 02 FRLEl) THENCE SUUIH &F1%44° |7° WEEIM A UISTANCE OF |00, 73 FEET
TU THE SOUMHENST COANER UF SESTIOH 32, TOWWSHIP 1|7 SOUTH, RAMIE 13
EAST; THEMUE SUUTH E9°32° 11~ EASC A UISINeE UF 2778.4| FEET TO THE
POINT UF BEQINMNIMY.

i
ALL BEING ANU LYING [N MARIUN SULNTY, FLURIDA, CINTAINING 84,37
ACRES MORE OR LESS.

(Continued to Sheet No. 3.3)

AY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRES IDENT
TITLE

P
r




. FERRZeREUASENSERI R,

NAME OF COHMPANY SPRUCE CREEZK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC,
VASTE7ATER TARIFF

(Coentinued from Sheet No. 3.2)

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

REICRIFPTICN 3

FOR THE PQINT OF BESINMING BESIN AT THE SOUTHWEST CORANEIA OF THE
SOUTHEAST 1/+ OF SECTION J4, TOLUWEHIP L7 SOUTH, RANGE T3 EAST)
THENCE MOATH 0O*31'03" WEST A DISTANCE OF 2447.07 FLET TO THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST L/+ OF SAID SECTION J4; THENCT
SCUTH 893287 14" UWEST A DISTAMCE OF £41.33 FEET] THENCE NORTH
CQ"26'29" WEST A DISTANCE OF 1329.11 FEET) THENCE NORTH B7¢37'43°
EAST A DISTANCET OF 641.88 FIET) THENCT NGATH 899237 12* gAgT &
DISTANCE OF 284%.34 FEET; THENCT SOUTH 00%41'0S* EAST A O[STANCE CF
291. 9% FIXT; TMENCE SOUTH B7°13' 12" UEIT A DISTANCE OF 6==.00 Fixy;
THENCE SOUTH 0041 '0=" EAST A OISTANCE OF 430,00 FEET] THENCT NCRATH
B2°3=' 12" EAST A DISTANCE OF 622.00 FILT; THEMCE EOUTH 0“4 rg=*

EAST A DISTAMCE OF 287.10 FEXT TQO THE MCATHEAST CIANER CF SCUTHEAST
1/4 CF SAID SECTION J4; THENCE NCRTH E?"41'44" EAST A DIETANCT COF
763.00 FEET) THENCE SCUTH Q0°18'36"  EAST A DISTANMCE CF |2+4.7% Fizy;
THENCE SOUTH aZ*Z7 29" EAST A DISTAMCEI OF LE6.47 FEET; THEMCE SOUTH
44" ITIQL® UEST A DISTANCE CF &77.7F FEZT T4 A POINT 'CH A CLWVE
CONCAVE SOUTHERLY HAVING A CENTRAL AMILE OF 44"43/30°, A RADIUE oF
EIF.7= FEZT; THENCE WUESTEALY ALCNG THE ARC CF EAID CURAVE A DISTANCE
CF BZ=.%% FELT 7O THE P.T. COF SAID CURVE; THENMCT SOUTH 4%747" Ja*
“EET A DISTAMCI OF =:13.17? FELT; THENCE MCATH 40°12'24° WIIT A
DISTAMCE QF 112.00 FIIT); THENCT SCUTH 47"47°Je" WEET A& QlSTAMCE CF
&7,00 FIET T THE P.C. OF A CRVE CoNCAVE NCATHEALY HAVING A CINTASL
ANGLE OF 11°=3'=g0~, A RADIUE CF 3J48.C0 FEZV; THENCTI WEIETEALY AL~NG
THE ARC OF SAID TURVE A DISTANCE CF 242,33 FEIT TQ THE #.7. CF 1:{3
CLRVE; THEMCT SCUTH B7°41'2+" UEST A JIETAMCE CF E82%.Z4 FEET; THENCT
SCUTH 0018736 EAST A DISTANCI OF L12.60 FIET; THEMCI SCUTH
E%%4]'2a" URIT A DISTANCT CF 82.71 FEL: T4 THE P.C. CF & CuoRVE
CINCAVE NCATHEALY HAVING A CINTAAL ANGLE CF 42 Z0‘00-, & RADIUS CF
S=.00 FEET; THENCE VCEITERLY ALSNG THE ARC COF SA[0 CURVE A DISTaNCT
CF 18.87 FIET 70 THE P, A.C. CF A CAVE CIvCavi CASTERLY HAVING &
CENTAAL AMGLE CF 2——==0'CO", A RADIUS CF 20.90 FLET; THENCE
SCUTHERLY ALSME THE ARC CF SAID CUAVE A DIETANCE CF 174,48 FEIT 75
THE P.T. OF SAI0 CRVE; THENCE NCATH 8%741'24° [AST & DIETANCE CF
I==.1%T FIxT; THENCE SCUTH CO=lE'368" EAIT & DISTANCI CF 443.00 FELT
THENCE MCRATH §%%a.'24" [AST A DIITAMNCE CF 640.290 FELT; THENCEI NCATH
C0*.2'J4" WEST A O[ITAMCI CF E&0.00 FEEIT; VHENCE NCATA

BT"aitZe* AT & CISTANCT OF T40.00 FELT; VREMCE SCUTH 1<"11'Za"
HEET A OISTANCT OF &740.00 FEET; THENCE ISUGH OZ*4g' 36" EAET &
DESTAnCE OF 47TH.=+ FEIT; THENCE SOUTH E7°12/C2° WEET & DiTTamncT cr
2I+03.28 FIET'TO THE POINT CF BESINNIMI,

AL' BEEIMG AMD LYTNG IN RARICN CTLNTY, FLORIDA, cowNTAINING 24,78
ACTE] hCAK OR LEZX.

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE

3,3
3.3

-




FIRST REVISEDR SHEET NO..3.,35
+ CANCELZ OQRIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.5

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEK SQUTH UTILITIES, INC,
WASTEWATER TARIFF
(Coatiaued from Sheet No. 3.4)

Sorucs Creck Golf & Country Club - Qrder No, PSC-96-1105-FOF-WS

THE § 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 AND THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4
AND THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE § 1/2 EXCEPT THE
EAST 30 FEET THEREOF, ALL IN SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE

23 EAST, AND, :

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST,
EXCEPT THE EAST 315 FEET THERECF, AND EXCEPT THE NW 1/4 OF THE
SW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, AND,

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF THE § 1/2 OF SAID SECTION 10, EXCEPT THE EAST 315
FEET THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE */4 OF SAID SECTION 10, EXCEPT THE SOUTH
40 FEET THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF THE S 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 AND THESE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4
OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, AND,

ALSO THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP
17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, EXCEPT THE N 1/ THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE WEST 3/4 OF THE N 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9,
EXCEPT THE NORTH 893.54 FEET THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE § 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9, EXCE?T THE NW 1/4 OF
THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9, AND,

ALSO THAT PART OF THE § 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID
SECTION 9, LYING EAST OF US. HIGHWAYS 441 AND 27 (200 FEET WIDE),
AND,

ALSO THAT PART OF THE N 1/2 OF THE N 1/2 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP
17, RANGE 23 EAST, LYING EAST OF SAID HIGHAWAYS 441 AND 27,

ALSO THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 17 S, RANGE 23 EAST, EXCEPT THOSE LANDS LYING WITHIN
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF STATE ROAD 300 - U.S. 441 (200 FEET WIDE)

ALL BEING IN MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND CONTAINING 1190.27
ACRES MORE OR LESS.

JAY A. THOMPSON

ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT

TITLE




FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.
CANCFLS ORIGINAL SHEET NO.

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCT CREZXK SOUTH UTILITIES. TNC,
VASTEVATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 3,5)

DESCRIPTION QF TERRITORY SERVED
Descripticn for Spruca Creek South Utliities, Inc. for Spruce Creek Fresarve:

_That pertion of Section 4, Township 17 Scuth, Range 20 East, Marion Ceunty, Flerida,
“lying East of State Road No. 200, except the East 50 feet thereof,

and

That porticn of Secon 9, Township 17 South, Range 20 East, Marion County, Flerida,
lying east of State Road No. 200, less and except the East S0 feet of the North 1520
feet therecf;

and

The Nertheast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 and the Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of
Secticn 16, Township 17 Sauth, Range 20 East, Marion County, Fiada, less and
excspt that perticn canveyed in right-af-way deeds reccrded in Offical Recards Eeck
12753t Page 1293 and Official Rec3rds Bock 798 at Fage 32 of the Fublic Recards of

Marien Ceounty, Fiorida

Centaining 416.01 acres, mcre cr less.

JAY A, THOMPSON

ISSUING QFFICIZ

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE
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FIRST REVISED SHEET HNO. 4.0
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.0

WASTEWATER TARIFF

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING
Rate
County Development Schedule(s)
Name Name -Available Sheet No.
Marion Spruce Creek -
Phases 6 - 13 General 17.0
Residential 18.0

JAY A. THOMPSOH

ISSUING OFFICER
VICE PRESIDENT

TITLE




- FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 5.0

CANCELS ORIGINAL SHIZT NG, 5.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CAESE SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

VASTEVATER TARIFF

1.0

9.0

T H

SBFG* - *BFC* is cthe abbreviatlon for "Base Facility Charge® vhich is
the minisum chacge to the Company's customers and 1s separate from the
amount billed for vascevater consumption on the ucilicy's bills eco ics

cuscomers.

SCIRTIFICATE® - A document issued by the Comsission authorizing the
Coapany to provide secvice in a specific tercicory.

- *"Coamission® refers to the Florida Ppublic Sarcvice

Coemission.

. * _ The term °*Cossunicies Served’, asz mentioned in
this tariff, shall be construed as cthe group of consumers or cuszomers
vho receive wvastevazer service from the Company s=d wvhose service
location is within a specific area or localicy thact is uniquely

separate from anocher.

SCOMPANY® - Spruce Creek South Utilicles, Inmc.
*CONSUMER* - Any person, fira, associatlon, corperaticn, governmental

agency or similar organizazion supplied vith vascevater sesvice by che
Company.

SCUSTOHER® - Any pecson, fiza or corpecition vho has entezed inco an
ag-eement to recelve vastevater service from the Coopany and vho is

liable for the payment of such vasievater service.

. . - 710N - All pipes, shuc-ofis, valves, fixtuces and
appliances or apparatus of every kind and nature vhich are located on
the customer's side of the *Poinc of Callection® and used in conneccicn
vith or foraing a pas: of the installacicn necessary for disposing of
sevage colleczed f-sa the customer’s preaizes regacdless of vbezhers
such insczallacicn ls owned by the cusicser or used by the consumar

under lesse or other ag-eezenc.

"MAIN®* - A pipe, condul:z, or facllity used for conveying vascevate:s
secvice through individual services or through other aaing.

(Centinued co Sheez o, 5.1)

: JAY A. THOMPSON

ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT

TITLE




- FIRST REVIZclL SHEET NO. 5.1
CANCELS ORICINAL SEHEET NC. 4.1

NAHZ OF CouPANY SPRUCE CREZK JOUTH UTILITIES. INC,

VASTEYATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet Ho. 5.0)

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

1L.0

SPOINT OF COLLECTION® - For vastevater systems, *Point of Colleczion®

shall mean the point at vhich the Company': piping, fittings and valves.

connect vith che cuscomer's piping. ficcings and wvalves,

. * = The race(s) or charge(s) for a par:zicular
classification of service plus the several provisions necessary for
billing, including all special teras and condiclons under vhich service
shall be furnishad az such race or charge.

~SERVICE® - Secvice, as mencioned in this tariff and in agreement vith
customers, shall be construed to include, in addition to all vascevater
service requirad by the customer the readiness and ability on the par:
of the Company to furnish vascevacer service to the customer. Sarvice
shall confora to the scandasds set forzh in Section 367.11% of the

Florida Stacuces.

sex * - The plpe be:veen the Cospany's mains and the point
of collectien and shall include all of the pipe, flzcings and wvalves
necessarcy o makes the connection to the customer's preslses.

-l

SIZASITORY*® - The geographical area cescyibed by seces and bounds vizh
tovnship, range and section in & cer:iificace, vhich 3ay be vizhi= or
vichou: che boundasies cf an incorporactes sunlcipalizsy and, say lo:zlude
aress in sore than one county.

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISIUING OFFICEX

g _VICF PRESINFNT
TITLE -
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- FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.

6.0
6.0

CANCELS ORIGIMAL SHEET NO. 6.

NAME OF COMPANY S29UCE CRTTE SouTH UTILITIZS, INC

VASTEJATER TARIFF

Access to Premises.............liieivecnnrunrananaanas
Adjuscaent of Bills.......... ia Ak PR e
Applicactions by l;-a:l...............;. ...............
BALling Pociods..cccccsiscnsncnsscnnarononrnonssernenas
Change of Customer‘s Inszallacion.......cccvvvrennnnn,

CHANEE OF OCCUPBRALT . us o oereonsnnsnsstonsesosionsioass

Continuicy of Service........v0cvvvnnnnrcras R o
Deling et BIlls.ucvcecnrsnscanarsusnsssrasasisssssnne
Deseszic Vascevaces Only............ P P
Evidence of Consumpeion............. P e Sy
RS ONE i sl s s aa e e b AT e E
Fhling of Contomestiii i dias e snsais SO e
Genezal Inforamslon..covueicanns R AR T R Cani
Beld For Future Use..... P R e
Inspection of Cuscomes's Inscallazion... .. cvncunianen,

Lizicazlon of e ovsaaiessiie e T R e R R

Peyoent of Vater and Vascevazer Sezvice

Ellls Concurzently...ovvuvcennas W e o i
POLLICY DLOPUEE. vuvvivesiiniminmsisins R b v ecezace

{Ccneinued ta Sheer MHo. §.31)

Sheet

10.0

12.0

7.0

10.0

2.0

11.0

11.0

11.0

Bule

11.0
21.0

4.0
15.0
10.0

19.0

23.0

JAY A. THOMPSON

iSSUING QFFICEZ

VICE PRESIDENT

TITLE




- FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 6.1
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.1

NAXZ OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEX SOUTH UTILITIZS, INC,
VASTEVATER TARIFF

{Continued from Sheet No. 6.0)

Sheet Rule
' Numbez: Humber:

Proecection of Company’s Property......ccrevvresnsnncss 10.0 12.0
Right of Vay or Easements.......coevsssssonnnsansnssss 10.0 14.0
Signed Applicacion Regquiced.....cvvevsnnnccsrarscnnaas 7.0 3.0
Tax ClauS@ecisesvervsrsssnsrassnosnassresossnsasannnes 11.0 l8.0
Type and Haintenance........ccouuueses e e g 9.0 9.0
Unauthorized Conneccions - VASTEVAEEL....ccvvvurvannas 12.0 20.0
Vichholding Service.,..cvvvesvnrsscsrsssssssassnesanas 8.0 5.0

JAY A, THOMPSON
1SSUING OFFICIZ

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE




-2 FIXKST REVISED SHEET NO. 7.0
CANCELS ORICINAL SHZZIT NWO. 7.0

NAME OF COMPANY $SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES. INC.

VASTEVATER TARIFF

2.0

[T
(=]

.0

[ = N

POLICY DISPUTE - Any dispute becveen the Cospany and the customer or
prospective customer regarding the meaning or application of any
provision of this tariff shall upon vritten request by either party be
cesolved by che Florida Publlc Serrice Cosmission.

GENERAL INFORHATION - The Company's Rules and Regulacions, insofar as

they are inconsisten: victh any Scacute, Lav, Rule or Comaission Order
shall be null and vold. These Rules and Regulacions are a part of the
rate schedules and applications and contracts of the Cospany and, in
the absence of specific wvricten agreesent to the contrary, apply
vichout msodificacions or change to each snd every customer to vhom the
Company renders vastevater secvice,

In the event that a portion of these Rulec and Regulations are declared
unconstictucional or void for any reascn by any cour: of competen
Jurisdiccion, such decision shall in no vay affect the validicy of the
remaining portions of the Rules and Regulacions for vastevazer service
unless such court order or decision shall so direct.

The Company shall provide to all customers requiring such service
vithin che tercricory described in ics certificace upen such cerzs as
are set forth in this cariff pursuant o Chapter 25-9 and 2%-10,
Fiorida Adminiscracive Code, and Chaprer 357, Florida Statutes.

T 3 =0 - Yastevater service is furnished only
afcer a signed applicaciocn or agree=zent and payment of the inicial
connection fee i3 accepced by che Cospany. The conditicns of such
application or agreesent are binding upon the cuscomer as well as upon
the Company. A copy of the applicacion or agreement for waszevazer
service accepced by the Coapany vill be furnished to the applican: en

cequesc.

The applicanc shall furnish to the Cospany the corzec: nase and s--gs®
addsess or loc and block number at whizh vaszevate:r gec—vice is ta Le
rendered.

LIGATT - Applicacions for vastevater sesvice requeszed
by fi-as, pactnerships, avsociation, corporacisns. and others shall be
rendered only by duly suchorized parsles. Vhen vassevazer secvice i3

(Continued co § - « 8.
© Sheet No. 8.0) JAY A. THOMPSON

ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE




NAME OF COMPANY =

SED SHEET NO. 8.0
IGINAL SHEZT NO. 8.0

(=1 =4
-

VASTEVATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0)

6.0

rendered under agreesent or sgreements entered into betveen the Company
and an agent of the principal, the use of such vastevater service by
the principal shall constitute full and complece ratification by the
principal of the agreement or agreesencs entered inco becveen the agent
and the Company and under which such vastevacer service is rendered.

v - The Company may vithhold or discontinue wascewater

service rendered under applicacion made by any mesber or agent of a
household, organization, or business unless all prior indebredness to
the Company of such household, organization, or business for vastevater
secvice has been setcled in full in accordance with Rule 25-.30.320,

Fiorida Administracive Code.

Service may also be discontinued for any violation sade by the Cuscomer
0 Consumer of any rule or regulation set forth in this eacifg,

EXTZNSTONS - Extensions vill be made to the Cospany's facilities ti
cosplience vich Comaission Rules and Ordess and the Company's razif#,

- Vagcevacer service purchased from the Caspany shall
be used by the Customer only for tae purposes specified in ihe
applicazion for wvastevater service. Vastevater service shall be
rendered to the customer for the custoser's ogvn use and shal!l be
collecced direczly into the Company's main vascevates lines.

In no case shall a cuscomer, except vith the yritten consen: of the
Company, exzend his linas across a streac, alley, lare, coust, property
line, avenue, oc other vay in order 10 furnish vastevaces se=vice zo
the adjacent property cthrough one servize I:ne even though such
adjacent propecty may be ovned by hiz. Is zasa of such unauthorized
extenslicn, resecesing, tale, or disposizion of service, the customes's
vastevater secvice wvill be subject to discancinuance until guch
unauthorized excension, resecaring, sale or disposition of service i
discontinued and full paysen: is made t3 zhe Coespany for vastevarass-
service rendered by che Cospany (calculazed on prape: classiflcacion
and race schedules), sl! applicable secrice dvaillabllicy chasge: as
P2id and unci! relsburzesanc in full is made in ful) to the Company f=:
all ex:ira expenses incurzed for clazica! verk, ctesting, and

inspeczions.

{(Cancinced ¢ Shaer No. £.0)

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFIcER

VICE PRESIDENT
' TITLE




- FIRST 2EVISED SHEET NO. 9.0
CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 9.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREZX SOUTH UTILITIZS, INC,
VASTEVATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheec No. 8.0)

8.0 CONTINUITY OF SZRVICE - The Company will at all times use ressonable
diligence to provide continuous vascevater service and, having used
reasonable diligence, shall not be liable te the custoser for failure
or interruption of continuous vastevater service. The Cospany shall
not be lisble for any sct or omission cavsed directly or indirectly by
scrikes, labor croubles, accidents, licigations, breakdovns, shuctdowns
for emergency repairs, or adjuscmenc, acts of sabotage, enemsies of the
United Scaces, Vars, Uniced Sctaces, Scate, Hunicipal or other
governsental int:rference, acts of God or ocher causes beyond its

concrol.

If at any tise the Company shall interrupt or discontinue its service,
all customers affected by sald latercrupclon or discontinuance shall be
given nor less than 24 hours wricten notice in accordance vich Rule 25-

30.250, Florida Adainisc-active Code.

S.0 IYPE AND MAINTENANCE - The customer's pipes, apparatus and equipment

shall be selected, Lnszalled, used and maintained in accocdance wich
scandard praczice and shall confora vith the Rules and Regulations of
the Company and shall cosply vich all Lavs and Governaeatal Regulations
applicable to sase. The Company shali not be responsible for the
maincenance and operation of cthe custoser's pipes and facilities. The
cuscomer expressly agrees not co utilize any appliance or device vhich
is not properly coanscructed, controlled and protected or vhich may
advecsely affect the vastevater service; the Company reserves the
right to disconcinue or vithhold vascevaier service to such apparacus

cr device.

.o 2 T CUSTOMER'SE IMSTALLATION - No changes or incresses in cthe
cuszomer's installation, vhich will saterially affect the proper
operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of che Company, shall be
made vithout wriczen consent of che Coapany or vhich will {ncrease the
customer's desand on che system. The customer shall be liable for any
change resulting frcm a violazion of chis Rule.

1i.0 INSPECTION OF CUSTOMEZ'S INSTALLATION - All customer's wvascevacer
service inscallacions or changes shall be inspected upon complecion by
3 competent auchority to ensure that the custome:'s piping, equipmenc,
and devices have been inszalled in accordance victh accepred scandac-d
priczice and local Lavs and Governamencal Regulacions. WVhere Hunicipal
o other Governmencal inspection i3 required by local Rules and

Cenzlaw £ . .
{Ce nuec to Sheet Ho. 16G.9) JAY A. THOMPSON

ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE




_FIRST REVISLL SHEET NO. 10.0
CANCELS5 ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCS CREZX SOUTH UTILITIES. INC.

VASTEVATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet Ho. 5.0)

12.0

11.0

14.0

13.0

Ordinances, the Company cannot render vastevater gervice uncil such
inspection has been made and & formal notice of approval from the
inspecting authority has been received by the Cospany.

Mot vithstanding the above, the Company resscves the right to i{nspect
the customer's inscallaction prior to rendering vastevater service, and
fros tise to time thereafeer, but assumes no responsibilicy vhacsoevers

for any portion thareof.

' = The custoser shall exercise
reasonable diligence to protect the Cospany's proparty on the
cuscoser's premises and shall knoviagly permict no one, but the
Cospany's agents or persons authorized by lav, to have access to the

Coampany's pipes and apparatus.

In the event of Zhy loss or damage to property of the Coapany caused
by or arising out of careslessness, neglecz, or misuse by the customer,
the cost of making good such loss or repairing such dasage shall be

peid by tha custoasr.

=LE . The duly aucthorized agencs of the Company shall
have access at all reasonable hours to the premises of the customer for
the purpose of inscalling, saincaining, inspecting, or removing the
Company's property or for pecforzance under or teraination of the
Company's ag-aement vich the cuscomer and under such performance saall

not be liable for ctrespass.

RIGET QF ¥iY OR EASEMENTS - The cuscomer shall grant or cause to be

granted to the Company, and vithout cost to che Coampany, all riahtf.
easesencs, pecsits, and privileges vnich are necessary for the
rendering of vastevater secvice.

BILLING PSRIODS - B5ills for wvastevater sexvice will be cendeced
Monchly, as sctated in the race schedule and shall beccme due vhen

rendeced and be considered as received by rhe Cuszomer vhnen delivered
or salled to the service address or some other place sutually agreed
upan. Non-ceceipc of bills by the customer shall not relesse or
diminish the obligation of the custome: victh respec: to paysenc
cthereof.

{Continued to Sheet No. 11.0) JAY A. THOMPSON

ISSUING QFFICEIR

VICE PRESIDENT
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FIRST REVISED SHEET NO.

11.0
CANCELS ORIGCINAL SHEET KO. 11.0

WASTEWATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 10.0)

16.0

17.0

18.0

19.0

DELINQUENT BILLS - Bills are due when rendered. However,
the Company shall not consider the customer delinquent in
paying any bill until the twenty-first (21) day after the
Company has mailed or presented the bill to the customer for
payment. Wastewater service may then be discontinued only
after the Company has mailed or presented a five (5) working
day written notice to the customer in accordance with Rule
25-30.320, FPlorida Administrative Code. Wastewater service
shall be restored only after the Company has received
payment for all past-due bills and reconnect charges from
the customer.:

There shall be no liability of any kind agalnst the Company
for the discontinuance of wastewater service to a customer
for that customer’s failure to pay the bills on time.

Partial payments of a bill for wastewater service rendered

will not be accepted by the Company, except by the Company's
agreement thereof or by direct order from the Commission.

*

EAYMENT OF R_A ASTEWATEF - o T
When both water and wastewater service are provided by the
Company, payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by
the Company to a customer shall not be accepted by the
Company without the simultanecus or concurrent payment of
any water service bill rendered by the Company. The Company
may discontinue both water service and wastewater service to
the customer’s premises for non-payment of the wastewater
service bill or water service bill or if payment is not made

concurrently. The Company shall not reestablish or
reconnect wastewater service and/or water service until such

time as all wastewater and water service bills and all
charges are paid.

TAX CLAUSE - A municipal or county franchise tax lavied upen
a wastewater or water public utility shall not be
incorporated into the rate for wastewater cr water service
but shall be shown &s a separate item on the utility's bills
to its customers in such Municipality or County. )

- When a change of occupancy takes plﬂc;'

on any premises supplied by the Company with wastewater
service, written notice therecf shall be given at the office

of the Company not less

(Continued to Sheet No. 12.0)
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- FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 12.0
CANCELS ORIGIMAL SHEET NO. 12.0

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREZK SOUTH UTILITIZS, INC,

VASTEJATER TARIFF

(Concinued froa Sheet Mo. 11.0)

20.0

[ E ]

than chree (3) days prior to the date of change by the cucgoing
cuscomer. The outgoing customer shall be held responsible for all
vastevacter secvice used on such presises uncil such vritcen nocice i3
so received by the Company and the Company his had reascnable time to
discontinue the vascevacer service., Hovever, if such wvcicten notice
has noc been received, the application of a succeeding occupant for
vascevater service vill automacically cerminace the prior account. The
custoser's deposic may be transferred froa one location to anther, if
both locacions are supplied vastevater service by the Coapany; the
customer's deposit may pot¢ be transferred from one name to another.

Not vithstanding the above, the Coapany vill accept talephone orders,
for the convenlence of ivs customer's, to discontinue er cransfer
vascevacer service fros one service address to another and vill use 2ll
reasonable diligence in the execution thereof. Hovever, oral orders
or advice shall not bes deemed binding or be censidezed foraal

notificacion to the Company.

UNAUTHORIZED COWNECTIONS - YASTEVATER - Connections to the Coapany's

vastevater system for any purposs vhatsoever are co be made only by
ezployses of the Company. Any unauthorized connec:ions to the
customec's wvastevace:r service shall be subject o0 ismediacae
discontinuance without notice,  Vastevater service shall not be
rescorad uncil such ursuthorized connections have been rescved 2=d
unctil seczlemen: i3 made in full to the Coampany for all vas:cevazer
sesvice escimaced by the Coepany to have been used by reason of such

unauchorized conneczion.

1S - When & cuscomer has bees ovescharged or
underchacged as a result of incorrect applicazion of the race schedule,
incorrect reading of a wvater meter, or octher sizilar reasons, cthe
ascunt may be c-edited or billed to the customer in sccordance with
Rule 25-30.33%0, Florida Adalnis:cacive Coda.

(ContlinueZ t3 Sheec No. 131.0)

JAY A. THOHPSON
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NAHI OF COMPANY JPRUCE CREZK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

WASTEVATER TARIFF

(Continued from Sheet No. 12.0)

22.0

21.0

24.0

EILING OF CONTRACTS - Vhenever a Developer Agreesent or Contrace,

Cuarancteed Revenue Conccact, oc Special Concract or Agreement is
entered inco by che Company for the sale of ics product or services in
a sanner not specifically covered by its Rules snd Regularicns or
spproved Rate Schedules, a copy of such coutracts or agreesencs shall
be filed with the Commission prior to its execucion in sccordance vith
Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida Adminiscrative Code. 1F such
contracts or agreements are approved by the Comaission, a conformed
copy shall be placed on £ile vich the Comaission prior to its effective

dace.

EZIDENCE OF CONSUMPTION - The iniciation or continuation or resusption

of water service to the customer' presises shall conscicuce the
iriciaclon or continuacion or resuspcion of vastevater service to the
customes's premises rgllrdlti: of occupancy.

- The customer agrees that the sevage to be
cceated by Service Coopany from cthe customer's property vill consisc
cf dogestic wvascevater, and further agrees chac it vill not allaov any
abnorsal strengch sevage to flov from thy customer's property to the
uveilicy's sevage ctreactsent facilley chat will cause harm to the
treacsen: process. The cuscomer furches ag-ees that no vasctevaters,
£fluids, or other substances and materials shall be discharged to the
Service Company's sanitary sever collectiion/ctransalssion system, vaich
concaing any hazacdous and flaesable, ctoxic andfor induscrial
conszituents, in vhole or in part, regardless of the concentrations
(i.e. szrengths) of sald consituencs. Customes grants to Service
Cospany the right to sasple che cuscomer’s savage as refecced to
hecelnabove to verify the customer's cospliance wvith this paragraph.

(Conzinued t2 Shea: No. 14.0)
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CANCELS ORIGINAL SHEZIT NO. 14.0

NAME OF COMPANY $PRUCT CASEX SOUTH UTILITIZS, INC.

VASTEVATER TaARIFF

(Continued from Sheet Ho. 12.0)

bt |

(Concinued ta Shee: Ho. 14.0)
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(Continued from Sheet No. 14.0)
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FIRST REVIZED SHEET NO.

CANCELS ORIGIMAL SHEET NO.

NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREZY SOUTH UTILITIES. INC.

WASTEVATER TARIFF

F paTe T ™

General Service, GS....croevurnrovosnes
Hiscellansous Sarvice Chazges......ceccciuuans .
Residential Service, BS...cccsssasnssscsancannas

Service Availabilicy Fees and Charges...........

17.0

19.0
15.0

20.0

JAY A. THOMPSON
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NAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CRZEXK SOUTHY UTILITIES. INC.

VASTEVATER TARIFF

ViILAST

3/8° x 174

&

1-1/72"

-
-
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BATE SCHEDULE 63

Available throughout the area served by the Coapany.

For vastevater service to all cuscomers for wvhich no

ocher schedule applies.

Subjecc to all of the Rules and Regulations of this
Tariff and General Rules and Regulaticns of the

Commission.

Monehly

Bese Facilicy Charge Gallonies Chacge

$

(Per 1,000 Gallons)

é.0¢ 51.8)
151,10 1.62
30.20 1.42
48.32 1.8
96.64 1.6

151:00 1.62
302.00 1.6

(Mo Mazimusm)

and becoze
Afcaz

Bills are due and payable vhen rendered
delinquenc {f not paid vithin tvency (20) days.

five (%) verking days wvriz:zen notice, separace and
dparc from any oches bill, gesvies may chen be
disconzinued.

12/06/%1

Origlunal Cezzificace

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE
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NAHE OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREZX SOUTH UTILITIZS, INC.

VASTEVATER TARIFF

- T ey T
; ® SCHEDI
AVAILABIEITY -  Avallable throughout the area served by the Company.
APPLICABTILITY - For wascevacer service for all purpases in privace
residences and individually meczered apartaent unics,
LIMITATIONS - Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this
Tacriff and General Rules and Regulations of the
Comalssion.
EILLING PERIOD - Fonthly
RATE -
Meser Size il H Gallogase Chazye
(Fer 1,000 Callons)
All mecer gizes £6.04 £1.35

(HYaximum Charzge a:
10,000 Gallens)

ZERMS ©F BAYMENT - Bills are due and payable vhen rendered and Lecoae
delinquent if not paid within cuency (20) days. Afzer
Eiva (5) wvorking days wvriiten notice, sepasate and
aparz from any othe: bIll, secrice may chen be

discont inued.
SIIZCTIVE CATE - 12/06/91
i OF TILING - Original Cectificace

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISEUING OFFTICZIZ

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE




FIRST REVISED SMEET NO. 19,0
. ) CANCELS ORIGINAL €u=2T NO. 15.0

MAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEX SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.

VASTEVATER TARIFF

HISCELLANZOUS SERVICE CHARGE

The Company may chacge the folloving miscellaneous service charges in accordance
vith che cerms scaced herein. If boch wvacer and wvastevater services are
provided, only a single charge is appropriace unless circumstances beyond the
control of the Company requires multiple acctions.

INTTIAL CONNECTION - Thi.r:hlrli would be levied for service iniclacion at
a locacion vherse service did noc exisc previously.

BOEMAL BECONNECTION - This chacrge vould be levied for a transfec of

service to a nev customer account 4t a previously served location or
reconnection of service subsequent to & customer requested discomnnecticn.

VIOLATION RECONNECTION - This charge would be levied prior to reconneccion
of an existing customer after disconneccion of service for cause according
to Rule 25-30.320(2), Florida Adeministracive Code, including a delinquency
in bill paymenc.

T } - This charge would be
levied vhen a service represencacive visics a preaisas for the purpose of
discontinuing service for nonpaysentc of a due and collectible bill and
does noc disconcinue service because the custoser pays the service
reprasencacive or ochervise sakes sacisfactory arranges¢nts to pay the
bill.

Inizlal Conneccion Fes § 15,00
Norzal Reconneccion Fee 3 15.90
Violation Peconnecticn Fee § Actual Cosz (1)

s

Prealses Visic Fes 19.03

(in lieu of disconnection)

[:] Aczual cost is equal to cthe cotal cost incurred for services,
:-;-:Err-'rljl' EdI' - [Zfl:lﬁfql
IYEZ OF FILING - Original Certificace

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING GFFICZA

VICE PRESIDENT

TITLE




SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES. INC. cAFRRST RATATAY, VIAEh W2 308
WASTEWATER TARIFF

- SERVICE AVATLABILITY SCHEQULE OF FEES AND CHARGES

REFER TO SERVICE
AVAIL. POLICY

DESCRIPTION AMOQUNT SHEET/RULE NO.

WASTEWATER PLANT CAPACITY CHARGE

Residential and General Service
Per ERC (225 GPD) $375.00 24.0

Per Gallon . s 1.67
LINE EXTENSION CHARGE
Residental and General Service

Per ERC (225 GPD) $725.00 24.0
Per Gallon s 3.22

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PHRESIDENT
TITLE




FIRST REVISED SH
CANCELS ORICIN

NAME OF COMPANY $23UCE CREZX SOUTH UTILITIZS, INC.

VASTEVATER TARIFF

Lim
“

“

-

(o]

.

patd

- : i
Shess No.
APPLICATION FOR VASTEVATER SERVICE........... 22.0
= COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL...osesssncnsacccinnss 25,0

JAY A. THOMPSOR
ISSUING OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT °
TITLE




FEANCEREORIED AL B Re. 4518
HAME OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREZI SOUTH UTILITIES. INC.

VASTIVATER TARIFF .

o r v £V 1

SPRUCE CREZEX SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
APPLICATION FOR VATER AND VASTEVATER SERVICE

Account No. Dace

Sec Blk Lat

Name of Appllcane
Service Address
Malling Address

Name of Property Owner
Hailing Address

Type of Service: Residencial Comsmercial
Is Cuscomer resuming secvice after absence of less than 12 acnths?

Yes PR, Ho

In making application for cthis sexvice, che applicant agrees to be subject to the
Company’'s Rules and Regulacions and condizions concained in che company's zazif#

23 chey shall be lavfully conscituced froe ctime to cime. The car’iffs are
incorporazed by reference hecein and individual copies of the tarlfis a=a

available acz cthe offices of Spruce Creek Soucth Ucilities, Inc.

fignatuce cf Applicanc

JAY A. THOMPSON
ISSUING OFFICZIR

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE
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NAHE OF COMPANY SPRUCE CREEX SOUTK UTILITIES, INC.

VASTEJATER TARIFF

SPRUCE CRLEE SOUTN UTILITLrS -
17343 $.0. 1OIND AVEWUE AL » N2
SUNMIRFITLD, 7L 1364, RITCN NO.: Iorrsyey
.1 17ZETINY
PATHINT BUL T: II/ISCY
CE3TORIT WARL
CU8ToMTY AD0XLIS 1tan - S
C:5Y, STATEL, 1P TADITC BATC: FIsszo=x
taT: 1z pir: X PNAST: 2 AMOUKT SUL: $33.1:
MART CHTSE PATAILL “0: $SPRUCE CRLLE fouTs ye—cre=r
LIAZE REIURZ TNIZ PIRTION OF STATENDNT %125 ToUR isecys

PEITLENT RaL4AMCI

PATEINTL

SaTAL Foavailz
$43C Tacilisy
PILT UL RLAS
CURRZIET ALADT

Villl===galos

-
L]
2]
L1
LR

-
L1
L1
Wi
L1

s
[T
»
L}
e

CHAACL == FOAR waTLI 133,17
sRG IZYEIEIIT O wviTIx
¥EC fITTIIYT: WiTIx

HI WELI: ITIIEI AT 1.3T3II/GaL BIT.I-

CTALY S3aRSII:

I INITIAL INSTALIATION FII - Galld e,
€1 [NTTIAL TASTALLLATION FIL - Igutl trz: zs
@3 RAST FaciLoST SHAMGD FIT - fEvT2 NIII. T
8 LEWEA CHARGEZ-TOM %0MTH 3i1C) o ki
¥ATIR UST $EZT. XY
£o TUR TCTAL sIZz.zi
T4 3 EZ. I
* [ F3
TETAL JUC T IISIIIIR —_—tAY A, THOMPSON

ISSUING QFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT
TITLE
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Ko, .0
FRRRTEREVEAEQ SHEET Ju. 24.0
HAEY OF CIOHPANY 2P8UCE CREZX SOUTH UTILITIZS, INC.

VASTEWVATZA TARIFF

i v T

The Ucilicy vill provide vastevater service to any custamer vishin fts
certificaced terricory requescing sase upon application or txecuction of a
Developer Agreement and payment of the requiced vastevater plant capacity chacge
and line exzension charge as lisced on Sheet No. 20.0 of this TazifZ, paynment of
initial connection fees as reflected on Sheet No. 19.0 of this Taciff, and
compliance vith such other requiresents as may be appropriste under the
provisions of the Urilicy's Tariff and the Rules or Statutes of the Florida
Public Service Comaission. The Ucilicy vill be responsible for the inscallation
of all planc and lines, receiving no propecty concribucions from Individuals or

developers.

JAY A. THOMPSON

=ISUVING OFTICER

VICE PRESIDERT

TITLE

i
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Certificate Number
467 - S

Upon consideration of the record it is hereby ORDERED
that authority be and is hereby granted i

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
Whose principal address is:

17585 Southeast 102nd Avenue
Summerfleld, Florida 34491 (Marion & Sumiter Countles)

to provide wastewater service In accordance with the provision of Chapter 367,
Florida Statutes, the Rules, Regulations and Orders of this Commission in the
territory described by the Orders of this Commission.

This Certificate shall remain in force and effect until suspended, cancelled or
revoked by Orders of this Commission.

ORDER 25157 DOCKET 910746-51
ORDER  PSC-96-0958-FOF-W5 DOCKET 960380-WS
ORDER  PSC-96-1105-FOF-W5 DOCKET 960699- W5
ORDER  PSC-96-1484-FOF-WS DOCKET 960134-W5

P LELULLEELEEEEEELK

BY ORDER OF THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

R
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Certificate Number
511 -'W

Upon consideration of the record it is herehy ORDERED
that authority be and is hereby granted to:

SPRUCE CREEK SOUTH UTILITIES, INC.
Whose principal address is:

17585 Southeast 102nd Avenue
Summerfield, Florida 34491 (Marion & Sumter Counties)

to provide water service in accordance with the provision of Chapter 367,
Florida Statutes, the Rules, Regulations and Orders of this Commission in the
territory described by the Orders of this Commission.

This Certificate shall remain in force and effect until suspended, cancelled or
revoked by Orders of this Commlssion.

ORDER 20933 . DOCKET HE1597-W5
ORDER  PSC-95-1126-FOF-WU DOCKET 950713-WU
ORDER  PSC-96-0953-FOF-WS DOCKET 960380-W5
ORDER  PSC-96-1105-FOF-WS DOCKET 960699-WS
ORDER  PSC-96-1484-FOF-W5 DOCKET 960134-W5

BY ORDER OF THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER
OF MAJORITY ORGANIZATIONAL CONTROL

Spruce Creek South Utilities, Inc., 8501 S.E. 140th Lane Road
Summerfield, Florida 34491, pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida
Statutes, hereby notices its intent to apply to the Florida Public
Service Commission for transfer of majority organizational control
to the following described territory located in Marion and Sumter
County, Florida:

Marion County
Township 17 South, Range 23 East
Scction 36

that part of Section 36, Township 17 South, Range 23 East, lying Southwest of U S Highway 441727 (200
feet wide).

Township 17 South, Range 23 East
Section 33

that part of the East 172 of Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 23 East, lying Southwest of U.S.
Highway 441/27; and

the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 15.

Township 17 South, Range 23 East

Section 34
the South 3/4 of the East 172 of Section 34, Township 17 South, Range 23 East; and
the East 172 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 34; and

the Northeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 34.

Township 17 South, Range 20 East
Section d

That portion of Section 4, Township 17 South, Range 20 East, Marion County, Florida, lying East of State
Road No. 200, Except the east 50 feet thereof’ and

Township 17 South, Range 20 East
Section 9

That portion of Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 20 East, Marion County, Florida, lying East of State
Road No. 200, less and except the cast 50 feet of the North 1,520 feet thereof, and

Township 17 South, Range 20 East
Section 16
The Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 and Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 16, Township 17
South, Range 20 East, Marion County, Florida, less and except that portion conveyed in the right-of-way deeds
ACK  ————recorded in Official Records Book 1273 at Page 1293 and Official Records Book 798 at Page 32 of the Public
AFA Records of Marion County, Florida.

APP Sumter County
CAF
Township 18 South, Range 23 East

CMU 2 tion 2
CTR
EAG the Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 2, Township

18 South, Range 23 East; and o
- Y - ¥
LIN the Northeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of said Section 2; dnfn'

]

orc the East 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 of saifl
RCH Section 2. =
%C SPRUCE CREEK GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB E
WAS =

E S 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 AND THE W 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 18
OTH —__AND THE W 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 AND THE S 1/2 EXCEPT TES

ORIGINAL
April 29, 1998 G038 -Uds

0LS73 wav-18
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EAST 30 FEET THEREOF, ALL IN SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23
EAST, AND,

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST,
EXCEPT THE EAST 315 FEET THEREOF, AND EXCEPT THE NW 1/4 OF THE SW
1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, AND,

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF THE S 1/2 OF SAID SECTION 10, EXCEPT THE EAST 315
FEET THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, EXCEPT THE SOUTH
40 FEET ThHEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE N 1/2 OF THE S 1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 AND THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW
1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 10, AND,

ALSO THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 9,
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, EXCEPT THE N 1/2 THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE WEST 3/4 OF THE K 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9,
EXCEPT THE NORTH 893.54 FEET THEREOF, AND,

ALSO THE S 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID 'szcnonJ 3.}"%)(&?1* THE NW 1/4
OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 9, AND,

ALSO THAT PART OF THE S 1/2 OF TH‘bSE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID
SECTION 9, LYING BAST OF U.S. HIGHWAYS 441 AND 27 (200 FEET WIDE},
AND,

ALSO THAT PART OF THE N 1/2 OF THE N 1/2 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP
17, RANGE 23 EAST, LYING EAST OF SAID HIGHWAYS 441 AND 27.

ALSO THE SOUTH 1/2 OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 16,
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, EXCEPT THOSE LANDS LYING WITHIN
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF STATE ROAD 500 - U.S. 441 (200 FEET WIDE)

ALL BEING IN MARION COUNTY, FLORIDA AND CONTAINING 1190.27 ACRES
MORE OR LESS.

OAKLAND HILLS PROFESSIONAL CENTER

In Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 23 East, Sumter County

Commence at the S.W. corner of the N.E. 1/4 of the N.E. 1/4 of the
N.W. 1/4 of Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 23 East; thence
N.BB027'07"E., along the South line of the N.E. 1/4 of the N.E. 1/4
of the N.W, 1/4 of said Section, a distance of 175.33 feet to a
point on the Southwesterly right of way line of U.S. Highway 27-441
{(being a 200 foot right of way) and the Point of Beginning. Thence
5.41046°'50"E,, along said right of way line, a distance of 370.00
feet to a point on the Northerly right of way line of County Road
109; thence 5.48013°'10"W., along said right of way line, a distance
of 100.41 feet to the Point of curvature of a 350.00 foot radius
curve, concave to the Southeast; thence along the arc of said
curve, through a central angle >f 35000‘00", a distance of 213.80
feet to the point of tangency; thence continue along said right of
way line, S.13013'10"W., a distance of 120.66 feet; thence
departing said right of way line, N.41046'50"W. a distance of
1665.10 feet; thence S.89051'32"E. a distance of 537.59 feet to a
point on the Southwesterly right of way line of paid U.S. Highway
27-441; thence S.41046°'50"E., along said right of way line, a
distance of 803.42 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said lands
being situated in Sumter County, Florida and containing 12.740
acres, more or lessa.

Any objections to the Application must be filed with the
Director, Division of Records & Reporting, 2540 Shumard Uak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, with copy to F.
Marshall Deterding, Esquire, Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, 2548
Blairstone Pines Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, nco later than
30 days after the last date that the Notice was mailed or
published, whichever is later.
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